
           

City of Lubbock, Texas
Regular City Council Meeting
Thursday, September 25, 2014

Glen C. Robertson, Mayor
Jim Gerlt, Mayor Pro Tem, District 4
Victor Hernandez, Councilman, District 1
Floyd Price, Councilman, District 2
Jeff Griffith, Councilman, District 3
Karen Gibson, Councilwoman, District 5
Latrelle Joy, Councilwoman, District 6

    

James Loomis, City Manager
Chad Weaver, City Attorney

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

http://www.mylubbock.us

City Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

City of Lubbock City Council Meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance, please contact the City Secretary's
Office at 775-2061 or write to Post Office Box 2000, Lubbock, Texas 79457 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

 
Note: On occasion the City Council may consider agenda items out of order.

1:00 p.m. -- City Council convenes in open session to consider items 1-1.3.

2:30 p.m. -- City Council recesses into executive session to consider items 2.-2.4.

5:15 p.m. -- City Council reconvenes in open session to consider items 3.-7.14.
             

1. Work Session
 

1. 1. Consider and take action on a resolution authorizing participation by representatives of the City of Lubbock
in proceedings of the Texas Railroad Commission and the Texas Legislature concerning municipal authority
and jurisdiction to review and regulate utility rates, and cost allocation associated therewith.

 

1. 2. Presentation and discussion of annexation policy and the impact on development in the City of Lubbock.
 

1. 3. Discuss and take possible action on the Citizens Advisory Committee recommendations for a bond election.
 

2. Executive Session
 

2. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, to discuss pending or
contemplated litigation or settlement agreement, and hold a consultation with attorney.

 

2. 1. 1. Case No. 2013-508,039-City of Lubbock v. Lubbock Omni Office, Inc. et. al.
 

2. 1. 2. Discuss Chapter 331 of the Texas Tax Code.
 

2. 1. 3. Discuss Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

2. 1. 4. Discuss Chapters 501-505 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

2. 1. 5. Storm Water
 

2. 1. 6. Civil Action 5:14-CV-159-Vernoica Hernandez v. City of Lubbock and Adam Garrett Freeman.
 

2. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, to deliberate the purchase,
exchange, lease, or value of real property.

 

2. 2. 1. Omni Building, 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas.



2. 2. 1. Omni Building, 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas.
 

2. 2. 2. Police Department
 

2. 2. 3. City Hall
 

2. 2. 4. Original T Lubbock BLK 143, Lot 1-4 & OL 31, City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
 

2. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss personnel
matters.

 

2. 3. 1. City Attorney
 

2. 3. 2. City Manager
 

2. 3. 3. City Secretary
 

2. 4.   Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss personnel
matters regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority, Urban Design & Historic Preservation Commission, Water Board of Appeals, and Zoning Board of
Adjustment.

 

3. Proclamations and Presentations
 

3. 1.   Invocation by Pastor Rick Oliphint, Faith Temple Church
 

3. 2. Pledges of Allegiance
 

3. 3.   Board Recognitions:
Appointments Advisory Board:
David Frisbie

Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors:
Kendra Lansdell

Keep Lubbock Beautiful Advisory Committee:
Thomas Rohrig

Model Codes & Construction Advisory Board:
Jeffery Baum

Permit & License Appeal Board:
Joel Castro
Doug Triplett

Zoning Board of Adjustment:
Shelia Harris

 

4. Minutes
 

4. 1.   August 28, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
September 4, 2014 Special City Council Meeting

 

5. Citizen Comments  – Pursuant to City Council Resolution 2014-R0320, any citizen wishing to appear before



5. Citizen Comments  – Pursuant to City Council Resolution 2014-R0320, any citizen wishing to appear before
a regular meeting of the City Council shall: Notify the City Manager's office of the fact, completing the
form available at the City Manger's office, or online at the following hyperlink:

http://www.ci.lubbock.tx.us/city-council/rules-for-public-comments/public-comments-sign-up-form

 
This form must be submitted no later than seventy-five (75) hours prior to the start of the meeting at which
the citizen wishes to appear;

or sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself, completing the form provided at the meeting, with
regard to any item posted on the City Council agenda.

 

6. Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine and enacted by one motion without separate discussion. If
the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately.

 

6. 1.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0126 amendment
39 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Airport Fund and the General Fund
to amend budget amendment 36 as approved in Ordinance 2014-O0104; providing for filing; and providing for a
savings clause.

 

6. 2.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0127 Amendment 40 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Vintage
Township Public Improvement District; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 3.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0128 Amendment 41 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Abandoned
Motor Vehicle Fund to appropriate additional funding; the Animal Assistance Fund to appropriate additional
funding; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 4.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0129 Amendment 42 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General
Fund to appropriate additional funding; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 5.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0130 Amendment 43 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General
Fund to increase expenditures; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 6.   Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Ordinance 2014-O0131 reviewing classifications for the methods
of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the Valencia Public Improvement
District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary the Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and
levying assessments based on the Service Plan for the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be
provided in the PID during FY 2014-15.

 

6. 7.   Resolution - Finance:  Consider a resolution authorizing approval of the Lubbock Emergency Communication
District (LECD) Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

 

6. 8.   Resolution – Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to reject all bids for sand, rock, and
gravel materials for street and alley maintenance, ITB 14-12017-DG.

 

6. 9.   Resolution - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 12051 with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for continued operation of the
Traffic Management Center (TMC) utilizing TxDOT's Intelligent Transportation System (ITS).

 

6. 10.   Resolution - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute

http://www.ci.lubbock.tx.us/city-council/rules-for-public-comments/public-comments-sign-up-form


6. 10.   Resolution - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
contract 12043 with the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) for traffic monitoring and
reporting services to provide information and crash data to update the LMPO Congestion Management Plan.

 

6. 11.   Resolution - Public Works Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 5
to a Professional Services Contract with Halff Associates, Inc. of Fort Worth, Texas for the Video Inspection of
Storm Sewers – Phase 2, RFQ 10-110-MA.

 

6. 12.   Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a street use license with
Evergreen Alliance Golf Limited, L.P. for the use of dedicated streets for eight private underground water lines
in the Lakeridge Addition, Vicksburg Avenue and 91st Street, Lubbock, Texas.

 

6. 13.   Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11796 with South
Plains Communications for radio tower inspection, maintenance and repair, RFP 14-11796-DG.

 

6. 14.   Resolution - Information Technology: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order
contract 33000531 with Hewlett Packard Company for the Data Center Annual Hardware Maintenance and
Support Renewal.

 

6. 15.   Resolution - GIS and Data Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 12030
with the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) for GIS data and services.

 

6. 16.   Resolution - Transit Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 12044 a
Consultant Agreement  between City and the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) to provide
public transit services.

 

6. 17.   Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an amendment
to a Community Development Funding Contract and all related documents with North & East Lubbock
Community Development Corporation (NELCDC) to amend said contract to provide additional HOME
Investment Partnership Program funding and to extend the time of this contract to September 30th, 2015.

 

6. 18.   Resolution - Police: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11989 with Galls, LLC for
the Police Patrol Duty Optional Uniform, ITB 14-11989-TS.

 

6. 19.   Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute lease agreement 12046 between
the City of Lubbock and Berry’s Enterprises for management of T-Hangers.

 

7. Regular Agenda
 

7. 1.   Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3234, a request of Ronald Key, for
John Boling, for a zoning change from T to C-2 and R-1 on 30.06 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK,
Section 19, north of 130th Street and west of Milwaukee Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

 

7. 2.   Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3235, a request of Hugo Reed and
Associates, Inc., for Upland Investments, LLC, for a zoning change from R-1 to C-3 on 9.1 acres of unplatted
land out of Block AK, Section 42, northwest corner of 34th Street and Upland Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

 

7. 3.   Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 2538-D, a request of Hugo Reed and
Associates, Inc., for Upland Investments, LLC, for a zoning change from R-1 to A-2 on 11.4 acres of unplatted
land out of Block AK, Section 42, southwest corner of 26th Street and Upland Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

 

7. 4.   Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3236, a request of SWCWC Inc., for
Sprint, for a zoning change from IHC to IHC Specific Use for a temporary/portable cell tower on 0.234 acres of
unplatted land out of Block A, Section 20, 2553 Santa Fe Drive, and consider an ordinance.



 

7. 5.   Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 2909-D, a request of South Plains
Communications, for Atmos Energy Corp., for a zoning change from IHC to IHC Specific Use on Tract M,
Milwaukee Business Park Addition, 6606 66th Street, and consider an ordinance.

 

7. 6.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0125
Amendment 38 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept
and appropriate funding from the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) for the Justice Assistance Grant
(JAG); accept and appropriate funding from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the Safety
City - Teaching Kids to be Street Smart Grant; and to amend revenues from the Emergency Management
Program Grant; respecting the General Fund to increase the transfer to the Grant Fund; providing for filing; and
providing for a savings clause.

 

7. 6. 1.   Resolution - Police Department: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement 12040 with
the United States Department of Justice for an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant to fund the
Lubbock County Joint Enforcement Initiative Program.

 

7. 6. 2.   Resolution - Parks & Recreation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement 12042
with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the Texas Traffic Safety Program “Teaching Kids to
Be Street Smart” grant for bicycle, car, pedestrian and other safety related programs at Safety City.

 

7. 7.   Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0124 amending Chapter 22 of the Code of
Ordinances for the City of Lubbock with regard to the Municipal Drainage Utility and related definitions;
adoption of State law; related billing rules and procedures therefor; appeals of assessment, billing, and payment
disputes; discontinuance of service; repealing the formula and schedule of municipal drainage charges as set
forth in Ordinance No. 2011-O0080; providing a savings clause; providing a penalty clause; and providing for
publication.

 

7. 8.   Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution amending the schedule of drainage charges to accommodate
improvements to be made to the City's drainage system

 

7. 9.   Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution authorizing refunding of Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Projects)
and/or Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 (Conjunctive Use
Groundwater Supply Project).

 

7. 10.   Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11652 to Duininck, Inc.
for construction services for LBB Runway 17R-35L Improvement Project, ITB 14-11652-DT.

 

7. 11.   Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 13 to the
Architectural and Engineering Agreement 9002 between the City of Lubbock and Parkhill, Smith & Cooper
(PSC), Inc. for the LBB Runway17R-35L Improvement Project.

 

7. 12.   Discuss and consider taking action to acquire Original T Lubbock BLK 143, Lot 1-4 & OL 31, City of Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

 

7. 13.   Discuss and take action on the applicability of the Compensation Study as to the City Manager, City Secretary,
City Attorney, Director of Lubbock Power & Light, and the General Counsel for Lubbock Power & Light.

 

7. 14.   Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider one appointment to the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority, three appointments to the Lubbock Economic Development Alliance Board of Directors, three
appointments to the Market Lubbock Inc. Board of Directors, two appointments to the Model Codes &
Construction Advisory Board, two appointments to the North Point Public Improvement District Board of
Directors, one appointment to the Urban Design & Historic Preservation Commission, one appointment to the
Veterans Advisory Committee, one appointment to the Water Board of Appeals, two appointments to the Zoning
Board of Adjustment.



 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   2. 4.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Submitted By: Thomas Harris, City
Secretary

Information
Summary
Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss personnel
matters regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority, Urban Design & Historic Preservation Commission, Water Board of Appeals, and Zoning Board of
Adjustment.



   

Regular City Council Meeting   3. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Submitted By: Jennifer Clements, City
Secretary

Information
Summary
Invocation by Pastor Rick Oliphint, Faith Temple Church



   

Regular City Council Meeting   3. 3.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Submitted By: Thomas Harris, City
Secretary

Information
Summary
Board Recognitions:
Appointments Advisory Board:
David Frisbie

Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors:
Kendra Lansdell

Keep Lubbock Beautiful Advisory Committee:
Thomas Rohrig

Model Codes & Construction Advisory Board:
Jeffery Baum

Permit & License Appeal Board:
Joel Castro
Doug Triplett

Zoning Board of Adjustment:
Shelia Harris



   

Regular City Council Meeting   4. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
August 28, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
September 4, 2014 Special City Council Meeting

Attachments
8.28.2014
9.4.2014



CITY OF LUBBOCK
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

August 28, 2014
2:30 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in regular session on the 28th of August, 2014, in City
Council Chambers, City Hall, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas at 2:30 p. m.

2:30  P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt; Council Member Karen Gibson; Council
Member Jeff Griffith; Council Member Victor Hernandez; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council
Member Floyd Price; City Manager James Loomis; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City Attorney
Chad Weaver 

 

Note: Mayor Glen C. Robertson left the meeting at 8:58 p.m.  Council Member Victor Hernandez left at 9:01 p.m.

Note:       City Council addressed agenda items in the following order:

Executive Session; 2.1-2.2; 2.4; 2.3; Citizen Comments 3.1-3.10; Citizen Comments
(Sign-ups) 3.11; 4.1; 5.1-5.6; 5.8-5.10; 5.12-5.13; 5.15-5.19; 5.22; 5.7; 5.14;
5.20-5.21; 6.1-6.18 (Item 6.13 reconsidered following 6.18); 6.19-6.21; and 7.1 Open
Citizen Comments.
Item 5.11 was deleted.

 

               

1. Executive Session

The meeting recessed into a closed session at 2:30 p.m. under the provisions of Section 551,
Texas Government Code.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 5:15 p.m.

 

1. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, to discuss
pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement, and hold a consultation with attorney.

 

1. 1. 1. Public participation at City Council meetings.
 

1. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss
personnel matters.

 

1. 2. 1. City Attorney
 

1. 2. 2. City Manager
 

1. 2. 3. City Secretary
 

1. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss   

  

  



1. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss
personnel matters regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the Canadian River
Municipal Water Authority, Permit & License Appeal Board, Water Board of Appeals, and Zoning
Board of Adjustment.

  

 

5:15 P.M.  CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED
                   Council Chambers
 

2. Proclamations and Presentations
 

2. 1. Invocation by Pastor Pat Githens, Genesis Baptist Fellowship Church

Pastor Pat Githens did not appear.  Council Member Floyd Price led the invocation.

  

 

2. 2. Pledges of Allegiance

Pledges of Allegiance were given by those in Council Chambers to the United States flag and the
Texas flag.

 

2. 3. Presentation of a special recognition celebrating 40 years of the Community Development Block
Grant.

Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt presented a special recognition celebrating 40 years of the Community
Development Block Grant. Members of the City of Lubbock Community Development Department
appearing to accept the recognition inluded: Rhonda Genrty, Interim Community Development
Director; and staff members Terri Sanders, Karen Murfee, Arlene Johnson, and Sharon Pattillo.

 

2. 4. Board Recognitions:  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt presented Board Recognitions.

Audit & Investment Committee:
Mark Bass (unable to attend)
Terisa Clark

Building Board of Appeals:
Casey Doyle (unable to attend)
Dickie Hudgens (unable to attend)
Roy Jones

Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors:
Ted Dotts

Lubbock Water Advisory Commission:
Carmon McCain

  

 

3. Citizen Comments - Any citizen wishing to appear before any regular meeting of the City
Council to speak:

shall contact the City Manager’s Office of that fact to provide the City Manager’s Office
the subject matter that will be addressed, no later than seventy-five (75) hours before the
meeting at which the citizen wishes to appear; or 

shall sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself in regard to any item posted on
the City Council agenda under the “Citizen Comment Period.” 

Or, a citizen may sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself on a topic that is not posted

  

  



Or, a citizen may sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself on a topic that is not posted
on the agenda under the “Open Citizen Comment” period.

 

3. 1. Bill Curnow will appear before the City Council to discuss the proposed smoke free ordinance.

Bill Curnow appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of a smoke free ordinance.
 

3. 2. Lori Rhodes will appear before City Council to discuss soccer fields for Lubbock.

Lori Rhodes, President of the Lubbock Soccer Association, appeared before City Council to speak in
favor of soccer fields for Lubbock.

 

3. 3. Manuel Sanchez will appear before the City Council to discuss soccer fields for Lubbock.

Manuel Sanchez appeared before City Council to speak in favor of soccer fields for Lubbock.
 

3. 4. Tom Stone will appear before the City COuncil to discuss soccer fields for Lubbock.

Mr. Stone did not appear.
 

3. 5. Spencer Nadeau will appear before the City Council to discuss water restrictions and new carwash at
50th and Salem.

Mr. Nadeau did not appear.
 

3. 6. Edd Dillashaw will appear before City Council to discuss the proposed smoke free ordinance.

Edd Dillashaw appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of a smoke free ordinance.
 

3. 7. George McMahan will appear before the City Council to discuss the proposed property tax increase.

George McMahan appeared before City Council to speak in favor of a proposed property tax increase.
 

3. 8. William Sanders will appear before the City Council to discuss the Quincy Park PID and its conflict
of interest and not meeting the City guidelines.

William Sanders appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of the Quincy Park PID.
 

3. 9. John Curtis will appear before the City Council to discuss the proposed smoke free ordinance.

John Curtis appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of a smoke free ordinance.
 

3. 10. Jay Leeson will appear before the City Council to discuss the proposed property tax increase.

Jay Leeson appeared before City Council to speak in favor of the proposed property tax increase.
 

3. 11. Sign-ups:

Alicia Rosas, Cassandra Ortiz, Gary Frye, Kavitna Selvan, Antoine Craft, Carrie Harris, and
Kay Kamm appeared before City Council to speak in favor of a smoke free ordinance.
Dustin Hudgeons appeared before City Council to discuss item 5.9 (contract 11886 with Copy
Craft Printers, Inc.) as it relates to bids and contract management and Citibus.
Dora Cortez appeared before City Council to discuss item 6.20 (discussion concerning the
Omni Building).

  

  



Omni Building).
Ysidro Gutierrez appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of item 6.19 (Citizens
Advisory Committee recommendations for a bond election).
Bryan Thompson appeared before City Council to speak in favor of soccer fields for Lubbock.

 

4. Minutes
 

4. 1. July 24, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
July 31, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Budget)

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

the July 24, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting minutes; and the July 31, 2014 Special City Council
Meeting (Budget) minutes. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

5. Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine and enacted by one motion without separate
discussion. If the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered separately.

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve items

5.1-5.6; 5.8-5.10; 5.12-5.13; 5.15-5.19; and 5.22 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

5. 1. Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0106,  Amendment
37, amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept and
appropriate funding from the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for the Selective Traffic
Enforcement Program (STEP) - Comprehensive Speed/DWI Grant; accept and appropriate funding
from the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for the Immunization Branch - Locals
(Immunization) Grant, the Regional and Local Services Section/Local Public Health System
(RLSS/LPHS) Grant, the Syphilis Elimination Texas - Lubbock County (STD) Grant, and the Public
Health Emergency Preparedness Services (PHEP) Grant; accept and appropriate additional funding
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for the Comprehensive
Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) Grant; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

  

 

5. 2. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0107 supplementing Ordinance No.
2007-00058, 2008-O0079, 2009-O0090, 2010-O0075, 2011-O0082, 2012-O0104, and 2013-O0091
pursuant to which Assessments were levied on property within Vintage Township Public
Improvement District to Provide Public Improvements for the District (First Reading).

  

 

5. 3. Resolution - Finance: Resolution No. 2014-R0271 authorizing the Mayor to execute an Industrial
Tax Abatement Agreement with X-Fab Texas, Inc.

  

 

5. 4. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Right-of-Way:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0105 abandoning and closing an
access, underground utility and drainage easement, located in Lots 1-47 and Tract C, Raider Ranch
Addition, Lubbock County, Texas.

  

 

5. 5. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Right-of-Way:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0063 abandoning and closing a
drainage easement located in Section 38, Block AK, Lubbock County, Texas, Milwaukee and 43rd
Street.

  

 

5. 6. Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2014-R0272 authorizing the City Council to accept on   

  

  



5. 6. Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2014-R0272 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock an easement from Veteran-Purchaser, Roy Lee Clark, regarding the
acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well Field Supply Line/Pumping System, easement
located out of Section 15, Block JS, Lubbock County, Texas.

  

 

5. 7. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R287 authorizing the Mayor to execute a
Easement-Use-License Agreement Renewal to Bank of America, National Association, the right
and privilege to use a portion of a dedicated utility easement for a covered drive-thru located at 5144
82nd Street.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0287. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (AWAY) 
 

5. 8. Resolution - Aviation: Resolution No. 2014-R0273 authorizing the Mayor to execute lease
agreement 11991 between the City of Lubbock and the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for
office space.

  

 

5. 9. Resolution - Transit: Resolution No. 2014-R0274 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11886
with Copy Craft Printers, Inc d/b/a Slate Group, for vinyl wrap printing, installation, and removal,
ITB 14-11886-DG.

  

 

5. 10. Resolution - Transit: Resolution No. 2014-R0275 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11706
with Michelin North America, Inc. for tire leasing, RFP 14-11706-DG.

  

 

5. 11. Resolution - Transit: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement 12011 with
Texas Tech University for campus bus service.

This item was deleted.

  

 

5. 12. Resolution - Transit: Resolution No. 2014-R0276 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract&
12010 with LeFleur Transportation of Texas, Inc. for the Medical Transportation Services (Citibus).

  

 

5. 13. Resolution – Facilities:  Resolution No. 2014-R0277 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract
11952 with Matthews Backhoe, Inc. for the demolition of various City of Lubbock owned facilities,
ITB 14-11952-TF.

  

 

5. 14. Resolution - Facilities: Resolution No. 2014-R0288 authorizing the Mayor to execute a lease
agreement with P&E Leasing, Inc. of Plainview, TX for a lease of property at 4709 66th St.

Mark Yearwood, Assistant City Manager; and James Loomis, City Manager, gave comments and
answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0288. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

5. 15. Resolution -  Facilities:  Resolution No.'s 2014-R0278 and 2014-R0279 authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 11953 with Kings Consultants Inc., and contract 12000 with Environmental Agency
Services, Inc., for Mold Consulting Services, RFP 11953-MA.

  

 

  

  



5. 16. Resolution - Facilities:  Resolution No.'s 2014-R0280 and 2014-R0281 authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 11951 with Kings Consultants Inc, and contract 12002 with Compliance Sampling
and Analysis, Inc., for Asbestos Consulting Services, RFP 14-11951-MA.

  

 

5. 17. Resolution - Facilities:  Resolution No.'s 2014-R0282 and 2014-R0283 authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 11954 with Ron Osborn, Inc. d/b/a Advanced Environmental Services and contract
12001 with West Texas Abatement for asbestos abatement services, ITB 14-11954-MA.

  

 

5. 18. Resolution - Technology and Information:  Resolution No. 2014-R0284 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Purchase Order 33000530 with Mythics, Inc. for the Oracle Annual License Maintenance
and Support Renewal for Enterprise One.

  

 

5. 19. Resolution - Fleet Services:  Resolution No. 2014-R0285 authorizing the Mayor to execute a firm
fixed price fuel contract 11972  for bulk fuel with Rip Griffin Truck Service Center, Inc., RFP
14-11972-MA. 

  

 

5. 20. Resolution - Fleet Services:  Resolution No.'s 2014-R0289 and 2014-R0290 authorizing the Mayor
to execute purchase order contract 31020388 with Lubbock Truck Sales for cab and chassis and
purchase order contract  31020387 with Texan Waste Equipment d/b/a Heil of Texas for packer
bodies, ITB 14-11868-DT.

Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Resolution No.'s 2014-R0289 and 2014-R0290. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (AWAY) 
 

5. 21. Resolution - Fire Rescue: Resolution No. 2014-R0291 authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase
order 10012242 with DACO Fire Safety Equipment for carbon fiber (SCBA) Cylinders.

Cheryl Brock, Budget Director, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0291. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (AWAY) 
 

5. 22. Resolution - Fire Rescue: Resolution No. 2014-R0286 authorizing the Mayor to execute a First
Responder Agreement 12006 between the Lubbock County Hospital District d/b/a UMC EMS and
Lubbock Fire Rescue.

  

 

6. Regular Agenda
 

6. 1. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m. - Finance:  Hold a public hearing to consider an Ordinance to levy the
2014 assessment for the North Overton Public Improvement District, the boundary of which includes
a portion of the area between Fourth Street on the north, Avenue Q to the east, Broadway on the
south, and University Avenue to the west.

Public hearing only.

  

  

  



Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 6:57 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 6:57 p.m.
 

6. 2. Ordinance - 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0108 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the North
Overton Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0108. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 3. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m. - Finance:  Hold a public hearing to consider an Ordinance to levy the
2014 assessment for the North Point Public Improvement District, the boundary of which includes the
area between Erskine and Ursuline, and between North Quaker to a line east of Frankford.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 6:59 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 6:59 p.m.

  

 

6. 4. Ordinance - 1st Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0109 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the
North Point Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0109. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 5. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m. - Finance:  Hold a public hearing to consider an Ordinance to levy the
2014 assessment for the Quincy Park Public Improvement District, the boundary of which includes
the area bounded by portions of 88th and 98th Street on the north, Upland Avenue on the west, 98th
Street on the south, and Quincy Avenue on the east.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:00 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:00 p.m.

  

 

6. 6. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0110 reviewing classifications for the   

  

  



6. 6. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0110 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the Quincy
Park Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

Cheryl Brock, Budget Director, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0110. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 7. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m. - Finance: Hold a public hearing on a proposal to increase total tax
revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 6.01% (percentage by which the
proposed tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code) for a
proposed tax rate of 0.52740 per $100 valuation.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m.

Ysidro Gutierrez, Burley Owen, and Dora Cortez appeared to speak in opposition.

Maurice Stanley appeared to speak in favor.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:13 p.m.

  

 

6. 8. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0111, Zone Case 1054-E, a request of
The Home Depot to amend the conditions of Ordinance 2005-00033 to allow for an outside display
of products on Lot 3B, Caprock Addition, 2615 50th Street, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:14 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:14 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Jeff Griffith to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0111. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 9. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0112, Zone Case 1913-D, a request
of Zac Garth, for Gene McGuire, for a zoning change from GO to C-2A on Tracts A and B, McGuire
Realty Plaza Addition, 2401 West Loop 289, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:15 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by  Council Member Jeff Griffith to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0112. 

  

  



  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 10. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0113, Zone Case 1811-F, a request of
Wooden Law Firm, P.C., for Verizon Wireless, for a zoning change from C-2 to C-2 Specific Use for
a telecommunications tower on the west 40 feet of Lot 16, Iris Gardens Addition, 3311 83rd Street,
and consider an ordinance.

Dennis Carrizales, Senior Planner, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Jeff Griffith to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0113. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 11. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0114, Zone Case 2298-A, a request
of Joe Ramirez for a zoning change from R-3 to R-2 on Lots 1 through 4, Johnson Addition, 2102,
2104, 2108, and 2110 Avenue K, and consider an ordinance.

Dennis Carrizales, Senior Planner, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:19 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:19 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0114. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 12. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0115, Zone Case 2712-A, a request
of Stone Collision Center, for Jimmy Stone, to amend the conditions of Ordinance 9651 to allow a
body shop and all unconditionally permitted C-3 uses on the west 50 feet of Tract A and Tract B,
South University Addition, 6701 University Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:20 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:20 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0115. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 13. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0120, Zone Case 3039-A, a request   

  

  



6. 13. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0120, Zone Case 3039-A, a request
of Scott Collier, for YWCA, for a zoning change from R-1 to A-2 Specific Use on Lot 1, Swim Club
Addition, 6204 Elgin Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:21 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:21 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0120. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
  Motion by  Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to

reconsider item 6.13. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
  Motion by  Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0120. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (RECUSE) 
 

6. 14. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0116, Zone Case 1786-C, a request
of Scott Collier, for JMO Development, LP, for a zoning change from C-2 to C-4 limited to a pawn
shop on the north 150 feet of Lot A-1-B-4-B, University Pines Addition, north of 98th Street and
west of University Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:22 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:22 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Jeff Griffith to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0116. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 15. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0117, Zone Case 3067-B, a request of
Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc., for Egenbacher Real Estate, for a zoning change from C-3 Specific
Use to CB-2 Specific Use for a shopping center on Lot 1B-2, Overton Park Addition, 2407 9th
Street, and consider an ordinance.

Terry Holeman, Director of Develoment Services with Hugo Reed & Associates, gave comments and
answered questions from City Council.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:23 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:23 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Jeff Griffith, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

  

  



  Motion by  Council Member Jeff Griffith, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve
Ordinance No. 2014-O0117. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 16. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0118, Zone Case 3096-C, a request
of Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc., for Abbey Glen Partners, LLC, for a zoning change from A-2 to
GO and R-1 Specific Use to R-1 Specific Use for garden homes on 8 acres of unplatted land out of
Block E-2, Section 25, west of Slide Road and north of 114th Street, and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:26 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:26 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0118. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 17. Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0119, Zone Case 3116-F, a request of
Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc., for FP Investors 1, LLC, to amend the conditions of Ordinance
2009-O0038 to allow reduced setbacks on 47.3 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 4,
south of 130th Street, north of 135th Street, east of Norfolk Avenue, and west of Indiana Avenue,
and consider an ordinance.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 7:27 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 7:27 p.m.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0119. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 18. Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider six appointments to the Appointments Advisory
Board, one appointment to the Canadian River Municipal Water Authority, one appointment to the
Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors, one appointment to the Keep Lubbock Beautiful Advisory
Committee, one appointment to the Model Codes & Construction Advisory Board, four appointments
to the Permit & License Appeal Board, one appointment to the Water Board of Appeals, and one
appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Appointments Advisory Board: 

Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to
reappoint Dr. John Bowen, Michael Calvillo, Phebe Ellis-Roach, and Keith Patrick.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to appoint
David Frisbee to replace Ann Horkey.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

  

  

  



Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to appoint
Esther Sepeda to replace Norma Ritz-Johnson.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

Canadian River Municipal Water Authority: Motion by Council Member Karen Gibson,
seconded by Council Member Floyd Price to postpone this item.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors: Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by
Council Member Latrelle Joy to appoint Kendra Lansdell to replace William Lowell.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Keep Lubbock Beautiful Advisory Committee: Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy,
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to appoint Thomas Rohrig to replace Totsey Bass.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Model Codes & Construction Advisory Board: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded
by Council Member Latrelle Joy to appoint Jeff Baum to replace Berhl Robertson.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Permit & License Appeal Board:

Motion by Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by Council Member Floyd Price to appoint
Nancy Downey to replace Cecile Garcia.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by Council Member Floyd Price to appoint Joel
Castro to replace Lee Hunter.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by Council Member Floyd Price to appoint Doug
Triplett to replace Jacob Montoya.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Jim Gerlt, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to appoint Brianna
Ingram to replace Jeffery Lowery.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Water Board of Appeals: Motion by Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by Council
Member Floyd Price to appoint Alex Scarborough to replace Jason Hodges.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Zoning Board of Adjustment: Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by Council

  

  



Member Latrelle Joy to appoint Shelia Harris to replace Dustin Burrows.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

 

6. 19. Discuss and take possible action on the Citizens Advisory Committee recommendations for a bond
election.

Discussion ensued among the City Council Members regarding projects and possibly calling a bond
election.  Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager; and Chad Weaver, City Attorney, gave comments
and answered questions from City Council.

Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to move forward
with a bond election.

Vote:  7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to pull the proposed
building of a new Police Department from the bond package and pay for it with Certificates of
Obligation bonds.

Vote:  7 - 0 Motion carried

Motion by Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to
schedule a work session regarding a possible bond election for the September 25, 2014 Regular City
Council Meeting, and place an action item for a possible bond election on the October 23, 2014
Regular City Council Meeting agenda.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

  

 

6. 20. Discussion concerning the Omni Building, located at 1206 14th Street, including the acquisition,
purchase, rehabilitation, demolition, feasibility assessment, re-purposing, or other courses of action
available to the City respecting the property.

Wes Everett, Director of Facilities Management, gave a presentation regarding the Omni Building
and answered questions from City Council.  James Loomis, City Manager; Pam Moon, Director of
Finance; and Chad Weaver, City Attorney, also gave comments and answered questions from City
Council.

  

 

6. 21. Councilman Floyd Price: Presentation by the American Heart Association.

Dr. Thomas Tenner, Jr., President of the Texas Affiliate of American Heart Association; and
Matthew Harris, Chairman of the West Texas Smoke-Free Coalition, gave a presentation on smoke
free work environments and the effects on citizens.

  

 

7. Open Citizen Comment

Dora Cortez appeared before City Council to discuss the North and East Lubbock Community
Development Corporation, and tax revenue as it relates to deferred maintenance.
Debbie Bartholomew appeared before City Council to discuss Vintage Township.

 

 

  

  



9:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor Robertson adjourned the meeting.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

September 4, 2014
12:00 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 4th of September, 2014, in City
Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas at 12:00 p.m.

12:00  P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt; Council Member Karen Gibson; Council
Member Jeff Griffith; Council Member Victor Hernandez; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council
Member Floyd Price; City Manager James Loomis; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City Attorney
Chad Weaver 

 

Note:      City Council addressed agenda items in the following order: 

Executive Session; 2.1-2.6; 2.8-2.12; 2.7; and 3.1-3.9

 

               

1. Executive Session

The meeting was called into a called into a closed session at 12:00 p.m. under the provisions of
Section 551, Texas Government Code.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 1:30
p.m.

 

1. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, to discuss
pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement, and hold a consultation with attorney.

 

1. 1. 1. Case No. 2013-508,039-City of Lubbock v. Lubbock Omni Office, Inc. et. al.
 

1. 1. 2. Storm Water
 

1. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, to
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property.

 

1. 2. 1. Omni Building, 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas.
 

1. 2. 2. Original T Lubbock BLK 143, Lot 1-4 & OL 31, City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
 

1. 3. 1:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED
                  Council Chambers

 

2. Consent Agenda
 
  Motion by  Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

items 2.1-2.6; and 2.8-2.12. 

  

  



  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

2. 1. Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0106, Amendment
37, amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept and
appropriate funding from the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for the Selective Traffic
Enforcement Program (STEP) - Comprehensive Speed/DWI Grant; accept and appropriate funding
from the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for the Immunization Branch - Locals
(Immunization) Grant, the Regional and Local Services Section/Local Public Health System
(RLSS/LPHS) Grant, the Syphilis Elimination Texas - Lubbock County (STD) Grant, and the Public
Health Emergency Preparedness Services (PHEP) Grant; accept and appropriate additional funding
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for the Comprehensive
Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) Grant; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

  

 

2. 1. 1. Resolution - Police: Resolution No. 2014-R0292 authorizing the Mayor to execute for and on behalf
of the City of Lubbock a $120,503.20 State administered, Federally funded, grant agreement for the
2015 STEP Comprehensive Texas Traffic Safety Grant Program.  The total awarded is $120,503.20
and the amount eligible for reimbursement by the Department is $60,251.60.  The Match amount
provided by the Subgrantee is $60,251.60.

  

 

2. 1. 2. Resolution - Health Services: Resoluton No. 2014-R0293 authorizing and directing the City
Manager to execute for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, an agreement with the State of Texas’
Department of State Health Services (DSHS), to obtain grant funding for services or goods to
improve or strengthen the local public health capacity to respond to both emerging and continuing
public health threats.

  

 

2. 1. 3. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0294 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an amendment to Contract 58130001950 and all related documents with Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
(CEAP) to fund energy assistance programs.

  

 

2. 2. Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0107 supplementing Ordinance No.
2007-00058, 2008-O0079, 2009-O0090, 2010-O0075, 2011-O0082, 2012-O0104, and 2013-O0091
pursuant to which Assessments were levied on property within Vintage Township Public
Improvement District to Provide Public Improvements for the District (First Reading).

  

 

2. 3. Ordinance - 2nd Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0108 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the North
Overton Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

  

 

2. 4. Ordinance - 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0109 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the
North Point Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

  

 

2. 5. Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0110 reviewing classifications for the
methods of assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the Quincy
Park Public Improvement District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary, the
Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and levying assessments based on the revised Service Plan for
the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided in the District during FY 2014-15.

  

 

2. 6. Ordinance 1st Reading – Right-of-Way:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0121 abandoning and closing two   

  

  



2. 6. Ordinance 1st Reading – Right-of-Way:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0121 abandoning and closing two
underground utility, pedestal and meter easements located on Lots 13 and 15, Castellina Addition,
4501 19th Street, Lubbock, Texas.

  

 

2. 7. Resolution - Aviation:  Resolution No. 2014-R0300 authorizing the Mayor to approve contract
12026 a lease agreement between the City of Lubbock and Condorsaa Aviation, LLC for hangar
space.

Kelly Campbell, Director of Aviation, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0300. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

2. 8. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-O0295 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an amendment to a Community Development Funding Contract and all related documents
with Lutheran Social Services of the South (LSSS), to provide utility assistance to qualified
low-income persons and families through the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
(CEAP) and the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG).

  

 

2. 9. Resolution - Risk Management: Resolution No. 2014-R0296 authorizing the City Manager, or
designee, to purchase from American Home Insurance Company a policy for property insurance
coverage to include boiler and machinery coverage.

  

 

2. 10. Resolution - Risk Management: Resolution No. 2014-R0297 authorizing the City Manager, or
designee, to purchase from Ace American Insurance Company an insurance policy for airport and
non-owned aircraft liability coverage.

  

 

2. 11. Resolution - Risk Management: Resolution No. 2014-R0298 authorizing the City Manager, or
designee, to purchase property insurance coverage from Zurich American Insurance Company for the
John T. Montford Dam.

  

 

2. 12. Resolution - Risk Management: Resolution No. 2014-R0299 authorizing the City Manager or
designee, to purchase from Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company an insurance policy for excess
liability insurance coverage.

  

 

3. Regular Agenda
 

3. 1. Public Hearing 1:30 p.m.  - Finance:  Hold a public hearing on the Proposed FY 2014-15
Operating Budget and Capital Program.

Public hearing only.

Cheryl Brock, Budget Director, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 1:37 p.m.

Ysidro Gutierrez, Richard Peterson, Mikel Ward, Deanne Clark, Burley Owen, and Roger Settler
appeared to speak on the Proposed FY 2014-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 2:19 p.m.

  

 

3. 2. Public Hearing at 1:30 p.m. - Finance: Hold a public hearing on a proposal to increase total tax   

  

  



3. 2. Public Hearing at 1:30 p.m. - Finance: Hold a public hearing on a proposal to increase total tax
revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 6.01% (percentage by which the
proposed tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code) for a
proposed tax rate of 0.52740 per $100 valuation.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 2:20 p.m.

Ysidro Gutierrez, Richard Peterson, and Mikel Ward appeared to speak on a proposed tax rate of
.52740 per $100 valuation. 

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 2:29 p.m. and made the following announcement:

"The City Council will vote on the tax rate at the September 11, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
that will be held in the City Council Chambers beginning at 5:15 p.m."

  

 

3. 3. Public Hearing 1:30 p.m. - Finance:  Hold a public hearing on the proposed amendment to Chapter
22 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Lubbock with regard to the Municipal Drainage Utility
and related definitions; adoption of State law; related billing rules and procedures therefor; appeals
of assessment, billing, and payment disputes; discontinuance of service;  repealing the formula and
schedule of municipal drainage charges as set forth in Ordinance No. 2011-O0080.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 2:30 p.m.

No one appeared to speak.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 2:30 p.m.

  

 

3. 4. Public Hearing - 1:30 p.m. - Finance:  Hold a public hearing on the proposed Storm Water
Drainage Charges for the City of Lubbock.

Public hearing only.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 2:31 p.m.

Mikel Ward and Roger Settler appeared to speak on the proposed Storm Water Drainage Charges.

Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 2:36 p.m.

  

 

3. 5. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0122 approving and adopting a budget
for Fiscal Year 2014-15; approving summary of estimated and forecasted revenues, appropriation,
and utilization of net assets for all funds of the City; providing for necessary transfers of funds
between accounts and departments, if required; authorizing reduction of spending by City Manager if
necessary; providing for filing of adopted budget; establishing Civil Service classifications and
positions; appropriating funds for the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program of
the City of Lubbock; approving inclusion of equipment and property to be purchased as a part of the
master lease program; authorizing the Mayor to appropriate certain funding during a duly declared
state of disaster; approving all permit, license, fees, and charges for service recommended to be
adjusted; approving the pay plan and positions; amending Subsection 22.04.041(b) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Lubbock by revising wastewater rates contained therein and providing an
effective date for such; amending Subsection 22.06.051(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Lubbock by revising Solid Waste landfill rates as contained therein; amending Subsection 22.03.084

  

  

  



of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lubbock by revising water rates as contained therein and
providing an effective date for such; accepting the budgets for Lubbock Economic Development
Alliance, Market Lubbock, Inc., Civic Lubbock, Inc., and Vintage Township Public Facilities
Corporation; finding that proper notice of meeting provided by law and ratifying such; providing for
publication; and providing for a savings clause.

Cheryl Brock, Budget Director; James Loomis, City Manager; Quincy White, Assistant City
Manager; Leisa Hutcheson, Director of Human Resources; Jerry Brewer, Assistant Chief of Police;
Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager; Jeremy Jones, Corporal with Lubbock Police Department; and
Wes Everett, Director of Facilities Management, gave comments and answered questions from City
Council.

Motion by Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to to
approve item 3.5 with the following amendment:

"move the adoption of item 3.5 with the following changes to the Fiscal Year 2014-15
proposed Operating Budget and Capital Program. I move the following changes from the
proposed Fiscal Year 14-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program listed in the budget
ordinance be stricken: In General Fund, decrease in transfer to Citibus expenditure of
$105,616; in the Transit Fund decrease in City Transfer Revenue of $105,616. I move the
following changes to the General Fund: increase the transfer to Citibus by $340,503 for
funding of the two routes cut in the proposed budget. I move the following changes to the
Transit Fund: increase the City transfer by $340,503, and increase expenditures by $446,119
for the two routes cut in the proposed budget."

Vote:  Motion failed 2 - 5

NAY: Mayor Glen C. Robertson
           Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt
           Council Member Karen Gibson
           Council Member Jeff Griffith
           Council Member Latrelle Joy

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve
Ordinance No. 2014-O0122, approving the FY 2014-15 Proposed Operating Budget and Capital
Program.

Amendments to the main motion:

1.  Motion by Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to amend
the main motion by adding the following:

"move the adoption of item 3.5 with the following changes to the Fiscal Year 2014-15
proposed Operating Budget and Capital Program. I move the following changes from the
proposed Fiscal Year 14-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program listed in the budget
ordinance be stricken: In General Fund, decrease in transfer to Citibus expenditure of
$105,616; in the Transit Fund decrease in City Transfer Revenue of $105,616. I move the
following changes to the General Fund: increase the transfer to Citibus by $340,503 for
funding of the two routes cut in the proposed budget. I move the following changes to the
Transit Fund: increase the City transfer by $340,503, and increase expenditures by $446,119
for the two routes cut in the proposed budget."

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

2.  Motion by Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by Council Member Floyd Price to amend the
main motion by adding the following:

  

  



"amend the motion to adopt Fiscal Year 2014-15 Budget – to increase compensation in the
General Fund by $329,126 and the benefits by $86,725 to add two additional steps to the
Police Officers and increase the compensation in the Corporal steps".

2.1.  Motion by Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by Council Member Floyd Price
to amend the subsidiary motion by adding the following:

 
• by splitting the funds to be a 50/50 split with the Police Department; 50% of the funds
to come from the General Fund, approximately $207,925; and 50% to come from the
Police Department's budget, approximately $207,925

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried (Item No. 2.1)

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried (Item No. 2)    
 
3.  Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by Council Member Victor Hernandez
to amend the main motion by adding the following:

“motion to amend the budget as proposed, to add the position of Health Facilitator in the
Health Department. The projection on that position is in the amount of $81,704.” The position
would be funded out of the General Fund balance.

Vote: 5 - 2 Motion carried

Nay: Council Member Karen Gibson
         Council Member Jeff Griffith

Main Motion [with amendments 1, 2 (amended by 2.1), & 3]

Vote: 5 - 2 Motion carried

Nay: Council Member Karen Gibson
         Council Member Jeff Griffith

 

3. 6. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0123 setting the tax rate and levying a tax
upon all property subject to taxation with the City of Lubbock for 2014; apportioning said levy
among the various funds and items for which revenue must be raised; fixing the times in which said
taxes shall be paid and assessing penalty and interest for nonpayment of such taxes within the time
provided.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0123, increasing the property tax rate by the adoption of a tax rate of 52.740,
which is effectively a 6.01 percent increase in tax rate. 

  Vote: 5 - 2 Motion carried
  NAY: Council Member Karen Gibson 

  Council Member Jeff Griffith 
 

3. 7. Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance : Ordinance No. 2014-O0124 amending Chapter 22 of the Code
of Ordinances for the City of Lubbock with regard to the Municipal Drainage Utility and related
definitions; adoption of State law; related billing rules and procedures therefor; appeals of
assessment, billing, and payment disputes; discontinuance of service; repealing the formula and
schedule of municipal drainage charges as set forth in Ordinance No. 2011-O0080; providing a
savings clause; providing a penalty clause; and providing for publication.

  

 
 

  

  



  Motion by  Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve
Ordinance No. 2014-O0124, with an effective date of January 1, 2015 and second reading calendared
for September 25, 2014. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

3. 8. Resolution - Transit: Resolution No. 2014-R0301 authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement
12011 with Texas Tech University for campus bus service.

Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager; and Maurice Pearl, Citibus General Manager, gave
comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Karen Gibson, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Jim Gerlt to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0301. 
  Vote: 6 - 1 Motion carried
  NAY: Council Member Victor Hernandez 
 

3. 9. Resolution - Transit: Resolution No. 2014-R0302 ratifying the execution, by the City Manager, of
an extension of an agreement with Texas Tech University authorized by Resolution No. 2013-R0233
for campus bus service.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Karen Gibson to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0302. 
  Vote: 6 - 1 Motion carried
  NAY: Council Member Victor Hernandez 
 

4:17 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor Robertson adjourned the meeting.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0126 amendment
39 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Airport Fund and the General Fund to
amend budget amendment 36 as approved in Ordinance 2014-O0104; providing for filing; and providing for a
savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend Budget Amendment 36 as approved in Ordinance 2014-O0104 to decrease Airport Fund expenditures
and General Fund revenues by an additional $4,249 for the Indirect Cost allocation transfer from the Airport
Fund to the General Fund to bring the total transfer amount to $162,796.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 39



ORDINANCE NO.

_______

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE AIRPORT FUND AND THE GENERAL FUND
TO AMEND BUDGET AMENDMENT 36 AS APPROVED IN ORDINANCE
2014-00104; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS
CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #39) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend Budget Amendment 36 as approved in Ordinance 2014-00104 to
decrease Airport Fund expenditures and General Fund revenues by an
additional $4,249 for the Indirect Cost allocation transfer from the Airport
Fund to the General Fund to bring the total transfer amount to $162,796.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on_______________________________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on______________________________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Cheryl Br k
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Assistan City Attorney

ccdocs/Budget 131 4.Arnend39.ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0127 Amendment
40 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Vintage Township Public Improvement
District; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend expenditures in Fund 153, Vintage Township Public Improvement District, by increasing
Contribution - Component Unit by $89,167 for the redemption of Series 2008B bonds. Funding will be from
fund balance.

1.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 40



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE VINTAGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR
A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUI’JCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #40) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend expenditures in Fund 153, Vintage Township Public Improvement
District, by increasing Contribution — Component Unit by $89, 167 for the
redemption of Series 2008B bonds. Funding will be from fund balance.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on_______

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Cheryl Bro k
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/
AmySi s
Assistan i Attorney

ccdocsiBudgetFY 13 14Amend4O.ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 3.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0128 Amendment 41 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Abandoned
Motor Vehicle Fund to appropriate additional funding; the Animal Assistance Fund to appropriate additional
funding; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Appropriate an additional $240,137 in the Abandoned Motor Vehicle Fund, for a total appropriation of
$725,137. Funding source will be fund balance.

I.

Appropriate an additional $10,000 in the Animal Assistance Fund, for a total appropriation of $95,000.
Funding source will be fund balance.

II.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 41



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE FUND TO
APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING; THE ANIMAL ASSISTANCE FUND
TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND
PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS. Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #41) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Appropriate an additional $240,137 in the Abandoned Motor Vehicle Fund,
for a total appropriation of $725,137.

II. Appropriate an additional $10,000 in the Animal Assistance Fund, for a total
appropriation of $95,000.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Cheryl rock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Amy rns
Assi ity Attorney

ccdocs/BudgetFY 13 14.Amend4 I ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 4.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0129 Amendment
42 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General Fund to appropriate additional
funding; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-Departmental, by increasing professional
services by $30,000 for lobbying for the Railroad Commission rule-making proceedings. Funding will be
from General Fund fund balance.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 42



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GENERAL FUND TO INCREASE
EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A
SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #42) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-
Departmental, by increasing professional services by $30,000 for lobbying for
the Railroad Commission rule-making proceedings.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on_______

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

eP4J
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

AssisWy Attorney

ccdocs/BudgetFY 131 4.Amend42.ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 5.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0130 Amendment
43 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General Fund to increase expenditures;
providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-Departmental, by increasing capital outlay
by $109,189 for additional assessments of the Omni building. Funding will be from General Fund fund
balance.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 43



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GENERAL FUND TO INCREASE
EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A
SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #43) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-
Departmental, by increasing capital outlay by $109,189 for additional
assessments of the Omni building.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

ATTEST:

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

c!AL f4J
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A ‘st ity Attorney

ccdocs/BudgctFY 13 14.Arnend43 .ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 6.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Ordinance 2014-O0131 reviewing classifications for the methods of
assessing special benefits for the services and improvements of property in the Valencia Public Improvement
District; approving, adopting, and filing with the City Secretary the Assessment Roll; closing the hearing and
levying assessments based on the Service Plan for the cost of certain services and/or improvements to be provided
in the PID during FY 2014-15.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Each year the City of Lubbock is required to review classifications for the methods of assessing; approve, adopt
and file the assessment roll (Exhibit C) with the City Secretary; and levy the assessment for the Valencia Public
Improvement District (PID). This item is preceded by a Public Hearing, which allows property owners in the
District to speak in favor of or in opposition to, the assessment rate pursuant to Chapter 372 of the Texas Local
Government Code. The proposed assessment rate for 2014 is $0.11 per $100 of valuation. This is the same rate as
2013. All property will be assessed for 2014.

The Council is required to review the Service Plan annually and adopt an ordinance setting the assessment rate for
the PID. The revised Service Plan is included in the backup.

Exhibit C is available for viewing in the City Secretary's office.

Fiscal Impact
The assessments will go in to a separate Valencia Public Improvement District Fund. The funds raised by the
assessment will be used to provide maintenance for the public improvements in the District, as well as cover the
cost of administering the PID. The estimated total assessment that will be collected for 2014 is $7,718.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Assessment Ordinance and Exhibits



ORDINANCE NO.

_________

AN ORDINANCE REVIEWING CLASSIFICATIONS FOR THE METHODS
OF ASSESSING SPECIAL BENEFITS FOR THE SERVICES AND
IMPROVEMENTS OF PROPERTY IN THE VALENCIA PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”); APPROVING, ADOPTING AND FILING WITH THE
CITY SECRETARY THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; LEVYING 2014 ASSESSMENTS
FOR THE COST OF CERTAIN SERVICES AND/OR IMPROVEMENTS TO BE
PROVIDED TN THE DISTRICT DURING FY 2014-15; FIXING CHARGES AND
LIENS AGAINST THE PROPERTY IN THE DISTRICT AND AGAINST THE
OWNERS THEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION OF THE
ASSESSMENT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (the “Act”)
allows for the creation of public improvement districts; and

WHEREAS, On July 14, 2011 the City Council passed Resolution No.2011-
R03 10 which made certain findings concerning the advisability of creating the Valencia
Public Improvement District, authorized and created the District as a public improvement
district under Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (map attached as Exhibit
A), and designated the Lubbock City Council as the entity responsible for the
management of and provision of services and improvements to the District; and

WHEREAS, On August 11, 2011, the City Council passed Resolution No. 20 11-
R0342, approving the Service and Assessment Plan, which will be reviewed and revised
each year when necessary. Exhibit B, attached hereto, contains a revised 2014 Service
and Assessment Plan for the Valencia Public Improvement District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that the
City Council review the Service Plan; prepare a proposed assessment roll and file it with
the City Secretary; and schedule a public hearing to consider the proposed assessments
and receive public comment on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, after published and mailed notice of the hearing, pursuant to the
Act, a public hearing was held September 11, 2014, to consider objections to the
proposed assessments. The City Council closed the public hearing after receiving
property owner’s concerns and comments (both oral and written) on proposed 2014
assessments within the Valencia Public Improvement District and acted on any objections
to proposed assessments for particular parcels; and

WHEREAS, the City desired by the calling and holding of such public hearing to
provide a reasonable opportunity for any owner of property located in the District to
speak for or against the 2014 assessment rate for a special assessment against real
property and real property improvements exclusive of public rights.of-way, to provide
funding for the District for the purpose of supplemental services and improvements; and

Valencia PID Assessment Ordinance 2014



WHEREAS, the City Council desires to review classifications and formulas for
the apportionment of the costs for the services and improvements of the property in the
District, and approve, adopt and file with the City Secretary the proposed assessment roll
(Exhibit C); and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds after review that the revised service plan and
assessment plan are feasible and sound and will serve the needs and desires of the
propertY owners and that the assessment rate of $0.11 per $100.00 of net taxable value
through year 2018, as determined by the Lubbock Central Appraisal District, of the
property or improvements to the property located in the District; are reasonable and
adequate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LUBBOCK. TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this
ordinance are hereby found and declared to be true and correct.

SECTION 2: That the City Council after review of the Service Plan approves the
method of assessing special benefits of services and improvements and the
Service Plan, which is set forth in the Assessment Plan attached and incorporated
herein as Exhibit B. Terms relating to property taxes in this ordinance shall be
used as defined in Section 1.04 of the Texas Property Tax Code. In accordance
with the Service Plan, each property owner in the District identified for
assessments in 2014 receives the same amount of service for the assessment
provided. The proposed method of assessment, which specifies included or
excluded classes of assessable property, is based on the net taxable value of the
real property and real property improvements as determined by the Lubbock
Central Appraisal District in accordance with Chapter 25 of the Texas Property
Tax Code. Public rights-of-way are exempt from assessment.

SECTION 3: The City Council hereby approves, adopts and files with the City
Secretary the assessment roll attached hereto and made a part of and marked as
Exhibit C (the “Assessment Roll”). The Assessment Roll states an estimate of the
assessment against each parcel of land in the District, as determined by the
method of assessment set forth in the Service plan and this Ordinance. The City
Secretary shall file the Assessment Roll in the official City records. The
Assessment Roll shall be subject to public inspection.

SECTION 4: That the City Council finds that the notice of the City Council’s
intention to consider the proposed assessments at a public hearing on September
11, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chamber, 1625 13th Street, LLlbbock,
Texas was published in the official newspaper of the City of Lubbock, Texas
before the lO day before the date of the hearing. The notice stated: (1) the date,
time and place of the hearing; (2) the general nature of the services and
improvements; (3) the cost of the services and improvements; (4) the boundaries

Valencia PID Assessment Ordinance- 2014 2



of the District; and (5) that written or oral objections will be considered at the
hearing.

SECTION 5: That the City Council finds that Lubbock City staff mailed to the
owners of property liable for assessment, notice of the hearing as the ownership
appears on the City tax roll. The notice contained the information required by the
Act. The notice was mailed before the 10th day before the date of the hearing to
the last known address of the property owner on the City tax roll. The failure of
the property owner to receive notice does not invalidate the proceeding.

SECTION 6: That the City Council finds that the assessments should be made
and levied against the respective parcels of property within the District and
against the owners thereof, and are substantially in proportion to the benefits to
the respective parcels of property by means of the services and improvements in
the District for which such assessments are levied, and further finds that in each
case the property assessed is specially benefited by means of the said services and
improvements of the District, and further finds that the apportionment of costs of
the services and improvements is in accordance with the law in force in this City
and the State and in the proceedings of the City heretofore had with reference to
the formation of the District and the imposition of assessments for said services
and improvements are in all respects valid and regular.

SECTION 7: That there shall be and is hereby levied and assessed against the
parcels of property within the District, and against the real and true owners
thereof (whether such owners be correctly named or not), the sums of money
calculated by applying the assessment rate to the final 2014 city net taxable value
in the manner described in the assessment attached hereto in Exhibits B and C and
made part hereof shown opposite the description of the respective parcels of
property, and the several amounts assessed against the same, and the owners
thereof

SECTION 8: That the several sums above mentioned and assessed against the
said parcels of property and the owners thereof, and interest thereon at the rate per
annum established in Section 9 together with reasonable attorney’s fees and costs
of collection, if incurred, are hereby declared to be and are made a first and prior
lien against the property assessed, superior to all other liens and claims except
liens and claims for ad valorem taxes and is a personal liability of and charge
against the owners of the property regardless of whether the owners are named.
The lien shall attach on January 1 of each year to the property to secure the
payment of all assessments, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed for the year
on the property, whether or not the assessments are imposed in the year the lien
attaches and shall be effective until the assessment is paid. The lien is perfected
on attachment and perfection requires no further action by the governing body.

SECTION 9: That the assessments levied herein shall be due and payable in full
on receipt of the assessment bill and are delinquent if not paid by January 31,

Valencia PID Assessment Ordinance- 2014 3



2015 except as provided in Sections 31.02(b), 31.03, and 31.04 of the Texas
Property Tax Code. A delinquent assessment incurs a penalty of six percent of
the amount of the assessment for the first calendar month it is delinquent plus one
percent for each additional month or portion of a month the assessment remains
unpaid prior to July 1 of the year in which it becomes delinquent. However, an
assessment delinquent on July 1 incurs a total penalty of twelve percent of the
amount of the delinquent assessment without regard to the number of months the
assessment has been delinquent. A delinquent assessment continues to incur the
penalty provided by this section as long as the assessment remains unpaid,
regardless of whether a judgment for the delinquent assessment has been
rendered. That if default be made in the payment of any of the said sums hereby
assessed against said property owners and their property, collection thereof,
including costs and attorney’s fees, shall be enforced by the governing body in the
same manner that an ad valorem tax lien against real property may be enforced by
the governing body under Chapters 31. 32 and 33 of the Texas Property Tax
Code. The owner of the assessed property may pay at any time the entire
assessment on any lot or parcel, along with any interest and penalty that has
accrued on the assessment.

SECTION 10: That all assessments levied are a personal liability and charge
against the real and true owners of the premises described, notwithstanding such
owners may not be named, or may be incorrectly named.

SECTION 11: That the assessments herein levied are made and levied under and
by virtue of the terms powers and provisions of the Public Improvement District
Assessment Act, Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended.

SECTION 12: That the City may contract with the Lubbock Central Appraisal
District and/or any competent attorney to collect the assessments and to represent
the Valencia Public Improvement District to enforce the collection of delinquent
assessments. The attorney’s compensation shall be set in the contract, but the
total amount of compensation provided may not exceed 20 percent of the amount
of delinquent assessment, penalty, and interest collected, as required in Section
6.03 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

Valencia PID Assessment Ordinance- 2014 4



AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

___________________________,

2014.

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

_________________________,

2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Cheryl Brock,
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Linda L. Charnales.
Economic Development Attorney

Lc:city alt/LindaiOrdinances/Valencia PID Ordinance 2014 Assessrnen
August 12, 2014

Valencia PID Assessment Ordinance- 2014 5



F
F

,c

-
•

-.

‘F
?

‘—

E
X

H
IB

IT
A

— :1:J’
I

‘
7

.
-

j
1

..
1

:
I

-

_
_

_
_

_
_

1.

-
T

h
.

C
ay

.f
L

lt
h

b
d

h
t
h
y
p
n
n
,,

d
at

a
c
n

tb
u

n
.p

,.
d

.d
b

y
t)

a
t
y

,f
L

1
&

d
A

aq
d

a
ta

th
4

a
p

p
a

s
i

t
n
p
n
,d

p
a
p
i
y
b
n

d
m

a
.n

ti
c
m

f
n
.s

a
a
,a

a
1
p
a
r
p
.,
n
.n

d
r
n
ta

lk
a
v
.b

.a
,.
p
r
q
,.
r
o
tf

.
b

,

L
a

-
WI

’
•

a
a
n

,
n
a
’
t
p
w

p
a
,
s

H
d
a
..

r
tr

e
p

-
n

n
d

‘
V

-
F

a
tn

r
n

y
.z

4
.p

..
,a

i.
.,

d
y

O
w

.
p
a
t
.
n
h
6
s
.

—
lf

l.
U

a
..
(
.p

n
ty

b
C

r
n

d
.n

f
l

./
v-:

’-
-

it
y

of
L

u
b
b
o
ck

,F
G

IS
&

D
ar

n
S

d
rv

k
eo

L
.

13
25

13
th

S
t

-
C

7
4

5
7

O
&

,l
7
,5

-3
3
U
,

-
-

,a
’

C
it

v
o

f

L
ub

bo
ck T

E
X

A
S

T
A

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T



Exhibit B

1uhI5’Fk
V TEXAS

VALENcIA PuIILIc IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CITY OF LuBBOcK, TEXAS

SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN

September 11,2014



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section I Plan Description and Defined Terms
Section II Property included in the PID
Section III Improvement Project
Section IV Sources and Uses of Funds
Section V Assessment Plan
Section VI Terms of the Assessments

List of Exhibits

Exhibit A The PID Map
Exhibit B Maintenance and Services
Exhibit C Assessment Roll

1



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

Section I
Plan Description and Defined Terms

A. Introduction

Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code, Improvement Districts in Municipalities and
Counties” (as amended, the “PID Act”), governs the creation of public improvement districts
within the State of Texas. The City of Lubbock created the Valencia Public Improvement
District (the “PID”) to maintain the public improvements associated with the Valencia planned
development and for the benefit of certain property in the PID, all of which is located within the
City. (Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in Section I.B of
this Service and Assessment Plan.)

This Service and Assessment Plan has been prepared pursuant to Sections 372.013, 372.014,
372.015 and 372.016 of the PID Act. According to Section 372.013 of the PID Act, a service
plan “must cover a period of at least five years and must also define the annual indebtedness and
the projected costs for improvements. The plan shall be reviewed and updated annually for the
purpose of detenriining the annual budget for improvements.” The service plan is included in
Section IV of this Service and Assessment Plan.

Section 372.014 of the PID Act states that “an assessment plan must be included in the annual
service plan.” The assessment plan is described in Section V of this Service and Assessment
Plan.

Section 372.0 15 of the PID Act states that “the governing body of the municipality or county
shall apportion the cost of an improvement to be assessed against property in an improvement
district.” The method of assessing the Costs of the improvements to the property in the PID is
included in Sections V and VI of this Service and Assessment Plan.

Section 372.016 of the PID Act states that “after the total cost of an improvement is determined,
the governing body of the municipality or county shall prepare a proposed assessment roll. The
roll must state the assessment against each parcel of land in the district, as determined by the
method of assessment chosen by the municipality or county under this subchapter.” The
Assessment Roll for the PID is included as Exhibit C of this Service and Assessment Plan. The
Assessments as shown on the Assessment Roll are based on the method of assessment described
in Section V of this Service and Assessment Plan.

The City Council shall make all determinations necessary herein.

The City Council intends for the obligations, covenants and burdens on the owner of the
Assessed Property, including without limitation such owner’s obligations related to the payment
of the Assessments, to constitute a covenant running with the land. The Assessments levied
hereby shall be binding upon the owners of Assessed Property, and their respective transferees,

2



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

legal representatives, heirs, devisees, successors and assigns. The Assessments shall have lien
priority as specified in the PID Act.

This Service and Assessment Plan provides for maintenance of improvements benefiting the
entire area of the Valencia PID

B. Definitions

The terms used herein shall have the following meanings.

“Annual Service Plan Amendment” has the meaning set forth in the first paragraph of Section IV
of this Service and Assessment Plan.

“Assessed Property” means, for any year, parcels within the PID.

“Assessment” means, with respect to each Parcel, the assessment imposed against such Parcel
pursuant to the Assessment Ordinance and the provisions therein, as shown on the Assessment
Roll, subject to reallocation among Parcels and reduction according to the provisions herein and
the PID Act.

“Assessment Ordinance” means the Assessment Ordinance approved by the City Council
approving and adopting this Service and Assessment Plan.

“Assessment Roll” means the document included in this Service and Assessment Plan as Exhibit
C, as updated, modified, or amended annually in accordance with the procedures set forth herein
and in the PID Act.

“City” means City of Lubbock, Texas.

“City Council” means the duly elected governing body of the City.

“Costs” mean the actual or budgeted costs, as applicable, of all or any portion of the maintenance
of the public improvements, operation, and other supplemental services, as described in Exhibit
B of this Service and Assessment Plan.

“Developer” means Betenbough Homes, Inc.

“Improvement Project” means the maintenance of the public improvements that will provide a
special benefit to the property in the PID and described in Exhibit B of this Service and
Assessment Plan and Section 3 72.003 of the PID Act.

“Parcel” means a parcel identifed by either a tax map identification number assigned by the
Lubbock County Appraisal District for real property tax purposes or by lot and block number in

3



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

a final subdivision plat recorded in the real property records of Lubbock County, Texas or
identified by any other reasonable means detenined by the City Council.

“PID” has the meaning set forth in the second paragraph of Section l.A of this Service and
Assessment Plan.

“PID Act” means Texas Local Government Code Chapter 372, Improvement Districts in
Municipalities and Counties, Subchapter A, Public Improvement Districts, as amended.

“PID Map” means the map included as Exhibit A to the Service and Assessment Plan identifying
the property included in the PID.

“Service and Assessment Plan” means this Service and Assessment Plan prepared for the PID
pursuant to Section 372.013, 372,014, 372.015, and 372.016 of the PID Act.

Section II
Property Included in the PID

The PID is located in the City of Lubbock, Texas. A map of the property included in the PID is
shown on Exhibit A to this Service and Assessment Plan.

The 39.9 acre development is expected to consist of approximately 80 residential units, parks and
associated rights of way, landscaping, and infrastructure.

An explanation of the method of assessing property is included in Section V.

Section III
Description of the Improvement Project

The general nature of the proposed public improvements is: (i) maintenance of Parks and green
spaces together with any ancillary structures, features or amenities such as playgrounds, athletic
facilities, pavilions, corrnuunity facilities, irrigation, walkways, lighting, benches, trash
receptacles and any similar items located therein along with all necessary grading, drainage, and
similar infrastructure involved in the maintenance of such parks and green spaces; landscaping,
hardscape and irrigation; and (ii) costs of establishing, administering and operating the District.
The District is to supplement and enhance services within the District, but not replace or supplant
existing City services provided within the District.

The public improvements will be constructed by the Developer with no reimbursement from the
PID. After analyzing the maintenance, operation, and other supplemental services related to the
Public Improvements, the City has determined that the maintenance of the public improvements
authorized by the PID Act, shown in Exhibit B, should be performed by the City and has further

4



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

determined that these maintenance activities will be of special benefit to all the Assessed
Property within the PID.

A. Maintenance of Public Improvements

The total estimated cost of services provided by the District is approximately $58,448 over the
next five years. The estimated annual cost rises from $7,185 in FY 2014-15 to $13,199 in FY
2018-19. The District shall not incur bonded indebtedness. The costs are based on a proposed
assessment rate of $0.11 per $100.00 of valuation through year 2018. The budget for the
maintenance, operation, and other supplemental services will be determined annually by the City
and will be included in a Service Plan Amendment along with amendments to the Assessment
Roll reflecting assessments (the “Maintenance Assessment”) based on such budget for
maintenance, operation and necessary supplemental services.

Section IV
Sources and Uses of Funds

Section 372.013 of the PID Act requires this Service and Assessment Plan to “cover a period of
at least five years and must also define the annual indebtedness and the projected costs for
improvements. The plan shall be reviewed and updated annually for the purpose of detennining
the annual budget for maintenance.” Such annual update to this Service and Assessment Plan is
herein referred to as the “Annual Service Plan Amendment.” The Valencia PID will have no
indebtedness and the PID assessments will fund the maintenance of the public improvements,
operation, and other supplemental services. The table below shows estimated sources and uses
of funds including the projected cost of maintaining the public improvements.

Calendar Vear

Property Values*

Discounted Property Values @ 9O8

Fiscal Year Renenues

Interest Earnings

Assessment (i SO. II

Total

Expense

87th Street Park “Tract A” 113 Acres

Maintenance of Patk

87th Street Median “Tract B” ,Q7 Acres

Maintenance of Median

Electric Costs

Administrative Costs

Annual Operation Cost

(LCAD Collectton Cost and Cost of

setting assessments each year)

Total

(‘ash Reserve

2012 21)13 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Totals

5 3,562,957 6,081,369 7,795,865 13,551,782 17,022,818 7,383,274 17,710,540 $ 17,710,540

3,562,957 5,473,232 7,016,279 12,196,604 15,320,536 15.626,947 15,939,486 15,939,486

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Totals

I - - 33 43 85 128 299

3,919 6.021 7,718 13,416 16,853 17,190 17,533 82,650

3,920 6.021 7,718 13,449 16,895 17,274 17,662 82,938

- -
- 4,0S0 4,162 4,245 .93O 16,816

-
- 2,000 2.040 2.08) 2,122 2,165 10.408

-
- 1,000 1,020 1,840 1,061 1.082 5.204

-
- 100 1.131 .153 1.176 1,200 4.760

3.2)3 4.005 4,0S5 4,16 4.250 4.335 4.422 2S,47

3,213 4,005 7,185 12,437 12,686 12,940 13,199 65,666

S 707 2,722 3,255 4,266 8,475 12,810 17,273 S 17,273

5



City of Lubbock, Texas
Finance Department

Valencia Public Improvement District
Service and Assessment Plan

September 11,2014

The sources and uses of funds table is subject to revision each year.

Section V
Assessment Plan

The PID was created and the assessment is being levied pursuant to Section 372.015 of the PID
Act, “Determination of Assessment.”

A. Allocation of assessment
• Properties will be assessed based on the City’s 2014 “net taxable value” as established by

the Lubbock Central Appraisal District and submitted to the City under Tax Code Section
26.04.

• Assessment will be $0.11 per $100 valuation
• All property will be assessed based on the final 2014 “net taxable value”.

Section VI
Terms of the Assessments

The annual assessment for each parcel within the PID shall be shown on the assessment roll.
The amount of the assessment could change each year when the Service and Assessment Plan are
adopted due to increased value on a parcel or the estimated cost of maintaining the public
improvements, repair or replacement costs, and operational or administrative costs.

6



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 7.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Finance:  Consider a resolution authorizing approval of the Lubbock Emergency Communication
District (LECD) Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

Item Summary
The LECD is required to submit its annual budget for approval to the governing bodies within the boundaries of the
District. As authorized by Texas Health and Safety Code Section 772.301 through 772.329, the LECD Board of
Managers approved the LECD proposed FY 2014-2015 budget and the continuation of the service fee at 2.08% of
the base telephone rate. It is the opinion of the Board of Managers that this budget represents a fair and prudent
financial plan to accomplish the LECD mission of providing the best possible enhanced 9-1-1 service to Lubbock
County citizens.

Fiscal Impact
None.
 

Staff/Board Recommending
Lubbock Emergency Communication District Board of Managers

Attachments
Resolution - LECD
LECD Budget



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, under the authority of Texas Health and Safety Code Section
772.301 through 772.329, Lubbock County voters approved in a Lubbock County
election, April 5, 1986, the creation of the Lubbock Emergency Communication District;
and

WHEREAS, the Lubbock Emergency Communication District Board of Managers
approved a proposed budget for FY 2014/2015 acting under the authority of Texas Health
and Safety Code Section 772.301 through 772.329; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Lubbock City Council hereby approves the Lubbock Emergency
Communication District Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2014/2015. Said Budget is
attached hereto and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Passed by the Lubbock City Council this

_____

day of , 2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

cPPOVED AS TO CONTENT:

7Jam s Loomis City Managercj
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

<2

Reso.LECD-FY 14-15
9.1514



         
 

LLUUBBBBOOCCKK  EEMMEERRGGEENNCCYY  
CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  DDIISSTTRRIICCTT  

  
 

 
  

PPRROOPPOOSSEEDD    
BBUUDDGGEETT    

  
FFIISSCCAALL  YYEEAARR  22001144--22001155  

  
 
 
 

“…to provide the best possible, trouble free 9-1-1 network 
for the citizens we serve…” 



ITEM
BUDGET           
2013-2014

BUDGET                   
2014-2015

REVENUE
Service Fee $2,458,100
Interest $3,550
TOTAL PROJECTED REVENUE $2,461,650
RESERVES
Existing Funds $4,006,800
TOTAL ALLOCATED FUNDS $6,468,450
OPERATING EXPENSE
SALARY/EMPLOYEE EXPENSE
Salaries - Full Time $584,300 $675,600
Salaries - Part Time $3,500 $2,500
Retirement Expense $70,000 $80,000
Insurance Benefit $100,000 $115,000
Workers' Compensation $3,500 $4,500
Unemployment $4,000 $4,500
FICA Tax $50,000 $57,000
Payroll Service $1,500 $1,500
Employment Expense $3,000 $3,000
Other Benefits $55,000 $70,000
TOTAL SALARY/EMPLOYEE EXPENSE $874,800 $1,013,600
SUPPLIES
Office/Operating Supplies $2,600 $2,300
Other Supplies $4,400 $3,900
Educational Supplies $1,000 $800
Postage $1,200 $1,000
Mapping Supplies $600 $400
Printing $1,500 $1,200
TOTAL SUPPLIES $11,300 $9,600
MAINTENANCE
Office/Communication Equipment Maintenance $1,700 $1,300
Computer Equipment Maintenance $5,900 $4,450
Facility Maintenance $600 $500
Small Tools & Equipment $800 $600
Rent/Lease Machinery $2,400 $2,400
TOTAL MAINTENANCE $11,400 $9,250
OTHER SERVICES/EXPENSES
Rent/Lease Facilities $53,100 $53,100
Texas 9-1-1 Alliance $18,000 $17,100
Legal Services $8,000 $6,000
Accounting Services $9,800 $10,100
Public Education $21,400 $19,500
Professional Services $2,500 $2,100
Communication Services $6,100 $5,950
Professional Dues and Memberships $4,300 $4,100
Travel $35,000 $29,800
Training $10,800 $7,700
Insurance $8,000 $10,000
Vehicle Expense $10,700 $13,800
TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/EXPENSES $187,700 $179,250
CAPITAL
Office Furniture $1,000 $500
Communication Equipment $1,800 $1,000
Computer Equipment $500 $500
TOTAL CAPITAL $3,300 $2,000
TOTAL DISTRICT OPERATIONS $1,088,500 $1,213,700

Equipment Replacement-LECD $6,600 $5,150
Equipment Replacement Fund-LECD $27,880 $25,050

LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2014-2015



ITEM
BUDGET           
2013-2014

BUDGET                   
2014-2015

LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2014-2015

PSAP SUPPORT EXPENSE
Other PSAP Support
Recurring Charges $442,200 $496,800
Maintenance Charges $246,700 $213,950
CPE Technician $26,300 $22,700
Telecommunicator Training/Travel $21,900 $21,900
Catastrophic Contingency $100,000 $100,000
PSAP Emergency Response Support $11,000 $8,000
Intergovernmental Aerial Mapping $5,000 $5,000
PSAP Communication Services $6,000 $6,200
Equipment Replacement-PSAP $1,900,000 $0
Total Other PSAP Support $2,759,100 $874,550
Projects
Wireless Implementation $50,000 $50,000
Next Generation Technologies $250,000 $175,000
PSAP Grant Funding $100,000 $100,000
District Facility Study $875,000 $4,000,000
Call Data Management System $175,000 $0
Anniversary Project $5,000 $0
Facility Relocation Project $0 $25,000
Total Projects $1,455,000 $4,350,000

TOTAL PSAP SUPPORT $4,214,100 $5,224,550
TOTAL $5,337,080 $6,468,450



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 1 
 

AGENCY OVERVIEW 
 

Background 
 
The creation of the Lubbock Emergency Communication District (LECD) was approved 
by an overwhelming vote of the public in 1986.  Authority to create the District was 
provided in Vernon’s Texas Civil Statute 1432e.  It was later codified in Texas Health and 
Safety Code Section 772.301 through 772.329, the Emergency Telephone Number Act 
for cities with population over 20,000.   
 
The District’s mission upon creation was to establish 9-1-1 as the primary phone number 
to be used in an emergency in Lubbock County and the Emergency Telephone Network 
associated to provide the Enhanced 9-1-1 service.  All political subdivisions within 
Lubbock County assisted in this mission by establishing eight (8) Public Safety 
Answering Points (PSAPs) to receive emergency 9-1-1 calls.  Our mission continues, but 
now in a different form.   
 

“The mission of the Lubbock Emergency Communication District is to 
provide the best possible, trouble free network for the citizens we serve to 
access emergency services by dialing 9-1-1; to provide the best tools 
(equipment and information) to each service provider agency that will 
enhance their ability to provide public safety services; and to educate the 
public on the effective and appropriate use of the 9-1-1 network.” 

The City of Plainview joined the Lubbock Emergency Communication District through an 
interlocal agreement in January 1989. 

A six member Board of Managers oversees the Lubbock Emergency Communication 
District.  Two appointments to the Board are made by the City of Lubbock, one by the 
County of Lubbock, one by the City of Slaton, one at-large appointment made by the 
other Board Members, and one ex-officio (non-voting) member representing AT&T, the 
primary telephone service provider in Lubbock County. 
 
Enhanced 9-1-1 operations started within LECD boundaries on January 27, 1989.  Since 
that time millions of 9-1-1 calls have been handled by the Public Safety Answering Points 
(PSAPs) supported by LECD.  Currently, approximately 82% of all 9-1-1 calls originate 
from a wireless device.   
 
For a decade all the major wireless service providers in the District have been providing 
Wireless E9-1-1 Phase II service.  This service provides the telecommunicator with the 
latitude and longitude of the caller. With the assistance of mapping software, this assists 
the telecommunicator in locating the caller. 
 
The District continues to be actively involved in the design, development and 
implementation of NG 9-1-1 (Next Generation 9-1-1) in the state of Texas. NG 9-1-1 
changes the architecture of the network allowing better access for current and future 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 2 
 

communication devices, no matter what platform they use. The slogan “Emergency Help, 
any time, any place, any device” sums up the goal of NG 9-1-1.  
 
The PSAPs in the District are connected together on a fully redundant, public safety 
grade IP network. 9-1-1 calls within the District now travel over this IP Network, providing 
the PSAPs with the ability to transfer calls between them without having to go back 
through the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). This network currently provides 
the ability to transfer a 9-1-1 call from one to many PSAPs. The IP network will in the 
future connect to an Emergency Services Network, which will provide more advanced     
9-1-1 call routing capabilities than currently exists. 
 
In January of 2014, LECD started the process of acquiring and replacing all of the 
Customer Premise Equipment (CPE) and backroom equipment at the District supported 
PSAPs. This has been a very large undertaking and moved the District to a new 
host/remote architecture as well as bringing the District one step closer to full NG 9-1-1 
capability. Servers, workstations, monitors and all peripherals were replaced. The last 
"backroom" equipment upgrade was done in 2007 and the last "front-end" upgrade was 
done in 2009. 
 
Along with the replacement of the CPE, the management information software was also 
replaced. Again, this was a move to a new architecture using more of a host/remote 
system. Data is stored in secure off-site servers and allows our user agencies to access 
the data through a secure web browser. This product has an easy to use customer 
interface and provides a flexible reporting platform.   
 
The Staff of LECD and the Board of Managers are continually looking forward, 
researching equipment, new technologies, software, techniques and training to assist the 
public safety telecommunicator in doing a more efficient job of providing emergency help 
to people calling 9-1-1.  
 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 3 
 

Staff 
 
In addition to the Board of Managers, the District will staff ten full time positions.  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR – Has total oversight of the operation of the District.  Is 
responsible to the Board of Managers for carrying out the mission of the District. 
 
OPERATIONS MANAGER – Is in charge of the day-to-day operations of the District, 
including Human Resources, financial functions, PSAP personnel training, and other 
responsibilities. Assumes the role of “Acting Executive Director” in the absence of the 
Executive Director. Is responsible to the Executive Director. 
 
TECHNICAL SPECIALIST – Provides technical assistance to Staff on administrative 
processes and evaluates efficiency of operating practices.  Designs and manages the 
databases used by the District for such things as addressing, tracking 9-1-1 fee 
remittance, and the like. The Technical Specialist assists PSAP personnel with software 
such as the MIS (Management Information System) program used to track 9-1-1 calls. 
Backs up the Operations Manager in her absence.  Is responsible to the Operations 
Manager.   
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT – Responsible for answering the telephone and greeting 
visitors to the LECD office. Coordinates meetings and special events.  Monitors supplies 
and public education materials along with organizing public education events. Assists 
Staff with travel arrangements and assists the Operations Manager in the administration 
of the day-to-day financial transactions of the District.  This includes cash disbursements 
and monitoring of service fee revenue. Is responsible to the Operations Manager.   
 
FINANCIAL/CONTRACTS COORDINATOR – This person is responsible for the 
administration of all agreements and contracts which are entered into by the District. This 
includes agreements with telephone service providers to ensure compliance with 9-1-1 
requirements.  The person in this position shares some of the financial responsibilities of 
the Operations Staff which allows the District to better ensure the distribution of fiscal 
responsibilities.  Is responsible to the Operations Manager.   
 
COMPUTER NETWORK TECHNICIAN – Administers the internal computer network, 
which includes all firewalls, network switches, workstations, laptops and software. 
Assists Staff in the use of computer programs. Evaluates policies to handle connectivity 
permissions and other network/operation functions.  Plans for the impact of future 
technologies on the computers used internally by the District. Serves as third level 
backup to the CPE Technicians when required. Is responsible to the Executive Director.  
 
GIS/ADDRESSING COORDINATOR – Maintains a GPS accurate centerline map 
file/book, with address and block ranges, which is used by various emergency response 
agencies.  Creates and prints custom maps. Works with property owners and utility and 
telephone providers to assign and verify addresses. Reviews and comments on plats 
prior to being approved by the appropriate governing body. Works closely with 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 4 
 

developers in the addressing of lots, naming of roads and provision of road name signs.  
Verifies and corrects the MSAG (Master Street Address Guide) and maintains an 
accurate location verification database. Is responsible to the Executive Director.   
 
SENIOR CPE TECHNICIAN – Responsible for the repair, maintenance and upgrade of 
the 9-1-1 call receiving/answering equipment used in the 9-1-1 centers in the District. 
Troubleshoots and diagnoses problems with 24-hour logging recorders and the IP 
network including routers, and notifies the proper vendor when network trouble is 
discovered. Along with implementing new hardware and software at the PSAPS, 
conducts testing and evaluates usage. Is also responsible for the in-house telephone 
system. Is responsible to the Executive Director.    
 
CPE TECHNICAN - Assists the Senior CPE Technician with repair, maintenance and 
upgrade of 9-1-1 equipment and the District PSAP network.  Also assist in the testing of 
new hardware and software. Is responsible to the Senior CPE Technician.   
 
NETWORK ANALYST\CPE TECHNICIAN - This position will serve as a backup for the 
CPE Technicians, assist in the design of any additional network connections to other 
agencies, and will be involved in the planning and development of enhancements to 
improve the efficiency and security of the current network.   

 
Responsibilities 
 
9-1-1 SERVICE FEE – LECD is responsible for receiving and tracking service fee 
revenue from the service providers that provide wireline, wireless or VoIP service within 
the District. The District collects 2.17% of the AT&T base telephone rate service fee on 
all wireline and VoIP phones within the District. In addition, each subscriber to a wireless 
service is assessed a fee of $0.50 per month by the State of Texas. These fees go to the 
State and are then distributed to the Districts and Municipal Emergency Communication 
Districts (Home Rule Cities) based on population.  
 
9-1-1 NETWORK – LECD ensures that both the traditional public switched telephone 
network (PSTN) and the IP based network that transports the 9-1-1 call are operating 
properly. This is accomplished by working closely with the telephone companies and 
other providers of the network to jointly monitor, perform testing and report problems 
when they occur. Service Level Agreements (SLAs) with the providers of the various 
portions of the network specify response times to different types of emergencies that 
may occur. These times may range from within a couple of hours up to eight hours, 
depending on the type and severity of the trouble. Early detection of problems means 
early reporting which translates into quicker repair and shorter down time. 
    
CALL TAKER EQUIPMENT – LECD provides the equipment used at each PSAP to 
receive and answer the 9-1-1 calls. Specialized software is also provided to maintain a 
record of every 9-1-1 call that comes into the PSAP. LECD ensures that the equipment is 
working at its peak performance level at all times. The CPE (Customer Premise 
Equipment) is monitored remotely, not only by LECD, but also by Cassidian 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 5 
 

Communications. This system automatically notifies Cassidian of any problems with the 
CPE 24 hours a day and seven days a week. Upon an alert, Cassidian contacts an 
LECD CPE Technician who then troubleshoots and corrects the problem. LECD 
maintains and monitors the IP Network that allows all PSAPs to exchange data and 
transfer 9-1-1 calls with each other.  Also through the IP Network, the District maintains a 
website with user tips, equipment and software operation instructions, electronic 
equipment trouble reporting, and other reference information.      
 
24-HOUR RECORDERS – Part of the equipment that the District provides to the PSAPs 
that it supports is logging recorder equipment. This equipment makes a recording of 
every 9-1-1 call that is handled by the PSAP. Through the use of our CPE Technicians 
and maintenance contracts with the vendor, the equipment is maintained in peak 
operating condition. This equipment is also monitored by LECD Staff, and alarms from 
the equipment generate trouble tickets that go to both LECD and to the equipment 
vendor. 
 
GIS/ADDRESSING FUNCTIONS - The MSAG (Master Street Address Guide) is the 
database that is used to determine to which PSAP 9-1-1 calls should be sent.  The 
MSAG is also used to validate telephone subscriber addresses.  A new Next Generation 
version of this database is called the Location Verification Function (LVF). This database 
incorporates US Postal Service data along with the MSAG data to make a more robust 
verification system.  
 
RURAL ADDRESSING – The Lubbock County Commissioners Court appointed LECD 
as sole addressing authority for all unincorporated areas of Lubbock County. It is the 
responsibility of LECD to coordinate the provision and use of these addresses with all 
affected parties. The GIS/Addressing Coordinator uses on-line mapping programs to 
verify locations.   
 
MAP DEVELOPMENT – The centerline map that has been developed is used by PSAPs 
to locate the 9-1-1 call graphically on a map display. This takes place with both wireline 
and wireless calls. The wireless call location appears when the PSAP receives a 
Wireless Phase II 9-1-1 call.  LECD produces a Public Safety Map Book for use by the 
PSAPs and the field emergency responders.  Access to a data set similar to the map 
book is also provided on the LECD website.   
 
STREET SIGNS – In a partnership with Lubbock County, LECD pays for the 
manufacture of street name signs in Lubbock County for placement/replacement at the 
intersection of roads in rural areas. Lubbock County Personnel then install the signs at 
the proper location. These signs provide direction not only for emergency responders, 
but also for mail and other delivery services. The creation of a road sign database, which 
has web access, provides LECD Staff and County personnel an easy way to order and 
record the placement of road signs in the County. 
 
SERVICE PROVIDER COMPLIANCE - LECD is responsible for contracting with 
telephone service providers to ensure they are providing proper 9-1-1 service to their 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 6 
 

customers that reside within the District. There are around 48 known service providers in 
the District. This includes Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers (ILECs), Competitive 
Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs), Wireless Service Providers (WSPs), and Voice over 
the Internet Service Providers (VSPs). LECD also works with service providers in 
implementing and testing the latest technology to facilitate in locating callers to 9-1-1 
from their respective service. 
 
PUBLIC EDUCATION – The District is the primary supplier of educational material and 
public training programs on the use of 9-1-1.  This is becoming even more important as 
new communication technologies are offered to the public. 
 
TELECOMMUNICATOR TRAINING – This is a benefit to all agencies that operate a 
PSAP. LECD Staff conducts training classes on Basic 9-1-1, the use of the Vesta call 
answering workstation along with mapping and call record software, new software that is 
implemented, and the administration of the Vesta telephone equipment. The District also 
provides funds so that PSAP personnel can take advantage of numerous training 
opportunities. LECD also sponsors local classes and web seminars. 
 
PREPARATION AND HOSTING OF MEETINGS – Time is spent each month preparing 
for a variety of meetings that are hosted by LECD. This includes monthly Board of 
Managers and User Group meetings, as well as meetings that are held as needed with 
telephone service providers and agency officials.  LECD Staff conducts briefings with 
legislative contacts on an as needed basis to update them on issues effecting 9-1-1 
service in Lubbock County.  LECD provides the facility for other PSAP hosted training.   
 
QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER – The Technical Specialist serves as the Editor for this 
newsletter that is published every quarter. Around 200 newsletters are mailed to PSAP 
personnel, Districts and many other people and businesses in Texas and across the 
United States.  
 
RESEARCH AND PLANNING – District Staff is continually researching the most 
advanced technology on the market, determining if it fits the needs of the District and 
planning for its implementation. This also includes participation in the development of a 
NG 9-1-1 system for the District, the region and the state of Texas. This network will 
include database services that will be able to handle enhanced 9-1-1 services for all 
devices that need to connect to the 9-1-1 network. 
 
LEGISLATION MONITORING - Staff monitors Federal, State and local legislation for 
issues that may impact the provision of 9-1-1 service to the District.  LECD’s participation 
in the Alliance is especially beneficial in that the group is united in this effort.  
  
These are the major items that LECD provides to the participating agencies and the 
citizens of Lubbock County and the City of Plainview.  



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 7 
 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES FOR FY 2014-2015 
 
In addition to the routine duties of the District, which involve day-to-day addressing and 
ensuring the 9-1-1 network is functional and the 9-1-1 call receiving equipment is 
operating properly, LECD plans to continue working on the following significant activities 
in this fiscal year. 
 
NEXT GENERATION/EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES 
 
The District continues on the course to NG 9-1-1, Next Generation Technologies.  Focus 
not only is on data management and accuracy along with network security, but now we 
will also be working with Text-to-9-1-1. Implementation should be starting in late FY 
2013-2014, however, it is not likely to be completed until the end of calendar year 2014. 
 
Location Verification Function 
With NG 9-1-1 there will be a gradual move from our standard MSAG (Master Street 
Address Guide) to a more robust database called the LVF (Location Verification 
Function). This database takes our standard address assignments and coordinates them 
with the US Postal Service carrier database. This will provide a database that a 
telephone company, Internet service provider, voice over IP service provider or even a 
wireless service provider will check to verify the address given to them by a subscriber. 
In addition, in areas along the borders of the 9-1-1 jurisdiction, this database will help to 
insure that no duplicates or mismatches exist. This same database will be integrated into 
the ECRF (Emergency Call Routing Function). The ECRF will eventually be the 
database that determines to which PSAP the 9-1-1 call should be routed. 
 
Network Security 
This is an undertaking that was started several years ago and continues.  We are 
working to ensure that we are protecting our network as tightly as possible and 
complying with NENA (National Emergency Number Association) security standards. 
This is a continuing concern especially with potential connections to other networks 
across the state and country. 
 
DISTRICT FACILITY PROJECT 
 
With the lease on current office space expiring in 2015, a facility planning and 
programming study was conducted by Mission Critical Partners and the Schradergroup.  
During this study many questions were answered, and it was determined that it would be 
more cost effective to own a facility than to continue leasing. The completed study was 
presented to the Board of Managers in May of 2013 and based on the presentation a 
decision to proceed to the next phase was reached. In Fiscal Year 2013-2014 an 
architect started the process of completing a finished facility design and assembly of a 
complete construction package that will be advertised for bid. Property was 
evaluated and obtained. Not only will it house all of the District administrative offices, it 
will have a hardened Tier 3 datacenter that will serve the current and future needs of the 
District as well as having space available for other 9-1-1 entities or service providers to 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 8 
 

house equipment. This site is foreseen as being a hub for 9-1-1 connectivity and 
services for the region. Future needs of the District, such as a larger training center that 
could be used as the District backup PSAP, were evaluated and included in the 
proposed design. If approved by the Board of Managers, this project will go to bid in FY 
2013-2014. The bid, if within the proposed budget, will be awarded in the same fiscal 
year and construction would start in the first part of FY 2014-2015. In preparation of this 
project, we have reduced other sections of the operating budget, such as facility 
maintenance and print costs as examples. 
 
CPE/NETWORK MAINTENANCE 
 
LECD continues to provide 24 x 7 maintenance on all of the LECD provided equipment 
directly related to the answering of 9-1-1 calls. With two trained technicians, the District 
is able to respond more rapidly to major service disruptions involving District maintained 
CPE (customer premise equipment). This also reduces the amount of “on-call” time for 
each technician.  Enhanced monitoring of the IP Network is continuing to ensure 
optimum performance. It has been determined that the District has adequate need for a 
Network Analyst\CPE Technician. This position, working for the Senior CPE Technician 
and in conjunction with the CPE Technician and the Computer Network Technician, will 
be responsible to not only monitor the network, but to assist in the design of any 
additional network connections that may be made to other agencies. The analyst would 
also be involved in the planning and development of enhancements to improve the 
efficiency and security of the current network, and would serve as a backup for the CPE 
Technician(s) and the Computer Network Technician. Whether we fill this position is still 
to be determined. We have established a need, now the hard part of finding the proper 
person needs to start. 
 
TELECOMMUNICATOR TRAINING 
 
LECD will continue to provide local training for telecommunicators.  With the installation of 
new CPE (Customer Premise Equipment) late in FY 2013-2014 more classes have been 
held to educate telecommunicators and supervisors on the use of the new Vesta 4 
equipment and Basic 9-1-1. Training will also be provided for supervisors on the 
administration of ECaTs MIS (Management Information System) and Vela mapping 
software. LECD will host seminars on topics that are pertinent to the education of the 
telecommunicator and suggested by the User Group. These are presented by well-known 
training consultants and are attended by public safety personnel throughout West Texas.  
LECD also provides a funding source so that training can be provided to the 
telecommunicators. The Training Center in the District office, which is a functional PSAP, 
is used to provide specialized hands-on training for the user on the software and hardware 
used in the 9-1-1 centers.   
 



LUBBOCK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT 
FY 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2014-2015  Page 9 
 

USER GROUP MEETINGS 
 
LECD will continue to host User Group Meetings on a monthly basis. Participation has 
been very good at these meetings, and we hope to see these continue. The User Group 
provides beneficial input and serves as a means of disseminating information, all of 
which helps LECD accomplish its mission. 
 
PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 
LECD continues to maintain the Public Education Program. This program is designed to 
educate the public on how to use 9-1-1.  We participate in events at schools and other 
community organizations and attend Health and Safety Fairs. We continue to build the 
LECD Road Show Team that consists of members of the 9-1-1 Public Safety 
Community.  
 
LEGISLATION 
 
The District continues to monitor Federal, State and local legislation for issues that may 
impact the provision of 9-1-1 service to the District.  LECD’s participation in the Alliance 
is especially beneficial in that the group is united in fighting legislation that might be 
detrimental to 9-1-1 and supporting legislation that removes barriers to the progress of  
9-1-1.  In Fiscal Year 2014-2015 the District plans to hold another Legislative Briefing for 
local, state and federal legislative people. The District also plans to participate in the     
9-1-1 goes to Washington and the 9-1-1 goes to Austin events. These provide a chance 
for 9-1-1 professionals to meet with and educate our state and federal representatives 
and senators. These events are sponsored by the National Emergency Number 
Association (NENA) and the Texas Chapter of NENA.  
  
SERVICE FEE REVENUE TRACKING  
 
There are many different types of communication carriers providing service within the 
boundaries of LECD.  Monitoring and tracking service fee remittance and adherence to 
guidelines in providing 9-1-1 service has become even more difficult and must be 
watched very closely.  In FY 2014-2015 we will continue the process of ensuring we 
have contracts with our service providers and are receiving the 9-1-1 service fee as 
prescribed by our guiding legislation. 
 
 

 
 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 8.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution – Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to reject all bids for sand, rock, and
gravel materials for street and alley maintenance, ITB 14-12017-DG.

Item Summary
The City of Lubbock reserves the right to reject any or all bids, reject any particular item on a bid, and to waive
immaterial formalities and to accept the offer most advantageous to the City of Lubbock in its sole discretion.
Unless otherwise specified herein, the City may award the bid either item-by-item or on an all-or-none basis for
any item or group of items shown on the Bid Form. This bid will be re-bid. 

Fiscal Impact

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Resolution - RE Janes Gravel 





   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 9.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract
12051 with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for continued operation of the Traffic Management
Center (TMC) utilizing TxDOT's Intelligent Transportation System (ITS).

Item Summary
Through previously-executed contracts, TxDOT and the City jointly operate the Traffic Management Center (TMC)
and utilize a fiber optic network within the city limits. Through a separate contract, the City maintains
TxDOT-owned traffic signals located where thoroughfares and freeway frontage roads intersect.

This contract is a continuation of inter-local contracts executed by the City on May 11, 2007 and October 8, 2009,
for the City of Lubbock Traffic Engineering Department to conduct daily operations of the TxDOT-Lubbock
District ITS Freeway Management System. Traffic Operations and TxDOT also jointly locate underground
infrastructure, including fiber optic cable and signal cable, in TxDOT right-of-way (ROW). The fiber optic cables
are part of the City’s communications upgrade funded by the 2009 Bond Election. The communications upgrade
connects traffic signals, Pan-Tilt-Zoom cameras and dynamic message signs to the TMC.

During construction or excavation, underground utility lines must be identified so that infrastructure is not
damaged. Where dirt work is being performed in the vicinity of traffic signals or fiber optic communication
infrastructure, City staff will locate and identify fiber optic and traffic signal cable so that the communication
network is not damaged. The City is registered with the Texas Excavation Notification Safety System, Inc.,
(DigTESS) and receives notification to locate City-owned underground lines inside City limits. The City utilizes its
DigTESS registration to jointly locate fiber optic infrastructure, or any other line, in TxDOT ROW.

Fiscal Impact
The City of Lubbock will be reimbursed for actual costs of operator's salaries and fiber optic network maintenance,
not to exceed $90,000 per fiscal year.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - TxDOT



































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 10.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
contract 12043 with the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) for traffic monitoring and reporting
services to provide information and crash data to update the LMPO Congestion Management Plan.

Item Summary
LMPO contracts with the City for services as part of the Unified Transportation Planning Program adopted
annually by the Transportation Policy Committee.  

The Traffic Engineering Department provides the LMPO with Level of Service (LOS) information and crash
data to update the Congestion Management Plan required for federal participation in transportation projects.  LOS
on the urban roadway system measures operating conditions based on speed, travel time, and the freedom to
maneuver within the traffic stream. A spreadsheet and a map of LOS information and a map of the number and
location of crashes on City streets are provided as part of this contract.  

LMPO has approved the contract.

Fiscal Impact
$7,000 revenue to the General Fund.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works
Lubbock Municipal Planning Organization, Policy Advisory Committee

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Lubbock Metropolitan Organization







































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 11.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 5 to
a Professional Services Contract with Halff Associates, Inc. of Fort Worth, Texas for the Video Inspection of
Storm Sewers – Phase 2, RFQ 10-110-MA.

Item Summary
Amendment 5 provides a time extension in order to provide a thorough and accurate review of the results in the
Storm Sewer Video Inspection Final Report. Some late weather delays slowed the collection of data, and this
extension is needed to provide sufficient time for staff to review the final report and provide comments back to
Engineer. This will be the completion of the work that has been done under the current contract with Halff
Associates, Inc.

City Council awarded the original contract to Halff Associates, Inc. on October 14, 2010 for an amount not to
exceed $955,000. Amendment 1 was for a time extension only in order to conduct additional linear footage of
inspection with available funds under the original contract. Amendment 2 added approximately 90,000 linear feet to
be inspected along with additional time to extend the contract until December 31, 2012 for an additional amount of
$973,000. Amendment 3 added approximately 70,000 linear feet to be inspected along with additional time to
extend the contract until March 31, 2014 for an additional amount of $600,000. Amendment 4 was for a time
extension only while City crews installed additional manholes for better access and a more complete video
inspection. The total contract amount is $2,528,000 with no additional fee under this amendment.

Fiscal Impact
There is $3,600,000 appropriated in Capital Project 8070, Video Inspection of Storm Sewers.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution - Halff Associates
Amendment - Halff Associates
CIP Spreadsheet
CIP Detail Sheet









Capital Project Number: 8070
Capital Project Name: Video Inspection of Storm Sewers

Budget
  Encumbered/Expended

RJN Group Phase I 1,032,687$             
Halff Associates Phase II 955,000                  
Halff Associates Phase III 973,000                  
Halff Associates Phase IV 600,000                  
Administrative Charges 10,326                    

  Agenda Item September 25, 2014
Amendment No. 5 Professional Services Contract -                              
  Encumbered/Expended To Date 3,571,013$             

  Estimated Costs for Remaining Appropriation
Future Work 28,987                    
  Remaining Appropriation 28,987                    

Total Appropriation 3,600,000$             

Capital Project 
Project Cost Detail



Project Name Video Inspection of Storm Water Infrastructure Project Number  8070 

Managing Department

Project Manager

Project Classification

Project Status

Project Scope

Storm Water Utility

Mike Keenum

Upgrade/Major Maintenance

Approved

Video inspection of the City’s entire storm water infrastructure conducted in phases, beginning with the downtown area.  As the storm 

water manholes and inlets are video inspected, a survey crew records the exact location and invert elevation of each pipe for the City's 

Geographic Information System.

Project Justification

Much of the City's storm water system infrastructure, which a large portion is located in the downtown area, is approaching 80 years old.  

Video inspection increases staff's knowledge of the aging infrastructure and provides important and useful information on pipe 

conditions and locations.  Staff must be able to locate storm water infrastructure for possible leaks or illicit connections in order to 

remain in compliance with the storm water permit.

Project History

Staff receives many requests to locate storm sewers in areas of construction. 

$804,000 was appropriated in the FY 2006-07 Budget, Ord. No. 2006-00098, September 13, 2006.

$598,000 was appropriated in the FY 2007-08 Budget, Ord. No. 2007-00091, September 13, 2007.

$598,000 was appropriated in FY 2008-09 Budget, Ord. No. 2008-O0077, September 11, 2008.

$1.0 million was appropriated in the FY 2011-12 Budget, Ord. No. 2011-O0080, September 8, 2011.

$600,000 was appropriated in the FY 2012-13 Budget, Ord. No. 2012-O0100, September 13, 2012.

Unappropriated Planning Years

Appropriation Detail

Appropriation to

Date

Total Project 

Amount
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Other Activites  6,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  6,000 

Other Activities  3,594,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  3,594,000 

Total Project Appropriation  3,600,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  3,600,000 

Unappropriated Planning Years

Funding to

Date

Total

FundingFunding Detail
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

FY 2007 Storm Water Revenue 

CO's

 804,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  804,000 

FY 2009 Storm Water 

Pay-As-You-Go

 598,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  598,000 

FY 2012 Storm Water 

Pay-As-You-Go

 1,000,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  1,000,000 

FY 2013 Storm Water 

Pay-As-You-Go

 600,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  600,000 

Storm Water Utility 

Pay-As-You-Go

 598,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  598,000 

Total Funding Sources  3,600,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  3,600,000 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 12.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a street use license with
Evergreen Alliance Golf Limited, L.P. for the use of dedicated streets for eight private underground water lines in
the Lakeridge Addition, Vicksburg Avenue and 91st Street, Lubbock, Texas.

Item Summary
Evergreen Alliance Golf Limited has requested a street use license to use portions of dedicated streets for eight
private underground water lines in the Lakeridge Addition.

The term of the license is for twenty years payable every five years in advance and each successive five-year term
not to exceed twenty years, unless either party shall give written notice of termination to the other party. The license
fee for each five-year period is $1,752 payment in advance, pursuant to current City policy.

Public Works Engineering and all utility companies are in agreement with the street use license.

Fiscal Impact
Yearly income of $350 to the City.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution & License - Evergreen Alliance































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 13.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11796 with South
Plains Communications for radio tower inspection, maintenance and repair, RFP 14-11796-DG.

Item Summary
The contract will provide annual radio tower inspections, maintenance and repair at various tower sites. South
Plains Communication is the distributor for radios manufactured by General Electric Microwave Data Systems
(GEMDS) used by Public Works . Services will be on an as needed basis at a rate of $90 per hour. The contract
term is for one year with the option for four one-year renewals.

Proposals were received from the following contractors: 
Company Points

South Plains Communications of Lubbock, TX 500

Pinnacle Wireless USA Inc., of Fair Lawn, NJ 355

Houston Tower Service Inc., of Lubbock, TX 315

Responses to the RFP were evaluated by the evaluation committee. Evaluation criteria published in the RFP
included: Qualifications, 25%; Record of Performance, 15%; Cost, 20%; Work History, 20%; and Training and
safety record, 20%.

South Plains Communications, a local company, has completed several successful radio system projects with the
City. Staff recommends contract award to South Plains Communications, of Lubbock, Texas for an amount not to
exceed $100,000 over five years.   The contract is awarded by hourly rate.  The contract term is for one year with
the option to renew  for four additonal one-year terms.

Fiscal Impact
Annual expenditures will not exceed $20,000 and will be funded in the operating budgets shared among four cost
centers in the water fund as approved by City Council.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution - South Plains Communications 
Contract - South Plains Communications





City of Lubbock, TX
Contract for Services

Radio Tower Maintenance, Inspection and Repair

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this 11th day of September., 2014, by and between the
City of Lubbock (“City”), and South Plains Communications, of Lubbock, Texas, (“Contractor”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock duly advertised for bids for Radio Tower Maintenance,
Inspection and Repair and bids were received and duly opened as required by law; and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the bid submitted by Contractor, the City authorized
the execution, in the name of the City of Lubbock a contract with said Contractor covering the
purchase and delivery of the said Radio Tower Maintenance, Inspection and Repair.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreement contained herein, as well as the
financial consideration hereinafter referred to, the parties hereby covenant and agree as follows:

1. In accordance with City’s specifications and Contractor’s bid, copies of which are attached
hereto and made part hereof, Contractor will deliver to the City Radio Tower Maintenance,
Inspection and Repair and more specifically referred to in the proposal submitted by the
Contractor or in the specifications attached hereto.

2. The City promises and agrees to employ, and does employ, the Contractor to cause to be done
the work provided for in this Contract and to complete and finish the same according to the
attached specifications, offer, and terms and conditions contained herein.

3. The Contractor shall perform the work according to the procedures outlined in the proposal and
Specifications attached hereto. The contract shall be for a term of one year, with the option of
four, one year extensions, said date of term beginning upon formal approval. All stated annual
quantities are approximations of usage during the time period to be covered by pricing
established by this bid. Actual usage may be more or less. The City does not guarantee any
specific amount of compensation, volume, minimum, or maximum amount of services under
this bid and resulting contract.

4. This contract shall remain in effect until the expiration date, performance of services ordered,
or termination of by either party with a 30 day written notice. Such written notice must state the
reason for cancellation. The City reserves the right to award the canceled contract to the next
lowest and best bidder as it deems to be in the best interest of the city.

5. Contractor shall at all times be an independent contractor and not an agent or representative of
City with regard to performance of the Services. Contractor shall not represent that it is, or
hold itself out as, an agent or representative of City. In no event shall Contractor be authorized
to enter into any agreement or undertaking for or on behalf of City.

6. The contractor shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect during the term of the contract,
commercial general liability coverage with insurance carriers admitted to do business in the
State of Texas. The insurance companies must carry a Best’s Rating of A- VII or better. The
policies will be written on an occurrence basis, subject to the following minimum limits of
liability:



TYPE AMOUNT
General Liability
Commercial General Liability $1,000,000
General Aggregate
w/Heavy Equipment
Products-Comp/Op AGG
Personal & Adv. Injury
Contractual Liability

Automotive Liability $1,000,000
Combined Single Limit
Any Auto

Workers Compensation Statutory Amounts
or Employer’s Liability

The City of Lubbock shall be named as additional insured on a primary and Non-Contributory
basis on Auto/General Liability, with a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City of Lubbock
on all coverages. Copies of all endorsements are required.

The contractor will provide a Certificate of Insurance to the City as evidence of coverage. The
certificate will provide 30 days notice of cancellation, and under the cancellation section, the
wording “endeavor to” and “but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or
liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives” will be crossed out. A
copy of the additional insured endorsement attached to the policy will be included with the
certificate.

The contractor shall also maintain workers compensation insurance in the statutory amount.

If at any time during the life of the contract or any extension, the contractor fails to maintain the
required insurance in full force and effect, all work under the contract shall be discontinued
immediately. Any failure to maintain the required insurance may be sufficient cause for the
City to terminate the contract.

7. Neither the City nor the Contractor shall assign, transfer or encumber any rights, duties or
interests accruing from this Contract without the written consent of the other.

8. The City reserves the right to exercise any right or remedy available to it by law, contract,
equity, or otherwise, including without limitation, the right to seek any and all forms of relief in
a court of competent jurisdiction. Further, the City shall not be subject to any arbitration
process prior to exercising its unrestricted right to seek judicial remedy. The remedies set forth
herein are cumulative and not exclusive, and may be exercised concurrently. To the extent of
any conflict between this provision and another provision in, or related to, this document, this
provision shall control.

9. At any time during the term of the contract, or thereafter, the City, or a duly authorized audit
representative of the City or the State of Texas, at its expense and at reasonable times, reserves
the right to audit Contractor’s records and books relevant to all services provided to the City
under this Contract. In the event such an audit by the City reveals any errors or overpayments
by the City, Contractor shall refund the City the full amount of such overpayments within thirty



30 days of such audit findings, or the City, at its option, reserves the right to deduct such
amounts owing the City from any payments due Contractor.

10. All funds for payment by the City under this contract are subject to the availability of an annual
appropriation for this purpose by the City. In the event of non-appropriation of funds by the
City Council of the City of Lubbock for the goods or services provided under the contract, the
City will terminate the contract, without termination charge or other liability, on the last day of
the then-current fiscal year or when the appropriation made for the then-current year for the
goods or services covered by this contract is spent, whichever event occurs first. If at any time
funds are not appropriated for the continuance of this contract, cancellation shall be accepted by
the Seller on 30 days prior written notice, but failure to give such notice shall be of no effect
and the City shall not be obligated under this contract beyond the date of termination.

11. The Contractor shall not assign or sublet the contract, or any portion of the contract, without
written consent from the Director of Purchasing and Contract Management. Should consent be
given, the Contractor shall insure the Subcontractor or shall provide proof on insurance from
the Subcontractor that complies with all contract Insurance requirements.

12. This Contract consists of the following documents set forth herein; Invitation to Bid No. 14-
1 1796-DG, Specifications, and the Bid Form.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed the day
and year first above written. Executed in triplicate.

CITY OF LUBBOCK CONTRACTOR

___

Glen C. Robertson, Mayor Authorized Representative

ma //
ATTEST: Print Name

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary Address

tL4)YktkI 7-y, 7 9’o7

APPRED7
City, State, Zip Code

R. Keith Smith, P.E. Director of Public Utilities



Radio Tower Inspections, Maintenance and Repair
CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS

RFP 14-11796-DG

Price Proposal Sheet

ITEM DESCRIPTION Hourly Rate

Work_Hours
1. Monday — Friday from 8:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m. $90.00

2. Weekend hourly rate $90.00

3. After Hour Rate $90.00

4. Emergency Rate $90.00



RADIO TOWER INSPECTION AND REPAIR SPECIFICATIONS

1.0 General

1.1 The City of Lubbock owns and operates multiple radio towers that provide data
transmission for the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system.
The towers are located throughout the City of Lubbock, areas outside the City,
and the Bailey County water supply line located in Shallowater, Littlefield,
Amherst, and Muleshoe, Texas. Additionally, the City owns elevated water
storage facilities that require lighting and data radio antenna maintenance at the
top of each tank.

1.2 The City of Lubbock is seeking to secure the services of a qualified firm to
assume maintenance, repair, and inspection activities of the radio towers,
antennas, antenna cabling, data radio equipment, tower lighting, elevated water
tank lighting, and associated equipment in order to maintain the integrity of the
radio communication network for the City on an “as needed” basis.

1.3 The firm shall be a licensed distributor for data radios as manufactured by
General Electric Microwave Data Systems. The vendor shall have full capability
to provide pricing estimates upon request, consultation regarding existing and
future installation work, including product and installation recommendations, and
shall have the expertise to fully engineer and install data radios and equipment.

1.5 This contract shall be in effect for a period of not less than one year from the date
of Notice to Proceed, with a provision to extend the contract up to four additional
one year terms if both parties are in mutual agreement to do so. The scope of
work shall remain the same but may include any additional structures and
equipment that may be added by the City of Lubbock.

2.0 Scope of Work

2.1 Under the provisions of this contract, the contractor shall provide all labor,
equipment, tools, vehicles, and industry standard safety gear to perform
installation and repair work to the facilities and equipment described above in
Section 1.

2.2 The contractor shall take digital photos of overall tower conditions upon request,
such as hatches, paint conditions, radio antennas, cabling, ladders, and etc. Each
photo shall have a caption indicating a description of the location and comments
of the photograph. Each file shall be logically named by tower location. All
photos shall be digitally provided to the City’s representative by means of a CD,
portable flash drive, or electronic mail within three business days of completion
of the inspection. During the inspections, the contractor may discover deficiencies
with the tower structures that require immediate repair. The contractor shall
provide reasonable and fair market pricing estimates to perform these repairs.



2.3 Tanks and / or towers that may require service during the course of this contract
include the following:

• 79th & Slide Rd. — Lubbock, Tx — Radio Tower.
• 3601 S.E. Loop 289 — Lubbock, Tx. — Radio Tower
• 6001 N. Guava — Lubbock, Tx. — Water Tower, 142’ high
• 3 Miles West of Shallowater on US Hwy 84— Radio Tower, 162’ High
• 3 Miles East of Littlefield onUS Hwy 84— Radio Tower, 132’ High
• Near Amherst on US Hwy 84— Radio Tower, 152’ High
• 8 Miles West of Sudan on US Hwy 84 - Radio Tower, 172’ High
• Approximately 12 miles West of Muleshoe, Radio Tower, 300’ High
• McKenzie Park, Lubbock, Tx. Water Tower, 135’ High
• 202N.I-27
• 3601 S.E. Loop 289
• 7310 Milwaukee
• 5114FM1585
• LakeAlanHenry
• Elevated Water Tank at 35t1 & Ave. W
• Elevated Water Tank at 50th & Joliet
• Elevated Water Tank at 74th & Genoa Ave.

2.4 The contractor shall coordinate with the City’s representative to determine a
priority listing of all equipment that need immediate repair or replacement. No
work shall be performed without advance approval of the City’s
representative. The contractor shall provide a written cost estimate for all labor,
parts, and equipment to the City’s representative prior to beginning any work.

2.5 Once a priority list has been prepared by the contractor and approved by the
City’s representative, the contractor shall begin work to repair all items listed.

2.6 The contractor shall perform a full visual inspection of each tower or structure
prior to performing any work on the structure to insure a safe ascent. Contractor
shall note the condition of the structure and record any structural defects. In all
instances, industry safety standards must be followed by all parties.

2.7 The City of Lubbock makes no guarantee of continuation of tasks. There may be
periods of time when no work is requested of the contractor. The contractor shall
make reasonable effort to schedule requested work in a timely manner for the
City. The City shall make reasonable effort to schedule work in advance to avoid
scheduling conflicts with the contractor.

2.8 After all requested work has been completed for any tower or tank, the vendor
shall submit a full written report of overall condition of the structure, citing any



deficiencies of the structure or peripheral equipment installed on or around the
structure. Vendor shall complete a form with the following information and return
to the City’s Representative:

TOWER SITE INFORMATION
Site Name:
Location:
TxDOT Rep. District
Longitude: Latitude:
Tower Height w/o Attachments. Face Width of Tower:.
Type of Tower: Guyed Self-supporting .Monopole Other (Desc.)

Tower Construction: Angle Tubular Solid Rod Other (Describe)

Tower Manufacturer: Tower Make/Model:
Tower Lighting System Manufacturer: TWR Hughey/Phillips Other
Lighting Controller Model #: Serial #
Type of Lighting System: Red Obstruction Standard Red

Med. Intensity Dual None
# of Beacon Bulbs: # of Sidelight Bulbs:



TOWER CONDITION Good Fair Poor PM Problem & Explanation
SUMMARY Performed

A. Foundation/Anchors
B. Structure
D. Guy Wires
E. Paint
G. Electrical System
H. Antennas!Waveguide
I. Grounding

Ground Reading:
J. Safety Climbing System
K. Compound Area
L. Building
Return trip required? Yes I No Repair Rating

Reason for Return Trip

Noted Deficiencies Not Corrected:

3.0 Emergency Repair

3.1 During the time this contract remains in effect, the vendor shall provide
emergency repair services upon request by the City’s representative.

3.2 When possible, all work shall be performed during normal business hours,
Monday through Friday between 8:00 A.M and 5:00 P.M. However, situations
could arise that may require immediate assistance during nights, weekends, or
holidays. Vendor shall maintain a commitment to provide repair services during
the entire term of this contract. Regular and overtime rates shall be clearly stated
in the bid and shall include all labor, truck, and equipment costs. Replacement
items shall be quoted as the need arises. The vendor agrees that these stated
charges shall apply when invoices are prepared.

4.0 Safety

4.1 Vendor shall be responsible for maintaining a safe worksite. All workers on each
crew shall adhere to safety practices using industry standards and OSHA
requirements, as minimum. Crew foremen may make additions or improvements



to minimum safety standards if, in his opinion, the worksite will be safer by doing
so. Safe work practice shall be enforced by the vendor’s company representative.
Workers that do not follow safe work practices shall be excused from the job and
asked to vacate the premises.

4.2 City personnel that approach the job site shall adhere to the same standards as the
crew performing the work. The crew foreman shall have the authority to request
all persons on the job site to adhere to these standards or vacate the job site.

4.3 Vendor shall ensure that all workers on the job site are free of substance abuse. If
the contractor has strong suspicion that any of their employees are under the
influence of drugs or alcohol, it shall be the responsibility of the foreman to
excuse the worker from further duty and dealt with according to the contractor’s
disciplinary procedures. If a City representative suspects use of drugs or alcohol
by the Contractor or their employees, the City representative shall bring the
matter to the attention of the firm’s owner immediately. All bidders shall include
information as to their respective company’s substance abuse policy and / or
random substance testing for their employees when bids are submitted to the
Purchasing Department at bid closing.

5.0 Job Cleanup

5.1 Upon completion of all work at each work site, the vendor shall remove all debris
and rubbish. No trash or discarded materials of any type shall be buried or left
anywhere on the property.

5.2 All empty containers shall be properly disposed of according to manufacturer
recommendations.

6.0 Workmen Qualifications

6.1 Persons well versed and talented in the art of tower maintenance and inspection
shall perform all inspection and repair work. Vendor shall have a minimum of ten
continuous years of experience with radio communication tower erection and
removal, repair, painting, installation of antennas and transmission lines, and
tower electrical lighting systems.

6.2 All foremen and workmen shall maintain a positive and respectful relationship
with City’s representative(s).

6.3 All services performed shall comply with applicable codes, local and state
policies, guidelines, and specifications. Vendor shall secure any required licenses
or permits, as required by law.



6.4 Vendor shall maintain control and be responsible for their own tools, equipment,
and vehicles. Theft or loss shall not be the responsibility of the City of Lubbock.

7.0 Site Access

7.1 Access to City facilities are controlled by City employees. Where applicable,
vendors shall sign in before beginning work and sign out each work day. All
workers on all crews shall be listed on the sign-in sheets.

7.2 Site access shall be gained through coordination with the City representative(s).
The City representative shall provide access for the contractor by unlocking all
necessary locks to allow the contractor sufficient access to perform requested
work. The City representative shall ensure that all facilities are locked and
secured at the end of each work day.

7.3 Contractor shall notify the Water Utilities Control Room operators anytime they
arrive or exit City facilities. Phone numbers for the Control Room and City
representatives will be provided to the successful proposer after contracts have
been issued and signed by all parties.

8.0 Payment

8.1 Upon completion of each work assignment, the Vendor shall provide full
disclosure statements of work completed and total invoicing for the time period.
Invoices shall accurately describe the correct location, materials expense, labor
expense, and mileage expenses separately by line item and include a grand total
for all work performed. Workmen names and titles shall also be listed on the
invoice.

8.2 Within 30 days of invoice date, the City shall pay the invoice in full, barring any
discrepancies. Any questions or discrepancies must be addressed immediately and
resolved promptly between the Vendor and the City’s representative.



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 14.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Information Technology: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order
contract 33000531 with Hewlett Packard Company for the Data Center Annual Hardware Maintenance and
Support Renewal.

Item Summary
The purchase is for the annual hardware maintenance and support renewal for the Data Center Hewlett Packard
storage equipment for the term of, October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.

The renewal for the annual hardware maintenance and support for the Data Center is made available through the
State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) Contract DIR-TSO-2538. Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 271.083 authorizes local governments to acquire hardware, software, and other Information
Technology products through the DIR program. Pursuant to the Texas Government Code Chapter 791.025,
purchases from DIR contracts meet competitive bid requirements.

Fiscal Impact
$114,309.31 is appropriated in the Adopted FY 2013-2014 Information Technology Operating Budget.

Staff/Board Recommending
Mark Yearwood, Chief Information Officer 
Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Hewlett Packard Company 















































































































































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 15.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - GIS and Data Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 12030 with
the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) for GIS data and services.

Item Summary
 The GIS and Data Services Department provides demographic and mapping data by contract to the Lubbock
Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO). The City of Lubbock has provided the service to the LMPO for more
than 20 years. The Texas Department of Transportation Travel Demand Model uses the collected land use data to
forecast future traffic volumes within the Transportation Analysis Zones. The GIS and Data Services Department
provides other demographic data, data analysis and mapping services to the LMPO to meet a variety of state and
federal requirements. The City will also make available to the LMPO digital orthophotography and other data and
mapping as specified within the scope of services in the proposed. The data created for the LMPO is also an integral
part of the City's Geographic Information System, which is used by City departments and Lubbock citizens. The
term of the agreement is through September 30, 2015.

Fiscal Impact
 The total contract amount is $53,700.

Staff/Board Recommending
 Mark Yearwood, Assistant City Manger and CIO

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization









































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 16.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Transit Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 12044 a Consultant
Agreement  between City and the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (LMPO) to provide public transit
services.

Item Summary
The contract is for $53,700 for services to be provided by Citibus to the LMPO. Citibus will produce new reports
based on the collection of new data or update existing reports to satisfy “maintenance of eligibility” standards as
required by federal agencies. Named reports include but are not limited to:

• Technical Study Report
• National Transit Database reporting and related data collection and analysis
• Grant application preparation
• Federal Financial Status reports
• Federal Milestone Status reports
• DBE program preparation and reports
• Safety and Security Plan update

Contingent upon funding and staff availability, the year’s projects could also include the following:
• Passenger Marketing Survey
• ADA Paratransit Plan

The contract, if approved, would be effective until September 30, 2015.

Fiscal Impact
The contract amount of $53,700 has already been included in the FY 2014-15 Citibus budget. Acceptance of this
contract will result in no additional cost to the City of Lubbock.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution - Citibus - MPO
Contract - Citibus - MPO







































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 17.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an amendment to
a Community Development Funding Contract and all related documents with North & East Lubbock Community
Development Corporation (NELCDC) to amend said contract to provide additional HOME Investment Partnership
Program funding and to extend the time of this contract to September 30th, 2015.

Item Summary
NELCDC is receiving additional funding of $60,000 to provide a program called Residential Construction in east
Lubbock in the Kings Dominion Addition which will pay for the construction of a new home and upon completion
make the home available to eligible homebuyers of low to moderate income. The funds are from the HOME
Investment Partnership Program which is assistance from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). The additional funding of $60,000 in HOME funds will be in addition to the $85,000 previously granted
bringing the total allocation for this program to $145,000. The original allocation proved to be insufficient to
complete the project. The additional funds will now allow NELCDC to construct the home as planned.

The period of performance is from the Council approved date to September 30, 2015. 

Fiscal Impact
The funds used from the HOME Investment Partnership Program will expand the supply of decent, safe, sanitary
and affordable housing for low to moderate income homebuyers.There will be no impact on the General Fund.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution - NELCDC
Amendment - NELCDC



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute for
and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, an amendment to a Community Development Funding
Agreement by and between the City of Lubbock and North and East Lubbock Corporation
regarding the HOME Investment Partnership Program, and related documents. Said amendment
is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be
included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

_________________________________,

2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretar

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

9’
Bill Ierton, Assistaanager

APPROVED AS TO F

Ci2mney

RES.CD Funding Agrmnt Amend-HOME
91 1,14



STATE OF TEXAS

CONTRACTOR OF LUBBOCK

AMENDMENT TO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LUBBOCK AND

NORTH & EAST LUBBOCK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

This amendment to Agreement is entered into this

_______

day of August 2014
between the City of Lubbock, a Texas municipal corporation (hereinafter called “the City”)
and North & East Lubbock Community Development Corporation a non-profit corporation
(hereinafter called “Grantee”).

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the City have previously entered into an
Agreement dated August 25, 2011 (hereinafter called “the Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the City and the Grantee hereby desire to amend said agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the City and the Grantee hereby agree to amend the Agreement
as follows:

1) Paragraph I. C. 1. of the Agreement as follows:

City agrees to provide Grantee assistance from Department of Housing and
Urban Development funds in an additional amount not to exceed $60,000.00
in HOME funds in addition to the $85,000.00 in HOME funds previously
granted in the agreement in return for Grantee performing the activities set
forth in this Contract as consideration for said funds.

1) Paragraph II of the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

Services of the Grantee shall start on the 1st day of October 2011, and end on
the 30th day of September 2015. The terms of this Amendment and the
provisions herein shall be extended to cover the period of affordability
required as specified under 24 CFR 92.254 and any additional time period
during which the Grantee remains in control of HOME funds or other assets,
including program income.

This amendment to the Agreement shall be effective upon execution. The Remainder
of the Agreement shall remain in full force and affect except as changed herein.



Executed the

_____of

September, 2014 as first written as affected as provided herein.

CITY OF LUBBOCK

Glen C. Roberston, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Rhonda Gentry, Interim CD Directo

David Langston
BOARD CHAIRPERSON

FED.I.D#71-0961 103

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 18.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Police: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11989 with Galls, LLC for the
Police Patrol Duty Optional Uniform, ITB 14-11989-TS.

Item Summary
The police patrol duty optional uniform has been authorized by the Department for patrol duty wear as a result of
the proposal from the Lubbock Professional Police Association. A year long evaluation test was conducted in two
testing periods of styles from multiple manufacturers. As a result, the Vertx Phantom LT uniform was found to meet
the utilitarian needs of the Department while still meeting the professional appearance standards of the Lubbock
Police Department. The patrol duty optional uniform is intended to be a daily use uniform, not a “limited scope” or
ceremonial uniform, with multiple functioning applications and comfort in extreme weather conditions. This style
uniform can also be adapted to specialty units within the Department, which is the Mobile Field Force, Hostage
Negotiator, K9, SWAT and Bomb Units. In addition, the patrol duty optional uniform is a lower cost uniform
allowing the officer more uniform purchases in a year compared to the current authorized uniform choices.

Bids were received from the following companies:

Galls, LLC of Lexington, KY $151,764
Nardis Public Safety of Kilgore, TX   170,856
LSG Tactical Arms of Lubbock, TX   211,200
GST Public Safety Supply, LLC of Grand Prairie, TX    No Bid

The contract is awarded by unit price. The amount of the award is based on estimated quantities and actual
expenditures which may be more or less depending on the actual need. The price per unit will not change and
expenditures will not exceed appropriated funds. The contract term shall be for a term of one year, with the option
of six, one year renewals.

Staff recommends contract award to Galls, LLC of Lexington, KY for $151,764 per year. A bid tabulation is
provided.

Fiscal Impact
No fiscal impact. Funding is available in the Adopted FY 2014-15 Police Department Operating Budget,
5735.8123.05788.

Staff/Board Recommending
Roger Ellis, Chief of Police 

Attachments



Resolution & Contract - Galls













































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 19.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute lease agreement 12046 between the
City of Lubbock and Berry’s Enterprises for management of T-Hangers.

Item Summary
Berry’s Enterprises manages City-owned T-hangar units located on the northwest side of the airport. The agreement
expires September 30, 2014 and they wish to renew the agreement. The renewal lease term is for five years
beginning October 1, 2014 and terminating on September 30, 2019.
 
The management fee to the City of Lubbock is $7,650 annually, paid monthly at $637. The management rate
includes annual consumer price index adjustments.

Fiscal Impact
The management fee is $637.50 per month, $7,650.00 per year.

Staff/Board Recommending
Kelly Campbell, Executive Director of Aviation
Airport Advisory Board

Attachments
Resolution & Lease Agreement - Barry's Enterprises



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized an diiected to execute for
and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, a Lease Agreement by and between the City of Lubbock
and Berry’s Enterprises for hangar space and other real property located at the Preston Smith
International Airport, and related documents. Said Lease Agreement is attached hereto and
incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be included in the minutes of
the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

__________________________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVEI) AS TO CONTENT:

V ( f

Kelly Cambell, Executive Director of Aviation

APPROVED AS TOFOR

Mi he atterw irst Assistant City Attorney

RESLease Agrmt-Berrv’s Enterprises
8.6.14



STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK §

LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement” or “Lease,” is entered

into by the CITY OF LUBBOCK (referred to herein as City), a Home Rule Municipality of Lubbock

County, Texas. and BERRY’S ENTERPRISES, (referred to herein as Lessee).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, City owns, controls and operates the Lubbock Preston Smith International Airport

(referred to herein as Airport), situated at Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, and has the authority to

grant certain rights and privileges with respect thereto, including those hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, City deems it advantageous to itself and to its operation of the Airport to lease unto

Lessee the T-Hangars and ground area described herein, together with certain privileges, rights, uses and

interests therein, as hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, Lessee is an individual primarily engaged T-hangar rental service for aircraft

storage; and

WHEREAS, the Airport Board of the City of Lubbock has approved and recommends that

Lessee he granted this Agreement for the term designated below; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock accepts the recommendation of the Airport

Board and finds that execution of this Lease will properly serve the public interest of the citizens of the

City of Lubbock;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises. covenants, terms and

conditions, both general and special, as hereinafter set forth, City hereby grants to Lessee the rights and

privileges hereinafter described; Lessee agrees to accept the duties, responsibilities and obligations as

hereinafter set forth; and the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns. agree as

follows:



ARTICLE ONE

DEMISE OF LEASED PREMISES

1.01 LEASED PREMISES

For and in consideration of the terms, conditions and covenants of this Lease to be

performed by Lessee, all of which Lessee accepts, City does hereby lease unto Lessee

certain property located on the west side of the Airport, more particularly described in

Exhibit “A” which is attached to this Lease, and is incorporated into and made a part of

this Lease for all purposes (collectively referred to as “Premises” or “Leased Premises” in

this Agreement).

Description of Leased Premises:

Land: 45,000 square feet

T—Hangars: 13,260 square feet

1.02 PURPOSE AND PRIVILEGES

The Lessee is entitled to use the Leased Premises for the following activities:

A. Lessee may use the Leased Premises for conducting T-hangar rental service for

aircraft storage and items related to servicing aircraft.

B. Lessee, at its own expense, shall be responsible for securing all permits,

clearances, rights-of-way and other matters necessary to conduct business in a

lawful manner.

1.03 USE OF AIRPORT

During the term of this Lease, Lessee and its tenants shall have free use of, in common

with others at the Airport, all runways, taxiways, public ramps and public parking areas

available at the Airport, and the right of ingress to and egress from the above described

Premises, which right shall extend to Lessee’s employees, guests, invitees, tenants and

patrons.

If, during the term of this Agreement, the use of the Airport by Lessee is temporarily

suspended, restricted or interfered with for a period of thirty (30) days or more for

reasons beyond the practical control of the City, in such manner so as to substantially

affect the use of the Leased Premises or operation of aircraft by Lessee or its tenants, all

fees during such period shall abate and the term of the Agreement shall, at the election of

Lessee, be extended for an equivalent period of time.

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 2



1.04 PUBLIC BENEFIT

Lessee agrees to operate the Leased Premises for the use and benefit of the public and

further agrees:

A. To use reasonable efforts to furnish good, prompt and efficient services adequate

to meet all the demands for its services at the Airport;

B. To furnish said services on a fair, equal and not unjustly discriminatory basis to

all users thereof; and

C. To charge fair, reasonable and nondiscriminatory prices for each unit of sale or

service, provided that the Lessee may make reasonable nondiscriminatory

discounts, rebates or other similar types of price reductions for volume purchases.

ARTICLE TWO

TERM

2.01 TERM

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years beginning on

OCTOBER 1, 2014 and terminating on SEPTEMBER 30, 2019.

2.02 HOLDING OVER

In the event Lessee remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of

this Agreement or any extension thereof, without any written renewal or extension of the

Agreement, such holding over shall not be deemed as a renewal or extension of this

Lease, and may be terminated at any time by the Executive Director of Aviation of City.

ARTICLE THREE

RENTAL AND FEES

3.01 RENTALS

In consideration of the rights and privileges herein granted, Lessee shall pay to the City

the following rentals and fees:

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 3



A. RENTAL FOR T-HANGAR MANAGEMENT

Annual rental will be SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY AND

NO/l00 DOLLARS ($7,650.00) which shall he due and payable, in (12) equal

monthly installments of SIX HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN AND 50/100

DOLLARS ($637.50).

B. CONSUMER PRICE INDEX

The parties hereto mutually agree that during the initial term of this Agreement,

and during any renewal period, except as otherwise might be set out in this

Agreement, the rental rates will be adjusted upward or downward for each

ensuing calendar year beginning January 1, 2015, in direct proportion to the

fluctuation in the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer

Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers. Any adjustment to the rental rates

resulting from changes in the CPI shall be determined by calculating the increase

or decrease in the CPI for the preceding twelve (12) months.

C. SECURITY BADGES:

In addition to the above rental and fees, Lessee shall pay the City a processing fee

for security badges for each of Lessee’s employees on the Leased Premises.

City’s Executive Director of Aviation shall determine the time of payment and the

amount of the processing fee, each of which shall be reasonable and uniform for

all similarly situated tenants at the Airport.

3.02 PAYMENTS

All payments are due and payable on or before the 20th day of each month this

Agreement is in effect and shall be made to the City at the Office of the Executive

Director of Aviation, Lubbock Preston Smith International Airport, 5401 N. MLK Blvd.,

Unit 389, Lubbock, Texas 79403. Lessee shall pay City a late payment charge of five

percent (5%) of the total amount of rentals payable if payment of such rentals is not made

when due.

3.03 DEFAULT FOR FAILURE TO PAY RENTALS OR FEES

If Lessee fails to pay any rent due and owing to City hereunder within fifteen (15) days of

the due date, the Executive Director of Aviation of City shall provide written notice to the

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 4



Lessee. Thereafter, if the rent remains unpaid for more than fifteen (15) days after such

notice is received, City may exercise its rights under Article Seven of this Agreement.

ARTICLE FOUR

RIGHTS RESERVED TO CITY

4.01 SAFETY

City reserves the right to take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial

approaches of the Airport against obstruction, together with the right to prevent Lessee

from constructing or permitting construction of any building or other structure on or off

the Airport which, in the opinion of City, would limit the usefulness of the Airport or

constitute a hazard to aircraft.

4.02 MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC AREA

City reserves the right, but shall not be obligated to Lessee, to maintain and keep in repair

the landing area of the Airport and all publicly-owned facilities of the Airport. Lessee

will perform no maintenance activities outside the Leased Premises without the consent

of the Executive Director of Aviation.

4.03 STANDARDS

City reserves the right to establish reasonable standards for the construction and

maintenance of and alterations, repairs, additions or improvements of the leased facilities.

This includes structural design, color, materials used, landscaping and maintenance of the

Leased Premises.

4.04 TIME OF EMERGENCY

During time of war or national emergency, the City shall have the right to lease the

landing area and any other portion of the Airport to the United States for governmental

use and, if any such lease is executed, the provisions of this instrument, insofar as they

are inconsistent with the provisions of the lease to the United States, shall be suspended.

4.05 DEVELOPMENT OF AIRPORT

Lessee agrees that City has the right to further develop or improve the Airport as City

sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of the Lessee, and without interference or

hindrance therefrom.

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 5



4.06 SPONSOR’S ASSURANCE SUBORDINATION

This Lease shall he subordinate to the provisions of any existing or future agreement

between the City and the United States concerning the operation or maintenance of the

Airport. the execution of which has been or may be required as a condition precedent to

the expenditure of federal funds for the development of the Airport. Should the effect of

such agreement with the United States be to take any of the property under this Lease or

otherwise diminish the commercial value of this Lease, the City shall not be held liable

therefor.

The City covenants and agrees that it will during the term of this Agreement operate and

maintain the Airport as a public facility consistent with and pursuant to the Assurances

given by the City to the United States Government under federal law.

ARTICLE FIVE

RIGHTS RESERVED TO LESSEE

5.01 WAGES

To the extent that it is applicable, Lessee shall comply with Ch. 2258, Tex. Govt. Code.

5.02 LESSEE’S DUTY TO REPAIR

Except as provided herein, any property of City, or for which City may be responsible,

which is damaged or destroyed incident to the exercise of the rights or privileges herein

granted, or which damage or destrnction is occasioned by the negligence of Lessee, its

eniployees, agents, servants, patrons or invitees, shall be properly repaired or replaced by

Lessee to the reasonable satisfaction of the Executive Director of Aviation of City, or in

lieu of such repair or replacement, Lessee shall, if so required by the Executive Director

of Aviation, pay City money in any amount reasonable to compensate the City for the

loss sustained or expense incurred by City as a result of the loss of, damage to, or

destruction of such property.

5.03 PARKING

Lessee shall at its sole cost and expense provide adequate and suitable parking areas for

use by its customers. employees, I)atrons. guests and invitees.

Berry s Enterprises
Page 6



5.04 VARRANTY OF NO SOLICITATION

Lessee warrants that it has not employed any person employed by City to solicit or secure

[his Agreement upon any agreement for a commission, percentage, brokerage or

contingent fee.

ARTICLE SIX

GENERAL CONDITIONS

6.01 RULES AND REGULATIONS

City reserves the right to issue through its Executive Director of Aviation such reasonable

rules, regulations and procedures for activities and operations conducted on the Airport as

deemed necessary to protect and preserve the safety, security and welfare of the Airport

and all persons. property and facilities located thereon.

The Lessee’s officers, agents, employees and servants will obey all rules and regulations

which may be promulgated from time to time by the City or its authorized agents at the

Airport, or by other lawful authority, to ensure the safe and orderly conduct of operations

and traffic on the Airport.

6.02 OPERATION OF AIRCRAF1, COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND

REGULATIONS

Lessee agrees to operate and conduct its business, including but not limited to the

operation of aircraft and the occupancy of said Leased Premises, at all times in

compliance with applicable federal, state and local rules and regulations and in

compliance with all applicable statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the

use, occupancy or operation of the Leased Premises and Airport. Lessee further agrees

that in the event that a civil penalty or fine is levied against the Airport as a result of

Lessee’s failure to comply or act in accordance with said regulations, statutes andlor

ordinances, Lessee shall within fifteen (15) days reimburse the Airport the full amount of

the penalty or fine and immediately correct the failure, act or omission leading to, causing

or contributing to the violation. Failure of the Lessee to comply with any requirement of

this paragraph shall be cause for immediate termination of this Lease Agreement by

City’s Executive Director of Aviation. Provided, however, that the duty of the Lessee to

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 7



reimburse City is subject to City providing written notice of any potential fine or penalty.

Lessee shall be provided notice to participate in the proceeding and defend itself, with

counsel of its choice, at its own cost.

6.03 IMPROVEMENTS OR ALTERATIONS

Lessee shall not make, permit or suffer any additions, improvements or alterations to the

Leased Premises which constitute any major structural change or changes without first

submitting plans and specifications for such additions, improvements of alterations to the

Executive Director of Aviation of the City and securing prior written consent from the

Executive Director of Aviation. Any such additions, improvements or alterations made

with the consent of the Executive Director of Aviation shall be made at the sole expense

of the Lessee and, unless such consent provides specifically that title to the addition or

improvements so made shall vest in the Lessee, title thereto shall at all times remain in

City, and such additions or improvements shall he subject to all terms and conditions of

this Agreement, provided however, that any trade fixtures installed by Lessee may be

removed by Lessee at its expense. The Lessee agrees to hold City harmless from

Mechanic’s and Materialman’s liens arising from any construction additions,

improvements, repairs or alterations effected by the Lessee. Any property installed or

added by Lessee which becomes permanently attached to the Leased Premises shall

become the property of City upon termination of this Lease Agreement, provided

however, that any trade fixtures installed by Lessee may be removed by Lessee at its

expense.

6.04 ADVERTISING

The Lessee will erect no outdoor advertising or identification signs and will distribute no

advertising in the Airport or on Airport property without the prior written consent of the

City’s Executive Director of Aviation. However, such prior written consent shall not be

required for advertising placed by Lessee with any other party having the right to sell,

rent or offer Airport terminal advertising space.

6.05 SECURITY PLAN

At the request of the Executive Director of Aviation. Lessee shall submit a Security Plan

acceptable to the Executive Director of Aviation, the Airport Operations Supervisor and

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 8



the Federal Aviation Administration. Failure to submit an acceptable Security Plan shall

be grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement.

6.06 LIENS PROHIBITED

The Lessee shall not bind or attempt to bind the City for payment of any money in

connection with the construction, repairing, alterations, additions or reconstruction work

on the Leased Premises, and Lessee shall not permit any mechanic’s, materialman’s or

contractor’s liens to arise against the Premises or improvements thereon, or any

equipment, machinery and fixtures thereon belonging to the City, and Lessee expressly

agrees that it will keep and save the Premises and the City harmless from all costs and

damages resulting from any liens of any character created or that may be asserted through

any act or thing done by the Lessee.

In the event that, as a result of Lessee’s actions, any mechanic’s lien or other lien or order

for payment shall be filed against the Leased Premises or improvements thereon, or

against City-owned property located thereon during the initial term hereof, or during any

subsequent extension, Lessee shall defend on behalf of the City, at Lessee’s sole cost and

expense, any action, suit or proceeding which may be brought thereon or for the

enforcement of such lien or order. Failure of the Lessee to comply with any requirement

of this section after having received fifteen days written notice thereof shall be cause for

termination of this Agreement by the City.

6.07 INSPECTION OF LEASED PREMISES

Lessee agrees that the Leased Premises will be kept reasonably clean and free of all

debris and other waste matter. City reserves the right to conduct inspections of the

Leased Premises at reasonable times to ensure that fire, safety and sanitation regulations

and other provisions contained in this Lease are being adhered to by the Lessee.

6.08 RECORDS

The Lessee will maintain a list of tenants subleasing from Lessee and will provide the

office of the Executive Director of Aviation with updated current list.

6.09 MAINTENANCE

The Lessee shall, at its own cost and expense, maintain the Leased Premises in a

presentable condition reasonably free of trash, debris and weeds, and consistent with

good business practices. Lessee shall repair all damages to Leased Premises caused by

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 9



its employees, patrons or business operations thereon; shall perform all maintenance and

repair to the interior, including all HVAC and venting systems; and shall repaint the

hangar as necessary to maintain a clean and attractive appearance. Lessee shall also

maintain any drainage structures or other improvements installed for the benefit of

Lessee, septic systems, ceilings, floor coverings, locks, doors, overhead doors,

specialized ramp doors, window glass, parking lots andlor surfaces used for employee

and/or customer parking.

Upon written notice by City to Lessee, Lessee shall be required to perform whatever

reasonable maintenance the City deems necessary. If said maintenance is not undertaken

by Lessee within twenty (20) days after receipt of written notice, City shall have the right

to enter upon the Leased Premises and perform the necessary maintenance, the cost of

which shall be borne by Lessee. Lessee shall not, in any case, be required to pay for cost

of mitigation, abatement or removal of asbestos not installed by Lessee.

6.10 UTILITIES

The Lessee shall assume and pay for all costs or charges for metered utility services

provided to Lessee during the initial term hereof, and any subsequent extension. Lessee

shall have the right, with written approval of City. to connect to any storm and sanitary

sewers and water and utility outlets, the cost of usage, extension, installation and meters,

where required, to be borne by the Lessee.

6.11 TRASH, GARBAGE, REFUSE, ETC.

Lessee shall provide a complete and proper arrangement for the adequate sanitary

handling and disposal, away from the Airport, of all trash, garbage and other refuse

produced as a result of Lessee’s business operations on the Leased Premises.

6.12 PAYMENT OF TAXES, FEES, AND ASSESSMENTS

The Lessee agrees to pay promptly when due all federal, state and local government

taxes, license fees and occupation taxes levied on either the Leased Premises or on the

business conducted on the Leased Premises or on any of Lessee’s property used in

connection therewith, except as provided herein.

Taxation may be subject to legal protest in accordance with the provisions of the taxing

authority whose levy is questioned. Any protest shall be at the sole expense of Lessee.

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 10



Delinquency in payment of such obligations after any protest has been settled shall, at the

option of the City, he cause for immediate termination of this Lease.

6.13 INI)EMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

The Lessee shall be deemed to be an independent contractor and operator responsible to

all parties for its respective acts and omissions, and the City shall in no way be

responsible therefore, Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent

permitted by law. City, and City’s respected officers, employees, elected officials and

agents, from and against any and all losses, damages, claims or liabilities, of any kind or

nature, which arise directly or indirectly, or are related to, in any way, manner or form,

the activities of Lessee contemplated hereunder. Lessee further covenants and agrees to

defend any suits or administrative proceedings brought against the City and/or City’s

respective officers, employees, elected officials andlor agents on account of any claim for

which it is obligated to indemnify City, and to pay or discharge the full amount or

obligation of any such claim incurred by, accruing to, or imposed on City, or City’s

respective officers, employees, elected officials andlor agents, as applicable, resulting

from the settlement or resolution of said suits, claims, and or administrative proceedings.

In addition, Lessee shall pay to City, City’s respective officers, employees, elected

officials and/or agents, as applicable, all attorney fees incurred by such parties in

enforcing Lessee’s indemnity in this section.

Indemnification — Environmental Harm. Without limiting any provisions of this

Agreement, Lessee shall also defend, indemnify and hold City and its respective officers,

employees, elected officials and agents harmless from and against all suits, actions,

claims, demands penalties, fines liabilities, settlements, damages, costs and expenses

(including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s and consultant’s fees, court costs and

litigation expenses) of whatever kind or nature, known or unknown, contingent or

otherwise, brought against City arising out of or in any way related to:

1. Any actual, threatened or alleged contamination by hazardous substances of the

Premises or contamination by hazardous substances of the Airport by Lessee or its

agents:

Berry’ s Enterprises
Page 1 1



2. The presence. disposal, release or threatened release of hazardous substances by

Lessee or its agents at the Airport that is on, from or affects the soil, air, water,

vegetation, buildings, personal property, persons, animals or otherwise;

3. Any personal injury (including wrongful death) or property damage (real or

personal) arising out of or related to hazardous substances by Lessee at the

Airport; or

4. Any violation by Lessee of any Environmental Laws that affects the Airport.

The Lessee shall carry and maintain insurance at all times that this Lease is in effect, at

Lessee’s sole expense and with an underwriter authorized to do business in the State of

Texas and acceptable to the City, against claims of general liability and workers’

compensation resulting from Lessee’s business activities at the Airport.

General Liability Insurance — Lessee will carry and maintain General Liability Insurance

for the protection of City, naming City as an additional insured and insuring against all

claims, losses, costs and expenses arising out of injuries to persons whether or not

employed by the Lessee, damage to property whether resulting from acts or omissions,

negligence or otherwise of the Lessee or any of its agents, employees patrons or other

persons, and growing out of the use of the said Leased Premises by Lessee, such policies

to provide not less than FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NOI100 DOLLARS

($500,000.00) for Combined Single Limit General Liability Insurance; the above

insurance coverage shall also include Hangar Keeper Liability Coverage.

Workers’ Compensation and Employer Liability — If Lessee employs persons other than

family members, Lessee shall elect to obtain workers’ compensation coverage pursuant to

Section 406.002 of the Texas Labor Code. Further, Lessee shall maintain said coverage

throughout the term of this Agreement and shall comply with all provisions of Title 5 of

the Texas Labor Code to ensure that the Lessee maintains said coverage. Any

termination of worker’s compensation insurance coverage by Lessee or any cancellation

or nonrenewal of worker’s compensation insurance coverage for the Lessee shall be a

material breach of this Agreement.

To the extent permitted by law, the above-mentioned policies shall all include a waiver of

subrogation. Certificates of insurance or other satisfactory evidence of insurance shall be

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 12



filed with the City’s Executive Director of Aviation prior to entry upon the Premises by

the Lessee. The General Liability policies shall name the City as an additional insured,

require the insurer to notify the Executive Director of Aviation of any alteration, renewal

or cancellation, and remain in full force and effect until at least ten (10) days after such

notice of alteration, renewal or cancellation is received by the Executive Director of

Aviation.

Hazard and Extended Coverage — Lessee shall procure from a company authorized to do

business in the State of Texas and keep in force Hazard and Extended coverage insurance

upon the Lessee owned buildings located on the Leased Premises to 80% of the full

insurable value and shall furnish City with evidence that such coverage has been

procured and is being maintained. City shall be named as additional insured on the

policy.

6.14 NON-DISCRIMINATION PRACTICES

Lessee, its agents and employees will not discriminate against any person or class of

persons by reason of age, sex, race, handicap, religion or national origin in providing any

services or in the use of any of its facilities provided for the public. Lessee further agrees

to comply with such enforcement procedures as the United States Government might

demand that the City take in order to comply with the Sponsor’s Assurances.

Lessee agrees not to illegally discriminate against any employee or applicant for

employment because of age. sex. race, handicap, religion or national origin.

6.15 BUSINESS SOLICITATIONS

All of Lessee’s business operations and solicitations will he confined to the Leased

Premises or such other premises at the Airport that have been leased to Lessee.

6.16 PROHIBITION OF SUBLEASES AND ASSIGNMENTS

The Lessee will not directly or indirectly assign, sublet, sell. hypothecate or otherwise

transfer this Lease or any portion of the Leased Premises without the prior written

consent of the City s Executive Director of Aviation.

6.17 RIGHTS OF OTHERS

It is clearly understood by the Lessee that no right or privilege has been granted which

would operate to prevent any person, firm or corporation operating an aircraft at the

Airport from performing any services on its own aircraft with its own regular employees

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 13



(including, but not limited to, maintenance and repair) that such person, firm or

corporation may choose to perform.

6.18 ACCESS

Lessee agrees to control all access to the aircraft operations area (AOA) through the

Leased Premises and through gates assigned to or controlled by Lessee so as to prevent

unauthorized entry to the airfield by persons, animals or vehicles. In the event that

unauthorized access to the AOA is gained through the Leased Premises or any area which

Lessee controls or is obligated to control, any fines or penalties assessed by the Federal

Aviation Administration shall be the responsibility of the Lessee and Lessee hereby

agrees to pay all such fines or penalties without delay and make any and all requested

changes in operations or facilities necessary to maintain Airport security and prevent

reoccurrence of any unauthorized entry. Failure to comply with this paragraph shall he

cause for immediate termination of this Lease Agreement by City.

6.19 VEHICULAR MOVEMENT

Except as specifically authorized by the Executive Director of Aviation , Lessee will not

permit the driving of vehicles by employees, customers, guests or invitees on the apron,

taxiways or runways.

6.20 EXCLUSIVITY

It is understood and agreed that nothing herein contained shall be construed to grant or

authorize the granting of an exclusive right to conduct any aeronautical activities.

including, hut not limited to charter flights, pilot training, aircraft rental and sightseeing,

aerial photography, crop dusting, aerial advertising and surveying, air carrier operations,

aircraft sales and services, sale of aviation petroleum products whether or not conducted

in conjunction with other aeronautical activity, repair and maintenance of aircraft, sale of

aircraft parts, and any other activities which because of their direct relationship to the

operation of aircraft can be regarded as a aeronautical activity.

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 14



ARTICLE SEVEN

TERMINATION, CANCELLATION

7.01 TERMINATION

This Lease shall terminate at the end of the term and any extension thereof. Lessee shall

have no further right or interest in any of the Premises or improvements hereby demised,

except as provided herein.

7.02 TERMINATION BY LESSEE

This Lease shall be subject to cancellation by Lessee upon the occurrence of any one or

more of the following events:

1. The permanent abandonment of the Airport by the City as an air terminal.

2. The lawful assumption by the United States Government, or any authorized

agency thereof, of the operation, control or use of the Airport, or any substantial

part or parts thereof, in such a manner that substantially restricts Lessee for a

period of at least ninety (90) days from operating thereon.

3. The issuance by any court of competent jurisdiction of an injunction in any way

preventing or restraining the use and operation of the Airport for a period of at

least ninety (90) days.

4. The default of the City in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein

required to be performed by the City and the failure of the City to remedy such

default for a period of sixty (60) days after receipt from Lessee of written notice

to remedy the same.

Lessee may exercise such right of termination by giving sixty (60) days advance written

notice to the City at any time after the lapse of the applicable periods of time and this

Lease shall terminate as of the sixty first(61t) day after such notice is given. Rental due

hereunder shall be payable only to the effective date of said termination.

7.03 TERMINATION BY CITY

This Lease shall be subject to cancellation by City after the happening of one or more of

the following events:

1. The taking by a court of competent jurisdiction of Lessee and its assets pursuant

to proceedings brought under the provisions of any federal reorganization act.

2. The appointment of a receiver for Lessee’s assets.

Berry s Enterprises

Page 15



3. The divestiture o Lessee’s assets by other operation of law.

4. The abandonment by Lessee of the Premises at the Airport for a period of thirty

(30) days or more.

5. The failure by Lessee to pay any rentals or other charges hereunder after notice as

specified above.

6. The default by Lessee in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein

required to be performed by Lessee and the failure of Lessee to remedy such

default for a period of fifteen (15) days after receipt from the City’s Executive

Director of Aviation of written notice to remedy the same.

7. The lawful assumption by the United States Government, or any authorized

agency thereof, of the operation, control or use of the Airport, or any substantial

part or parts thereof, in such a manner as to substantially restrict Lessee for a

period of at least ninety (90) days from operating thereon.

City may exercise such right of termination by giving written notice to the Lessee to

correct or cure such default, failure to perform or breach. If within thirty (30) days from

the date of such notice, the default, failure to perform or breach complained of shall not

have been colTected in a manner satisfactory to the City, then in such event. City shall

have the right, at once and without further notice to Lessee, to declare this Agreement

terminated.

Once Agreement is terminated, City’s agents may enter upon the Leased Premises and

take immediate possession of the same and remove Lessee’s effects. Any rental due

hereunder shall be payable to said date of termination.

It is agreed that failure to declare this Lease terminated upon the default of Lessee for any

of the reasons set forth above shall not be construed as a waiver of any of the City’s

rights hereunder or otherwise bar or preclude City from declaring this Agreement

cancelled as a result of any subsequent violation of any of the terms or conditions of this

Agreement.

7.04 REPLACEMENT AFTER DAMAGE

It is agreed between the parties hereto that in the event the Leased Premises are damaged

by fire or other accidental cause during the initial term of this Lease so as to become

totally or partially untenantable, the City shall have the option to restore the Premises to

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 16



their former condition. If the City elects to exercise the option, the City shall give Lessee

notice in writing of its election within thirty (30) days of the occurrence of such damage.

If the City elects to restore the Premises, the City shall proceed with due diligence and

there shall be an abatement of the rent until repairs have been made for the time and to

the extent for which the Premises, or part thereof, have been untenantable. Should the

City not exercise the option to restore the Premises, the lease of such untenantable

portion of the Premises shall cease and terminate effective on the date of damage by fire

or other accidental cause.

7.05 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Lessee acknowledges that it is informed that Texas law prohibits contracts between

the City of Lubbock and its “officers” and “employees,” and that the prohibition extends

to officers and employees of the City of Lubbock agencies, such as City-owned utilities,

and certain City of Lubbock boards and commissions, and to contract with any

partnership, corporation or other organization in which the officers or employees have a

substantial interest. Lessee certifies (and this Agreement is made in reliance thereon) that

neither the Lessee nor any person having an interest in this Agreement is an officer or

employee of the City of Lubbock or any of its agencies, boards or commissions.

7.06 REMOVAL OF LESSEE’S PROPERTY

The Lessee shall have the right, within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Lease,

whether such termination comes upon expiration of the initial term, any extension or

otherwise under any provision of this Lease, to remove from the Leased Premises all of

Lessee’s property which has not become the property of the City, but Lessee shall restore

the Premises to the original condition, normal wear and tear excepted. The City,

however, shall have a lien on all of Lessee’s property to secure any unpaid rentals or

other revenue due the City; and Lessee’s right to remove property from the Leased

Premises is conditioned upon all amounts due the City from Lessee having been paid in

full. Unless a renewal agreement is executed, property left on the Premises after thirty

(30) days from the date of termination of this Agreement shall be deemed abandoned and

will become the property of the City, and may be disposed of as the City sees fit, without

any liability to the Lessee to account for the proceeds of any sale; and the City, at its

option, may require Lessee to remove the abandoned property and may charge rent from

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 17



the date of expiration or termination of this Agreement through the day of final removal

of the property, or of notification to the Lessee of the abandonment of the property and

taking by the City, as the case may be.

7.07 TERMINATION OF LEASE AND SURRENDER OF LEASED PREMISES

The Lessee covenants and agrees that at the expiration of the initial term of this Lease, or

any extension, or upon earlier termination as provided elsewhere in this Agreement,

Lessee will quit and surrender the Leased Premises and the improvements in good

condition, reasonable wear and tear expected, and the City shall have the right to take

possession of the Leased Premises and the improvements, subject to the limitations

expressed in Article Seven, of this Lease, with or without process of law.

ARTICLE EIGHT

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

8.01 NOTICES

Notices to the City required or appropriate under this Agreement shall be deemed

sufficient if in writing and hand delivered or mailed, registered or certified mail, postage

prepaid, addressed to the Executive Director of Aviation, Lubbock Preston Smith

International Airport, 5401 N. MLK Blvd., Unit 389, Lubbock, Texas 79403. Notices to

the Lessee shall be deemed sufficient if in writing and hand delivered or mailed,

registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Berry’s Enterprises, P. 0. Box

6414, Lubbock, Texas 79493.

8.02 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Lease constitutes the entire Agreement between the City and Lessee, and any other

written or parole agreement with the City is expressly waived by Lessee.

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 18



EXECUTED this

__________

day of

______________________________,

2014.

THE CITY OF LUBBOCK BERRY’S ENTERPRISES

BY:___________________________ BY: ... iL
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR BRYARRY of

ATTEST: Title: OWNER

________________________________________________

Date:
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

L
Kelly Campbell, Executive Director of Aviation

APPRO OR .

I
ih Satterwhite, irst Assistan City Attorney

Berry’s Enterprises
Page 19



II

I:

T-Harigars - 13,260 sqtt.

I:

Land ,00O sqJt

JIHJII I
iiI H -

(0 -
cn O)

_____

0
0

C -

Ct —

___

/fl\ 1>

Li

I’ / Berry’s Enterprises

J



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3234, a request of Ronald Key, for John
Boling, for a zoning change from T to C-2 and R-1 on 30.06 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 19,
north of 130th Street and west of Milwaukee Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Item Summary
General comments:
The request is to zone about 5.74 acres of vacant land to C-2 and 24.32 acres to R-1. The proposed zone case does
not meet the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) policy or zoning policy. Zoning department staff would like to
present how this case fits within the City’s 30 plus year standing policies, which are designed to create a positive
living and development environment across the City of Lubbock. These policies are not meant to be inflexible or
rigid, but modifications to these policies should be very closely considered as to not cause a detriment to existing or
future development. This request would place a commercial area across the street from the Lubbock Youth Sports
Complex. The proposal consists of two tracts of land that were not platted in the county. This style of long narrow
tracts creates many complications when redeveloping. The lot layout, or preliminary plat, for this parcel is similar
to 122nd Street to the north. Redevelopment of these tracts can create many difficulties without the ability to
combine several of these tracts together.

Adjacent land uses:
This land was annexed nearly as it sits today, except for the Youth Sports Complex. The area is primarily vacant
land with surrounding residential.
To the east, across Milwaukee is the Lubbock Youth Sports complex. There is vacant agricultural land to the north,
south, and west. There are a few existing residences nearby. 122nd Street to the north is one block of single family.

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The CLUP has in this area the standard ten acre commercial corner, 40 acres total for the intersection, in this case
130th Street (FM 1585) and Milwaukee Avenue. This request does not fall within the standard area recommended
for commercial, but rather sits approximately 1,200 feet from the intersection, and therefore is not consistent with
the plan. The request would constitute a minor change to the CLUP, and a statement of such should be made as a
part of a motion to approve.

Zoning Policy:
Following the CLUP policy, the request is not consistent with the zoning policies. The proposal places new
commercial development in the middle of existing residential development. While the proposal separates the sports
complex with commercial, it does not offer any buffer district between the commercial and residential. While the
ball fields may not make for the best neighbor adjacent to residential, extending the commercial over a quarter mile
beyond the policy intersection of the two thoroughfares may not be the best solution.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
One major impact of “strip” commercial along a thoroughfare is the traffic impact on the thoroughfare. However,
with a condition limiting the commercial tracts accessing from 124th Street only, the impact on the thoroughfare



system would not be much different than the spacing of a typical residential neighborhood.

Recommendations:
On September 9, 2014 the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote, with
the following condition:
1. There shall be no curb cuts along Milwaukee Ave. The commercial tracts shall have access from the proposed
east west street (124th Street).

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3234
Zone Case 3234



















   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3235, a request of Hugo Reed and
Associates, Inc., for Upland Investments, LLC, for a zoning change from R-1 to C-3 on 9.1 acres of unplatted land
out of Block AK, Section 42, northwest corner of 34th Street and Upland Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Item Summary
General comments:
The applicant has requested a zoning change from R-1 to C-3 on 9.1 acres of land at the north west corner of 34th
Street and Upland Avenue.

Adjacent land uses:
To the north, east, and south are existing residential properties with vacant land to the west.

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The CLUP recommends commercial at each corner of the intersections of thoroughfares. This property being on the
corner of 34th Street and Upland Avenue, is considered a commercial corner accordingly. The plan accounts for 40
acres of commercial property, 10 acres at each corner.

Zoning Policy:
As a policy case, C-3 is the recommended zoning for a corner at the intersection of two thoroughfares, neither of
which carrying a state highway designation.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
Based on the full building out of the thoroughfare plan, there should be little to no impact on the thoroughfare
system.

Recommendations:
On September 9, 2014, the P&Z Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3234
Zone Case 3234





















   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 3.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 2538-D, a request of Hugo Reed and
Associates, Inc., for Upland Investments, LLC, for a zoning change from R-1 to A-2 on 11.4 acres of unplatted
land out of Block AK, Section 42, southwest corner of 26th Street and Upland Avenue, and consider an ordinance.

Item Summary
General comments:
The request is for A-2 high density apartment zoning on 11.4 acres of land at the south west corner of 26th Street
and Upland Avenue.

Adjacent land uses:
The area is primarily vacant land and residential properties. To the south and west is vacant agriculture land with
some residences to the north and east.

Comprehensive Land Use Plan:
The CLUP recommends apartment zoning adjacent to a thoroughfare and the half mile collector street. This request
is consistent with the plan as it is located on Upland Avenue (a thoroughfare) and 26th Street (a collector).

Zoning Policy:
Based on the CLUP, the request is also consistent with zoning policies.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
Being adjacent to a thoroughfare and a collector, there should be little to no impact on the thoroughfare system. As
the area develops and is filled out, Upland Avenue should be built as a full width thoroughfare with 26th Street
built as a collector street.

Recommendations:
On September 9, 2014 the P&Z Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 2538-D
Zone Case 2538-D

























   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 4.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3236, a request of SWCWC Inc., for
Sprint, for a zoning change from IHC to IHC Specific Use for a temporary/portable cell tower on 0.234 acres of
unplatted land out of Block A, Section 20, 2553 Santa Fe Drive, and consider an ordinance.

Item Summary
General comments:
Request of SWCWC Inc. (for Sprint) for a zoning change from IHC to IHC Specific Use for a temporary/portable
cell tower on 0.234 acres of unplatted land out of Block A, Section 20 (2553 Santa Fe Drive).

Adjacent land uses:
N: (R-1) Single family Homes
S: (IHC) Interstate Highway Commercial – Water utilities pump station, vacant lot, Smoke Shop, and Popeye’s
Chicken
E: (IHC) Ice kiosks
W: (R-1) Single family homes

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The request is consistent with the CLUP which has this area designated as commercial, specific use for a cell tower
is allowed in any zoning district at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

Zoning Policy:
The Zoning Ordinance states “…antennas may be permitted in any zoning district provided that the proponent of
such use has incorporated the minimum requirements…” and has been approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission. It is up to the proponent to provide the necessary data showing the necessity for a new tower, rather
than co-locating on an existing one. The department has updated our comprehensive map which shows the proposed
location is 1600' away from a tower to the west and 2400’ away from a tower to the east along Marsha Sharp
Freeway.
Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system: The tower will be designed in a way that it will not be
visually obstructive to traffic in the vicinity. The tower and structure will be located a minimum of 64’ from any
residential structure.

Recommendations:
On September 9, 2014 the Planning &Zoning Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote, with
the following conditions:
1.) That the tower must be removed on or before January 3, 2014.
2.) That the zoning of the property will revert back to IHC on February 1, 2015.

Fiscal Impact
None.



Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3236
Zone Case 3236



















   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 5.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Public Hearing 5:30 p.m. – Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 2909-D, a request of South Plains
Communications, for Atmos Energy Corp., for a zoning change from IHC to IHC Specific Use on Tract M,
Milwaukee Business Park Addition, 6606 66th Street, and consider an ordinance.

Item Summary
General comments:
The request of the proponent is a zone change from IHC to IHC Specific Use to allow a 50-foot tall
communications tower on site to assist in meter reading for Atmos Energy.

Adjacent land uses:
N: IHC (Spur 327 and Vacant Land)
S: C-2 (Vacant Land)
E: IHC (Car Dealership and Church)
W: T (Vacant Land and American Legion Building)

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The area surrounding and including this development is intended for interstate commercial. The request to rezone a
small portion of the lot for a communications tower will not alter the intent of the CLUP.

Zoning Policy:
The Zoning Ordinance states “…antennas may be permitted in any zoning district provided that the proponent of
such use has incorporated the minimum requirements…” and has been approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission. This case is not a typical zone change request for a communications tower. The proponent is
requesting the tower only be 50' tall in order to handle data transmissions from gas meters sent from around the city.
The tower will only be used by Atmos Energy data collection; therefore no co-location will occur in the future.
Additionally, there is only one other known cell tower with a one mile radius of this site.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
There should be no effect.

Recommendations:
On September 9, 2014 the P&Z Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote, with the following
condition:
1. Tied to the proposed site plan and elevations.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending



Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 2909-D
Zone Case 2909-D























   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 6.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0125 Amendment
38 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept and appropriate
funding from the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) for the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG); accept and
appropriate funding from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the Safety City - Teaching Kids to
be Street Smart Grant; and to amend revenues from the Emergency Management Program Grant; respecting the
General Fund to increase the transfer to the Grant Fund; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On September 11, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of items I and II of the ordinance.

Accept and appropriate $170,985 from the DOJ for the JAG program.I.

Accept and appropriate $34,886 from TxDOT for the Safety City - Teaching Kids to be Street Smart Grant.
The required cash match in the amount of $55,247 is appropriated in the FY 2014-15 budget.

II.

Amend the Grant Fund for Emergency Management by decreasing grant revenue by $26,585, from $123,325
to $96,650, and increasing the transfer from the General Fund by $26,585, from $334,120 to $360,705.

III.

Increase the transfer from the General Fund to the Grant Fund in the amount of $26,585, for a total transfer of
$428,792.

IV.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - 2nd Reading
Grant Detail Sheet - JAG
Safety City Grant Detail Sheet



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GRANT FUND TO ACCEPT AND
APPROPRIATE FUNDING FROM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE (DOJ) FOR THE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG); ACCEPT
AND APPROPRIATE FUNDING FROM THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) FOR THE SAFETY CITY - TEACHING KIDS
TO BE STREET SMART GRANT; AND TO AMEND REVENUES FROM THE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM GRANT; RESPECTING THE
GENERAL FUND TO INCREASE THE TRANSFER TO THE GRANT FUND;
PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between ftmds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF TI-IE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #38) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Accept and appropriate $170,985 from the DOJ for the JAG program.

II. Accept and appropriate $34,886 from TxDOT for the Safety City — Teaching
Kids to be Street Smart Grant.

III. Amend the Grant Fund for Emergency Management by decreasing grant
revenue by $26,585, from $123,325 to $96,650, and increasing the transfer
from the General Fund by $26,585, from $334,120 to $360,705.

IV. Increase the transfer from the General Fund to the Grant Fund in the amount
of $26,585, for a total transfer of $428,792.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.



SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

ATTEST:

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

AP OVEDASTOCO TENT:

//Ll

( Jamel Loomis
\CitManager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

cirns

Ass t t City Attorney

cedocs/BudgetFY 131 4Amend3 8.ord.v2
September 11,2014



Administrative Information
City Assigned Grant Number
Grant Name
Grant Effective Date October 1, 2013
Grant Provider/Agency
Grant Award Amount 170,985$                      

Budget Information
Project Detail Cost

COUNTY:  
Equipment: digital evidence collection & mobile communications 25,648$                        
Property Room Storage Units 59,845                          

CITY: 
Mobile Operations/Command Vehicle 85,493                          

Total Project Amount 170,985$                      

City of Lubbock, TX
Grant Award

New Grant - Budget Detail

United States Department of Justice

September 11, 2014

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
86070



Administrative Information:
Grant Name:
Grant Effective Date:
Grant Provider/Agency:
Grant Award Amount: 34,886$      
Amount City Grant Match: 55,247        
Funding Source of Grant Match: 5227.8003

Personnel Information:
# of part-time positions funded w/grant 4

Title of Position
Annual 
Salary

Annual 
Benefits Grant

General 
Fund

Grant Program Manager 12,842$                           - -                  12,842        
Safety City Supervisor 28,356          -                  14,178        14,178        
Part-Time Asst. Recreation Supervisor 11,850          -                  -                  11,850        
Part-Time Maintenance Worker 12,376          -                  -                  12,376        

Total 65,425$        -                  14,178        51,247        

Budget Information:

Project Detail Cost
Salaries 65,425        
Supplies

Office/Event Supplies 5,630          
Equipment 8,933          
Custodial 4,000          
Travel and Training 392             
Other 5,753          

Total Project Amount 90,132$      

10/01/2014-09/30/2015
Texas Department of Transportation

City of Lubbock, TX
Grant Award

New Grant - Budget Detail
September 11, 2014

Safety City - Teaching Kids to Be Street Smart



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Police Department: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement 12040 with
the United States Department of Justice for an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant to fund the
Lubbock County Joint Enforcement Initiative Program.

Item Summary
Accept $170,985.00 from the DOJ for the Edward Byrne Memorial JAG to fund the Lubbock County Joint
Enforcement Initiative Program. The City of Lubbock and Lubbock County are each eligible to receive funding and
agree to share the grant equally, each receiving $85,492.50. The Lubbock Police Department (LPD) will manage
the grant.

The total cost of this purchase will be applied toward the purchase of a new Mobile Operations/Command Vehicle. 
The current vehicle is failing and needs to be replaced with this new one.  It is mission-critical for the department to
have such a vehicle to maintain public safety and good order at certain scenes, including, man-made and natural
disasters, mass-casualty events (airline disasters, large wreck scenes, etc.), mass public events (large sporting
events, parades, large publicly-attended holiday events, etc.), large-scale joint operations with other public safety
entities, SWAT and special operations activations that directly affect public safety, and extended criminal
investigations that affect jurisdictional good order.  The City of Lubbock anticipates using the entirety of this
money on this purchase, and will pay for any overage to complete this project out of budgeted funds.

Fiscal Impact
The City’s portion of the grant is $85,492.50 and does not require a local match.

Staff/Board Recommending
Roger Ellis, Chief of Police

Attachments
Resolution - JAG
Dept of Justice - JAG

































   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Parks & Recreation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute agreement 12042 with
the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the Texas Traffic Safety Program “Teaching Kids to Be
Street Smart” grant for bicycle, car, pedestrian and other safety related programs at Safety City.

Item Summary
Since 1993, staff has continually increased the number of children educated annually across Lubbock and the South
Plains on safety issues involving bicycle, car, and pedestrian safety. This year the goal is to educate 10,000 people
through all of Safety City’s programs and events. The following public, parochial, and private schools have
attended Safety City classes: Abernathy I.S.D., All Saints Episcopal School, Home School Students, Lamesa I.S.D.,
Levelland I.S.D., Littlefield I.S.D., Lubbock I.S.D., New Deal I.S.D., Plainview I.S.D., Seagraves I.S.D.,
Shallowater I.S.D., Slaton I.S.D., Southland I.S.D., Spur I.S.D., and Sundown I.S.D.. In addition, Safety City serves
as a culminating activity for traffic safety courses as a part of the Lubbock I.S.D. second grade curriculum. At
Safety City, children practice the lessons learned in the classroom in a realistic setting. The hands-on experience
results in better understanding of the traffic environment and its dangers. In addition to the core topics taught at
Safety City, staff expanded the safety topics to include water, electrical, natural gas, railroad, distracted and drunk
driving education. Safety City hosts several annual events such as Trick or Treat Street, Drive-In Movie Night,
Brain Injury Awareness Bicycle Rodeo, Hero’s Health and Safety Fair, and Safety City Summer Camp. In
conjunction with the annual events, participation has been increased with the inclusion of preschool classes, ADA
classes, and presentations at local health and safety fairs. Grant funding allows staff to further the cause of
“Teaching Kids to Be Street Smart,” and reduce the number of accidents involving children ages three through
eighteen. 

The match required for this grant is covered by the Outdoor Recreation budget in personnel and supplies.

Fiscal Impact
$34,885.65 grant with a required match of $55,246.50, appropriated in the Outdoor Recreation budget.

Staff/Board Recommending
Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Texas Department of Transportation 

















































































   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 7.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0124 amending Chapter 22 of the Code of
Ordinances for the City of Lubbock with regard to the Municipal Drainage Utility and related definitions; adoption
of State law; related billing rules and procedures therefor; appeals of assessment, billing, and payment disputes;
discontinuance of service; repealing the formula and schedule of municipal drainage charges as set forth in
Ordinance No. 2011-O0080; providing a savings clause; providing a penalty clause; and providing for publication.

Item Summary
On September 4, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

This is the first reading of the ordinance adopting the change in the Storm Water rate structure.  Notice of the public
hearing was published in the legal notices section of the Lubbock Avalanche Journal on three occasions: Monday,
August 4, 2014; Friday, August 15, 2014; and Friday, August 29, 2014.  The public hearing was held prior to this
item.

The new structure will be based on impervious area rather than on a per water meter basis. Residential customers
will be placed into one of four tiers based on impervious area assessed on a per-residential unit basis.
Non-residential customers will be assessed on impervious area on a per-property basis.

The FY 2014-15 Proposed Operating Budget and Capital Program included the change in the Storm Water rate
structure. The rate structure change is necessary in order to provide a more equitable system for billing based on
impervious area.

Fiscal Impact
The fiscal impact of the item will not be known until the rates are set by the City Council.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget
Keith Smith, Director of Public Works

Attachments
Ordinance



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS, WITH REGARD TO THE
MUNICIPAL DRAINAGE UTILITY AND RELATED DEFINITIONS; ADOPTION
OF STATE LAW; RELATED BILLING RULES AND PROCEDURES THEREFOR;
APPEALS OF ASSESSMENT, BILLING, AND PAYMENT DISPUTES;
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE; REPEALING THE FORMULA AND
SCHEDULE OF MUNICIPAL DRAINING CHARGES AS SET FORTH IN
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-00080; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A
PENALTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas finds and determines
that it is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City of
Lubbock to make the following amendments to Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Lubbock; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT Section 22.07.001 of the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 22.07.001 Findings

The city council of the City of Lubbock has found and does find that:

(1) The City of Lubbock will provide drainage to protect the public health and
safety in the service area from loss of life and property caused by surface water
overflows, surface water stagnation, and pollution arising from nonpoint source runoff
for all real property in the proposed service area on payment of drainage charges, except
real property exempted under Sections 552.053 or 580.003 of the Texas Local
Government Code; and

(2) The City of Lubbock will offer drainage service on nondiscriminatory,
reasonable and equitable terms.

(3) The City of Lubbock shall prescribe an Impervious Area basis on which the
municipal drainage utility system is funded. and fees in support of the system may be
assessed, levied and collected. As it relates to this charge, Impervious Area is defined as
a surface which has become compacted or covered with a layer of material to the extent
that it is resistant to infiltration by water. Impervious Area includes, but is not limited to,
compacted soils, graveled surfaces subject to motorized vehicular traffic, walkways,
buildings, parking lots, pavement, and ingress/egress driveways. Impervious Area shall
not include sidewalks located in the public right-of-way. For purposes of this definition a
walkway” is a pedestrian way in the interior of a lot or tract that is not located in the
public right-of-way.



(4) The City of Lubbock shall establish a schedule of drainage charges against all
non-exempt real property located in the proposed service area, based on classification of
the property as Residential or Non-Residential.

For the purposes of this Article, the following terms are defined:

(a) Residential Property is a tract of real property, upon which is located as
the primary structure, a one-family dwelling unit or a two-family dwelling unit, as
those terms are defined in Section 40.01.003(58) and (59), including all
impervious surfaces located on said real property.

(b) Non-Residential Property is a contiguous tract of real property under
common ownership, and not Residential Property, except property exempt
pursuant to Sections 552.053 or 5 80.003 of the Texas Local Government Code.

(5) As it relates to the requirements of Section 5 52.053 of the Texas Local
Government Code, charges shall initiate:

(a) for Residential Property, at such time the City of Lubbock building
official has completed all required inspections and approved the property for
release; or

(b) for Non-Residential Property, at such time an original “Certificate of
Occupancy” has been issued by the City of Lubbock pursuant to Article 28.06 of
the Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 2. THAT Section 22.07.002 of the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 22.07.002 Adoption of state law; creation of utility

The provisions of Subchapter C of Chapter 552 of the Texas Local Government Code are
hereby adopted by the City of Lubbock. The City of Lubbock shall have full authority to
operate a municipal drainage utility system pursuant to Subchapter C, Chapter 552, Texas
Local Government Code; Article 11, Section 5, of the Texas Constitution; and the
charter of the City of Lubbock, Texas. The drainage of the city is hereby declared to be a
public utility.

SECTION 3. THAT Section 22.07.005 of the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 22.07.005 Billing; delinquent charges; discontinuation of other service

(1) All billings, credits, exemptions and other procedures, including penalties for
delinquent payments, shall be as specified in Chapter 552, Subchapter C, Texas Local
Government Code.



(2) Penalties and procedures for collection as are used for other utility billings by
the City of Lubbock, where not in conflict with Chapter 552, Subchapter C, Texas Local
Government Code, are hereby adopted for use as rules of the municipal drainage utility.

(3) Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 552.050, failure by a user
of the municipal utilities within the service area to pay the charges when due shall subject
such user to discontinuance of any utility services provided by the municipality.

SECTION 4. THAT Section 22.07.006 of the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 22.07.006 Schedule of drainage charges

(1) Drainage charges shall be set in accordance with Texas Local Government
Code, Section 552.047, and shall be based on classifications directly related to drainage
on and from the property. Revenue collected from the Stormwater Utility will be used
solely to provide drainage to real property located within the service area.

(2) Drainage charges shall be in accordance with a schedule of charges adopted
by resolution of the city council following a public hearing, as required by Section
552.045 of the Texas Local Government Code. Said resolution shall be placed on file at
the office of the city secretary following passage, and made available upon request to the
public. Such charges may be changed, adjusted, or readjusted by city council resolution,
as may be required, and a current copy of such drainage charges shall be kept available at
the office of the city secretary.

SECTION 5. THAT Section 22.07.007 of the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 22.07.007 Disputes; Appeals

(1) All disputes in connection with this Article shall be brought initially, and
within six (6) months from the date it is claimed that said dispute arose, to the city
engineer or his designee for resolution, which decision shall be rendered within thirty
(30) days after having received written notice of the dispute from the landowner. Matters
which may be disputed and appealed include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) ordinary billing and payment disputes;

(b) assessment of a stormwater utility fee to exempt property, or property
outside the City’s jurisdictional area;

(c) incorrect determination of a certain property’s contribution of
stormwater into the stormwater system;

(d) duplicate assessment of a stormwater utility fee on utility accounts.

(2) Any appeal of the city engineer’s decision shall be brought within fifteen
(15) days of the date of the city engineer’s decision to the Water Board of Appeals for an



informal hearing and dispute resolution procedure used in other utility disputes by the
City of Lubbock. The Water Board of Appeals shall render a written decision on such
appeal within thirty (30) days after having received a written notice of appeal from the
landowner. A decision of the Water Board of Appeals shall be final.

SECTION 6. THAT the formula and schedule of municipal drainage charges as
set forth in Exhibit “I” to Ordinance No. 2011-00080 is repealed in its entirety.

SECTION 7. THAT, unless otherwise provided herein, a violation of any
provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed a misdemeanor punishable as provided by
Section 1.01.004 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lubbock.

SECTION 8. THAT should any paragraph, section, sentence, phrase, clause or
word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 9. THAT the City Secretary of the City of Lubbock is hereby
authorized and directed to cause publication of the descriptive caption of this Ordinance
as an alternative method provided by law.

SECTION 10. THAT this Ordinance shall become effective, except as may
otherwise be provided herein, from and after its publication as provided by law.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Passed by the City Council on first reading this day of

_________________

2014.

Passed by the City Council on second reading this day of

_______________,

2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

L. o d Fra un, P.E., City Engineer

Michael G. Keenum, P.E., Stormwater Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Mitchell Satterwhite, First Assistant City Attorney

Ord. Stormwater Ord Amendment
8.25.14



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 8.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution amending the schedule of drainage charges to accommodate
improvements to be made to the City's drainage system

Item Summary
The new structure proposed is based on impervious area rather than on a per water meter basis. Residential
customers will be placed into one of four tiers based on impervious area assessed on a per-residential unit basis.
Nonresidential customers will be assessed on impervious area on a per-property basis.

The proposed residential rates are as follows:
Tier 1: Impervious area less than or equal to 2,780 square feet                          $8.80 per month

Tier 2: Impervious area greater than 2,780 square feet and
less than or equal to 3,680 square feet                                                              $13.48 per month

Tier 3: Impervious area greater than 3,680 square feet and
less than or equal to 4,770 square feet                                                              $17.05 per month

Tier 4: Impervious area greater than 4,770 square feet                                     $25.58 per month

The proposed nonresidential rates are as follows:
$25.58 per Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) per month, to be billed in whole units. This will be charged on an
impervious area basis up to a maximum of 150,000 square feet of impervious area per property.

Section 552.045 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that a public hearing be held prior to the Storm
Water rates being adopted by the City Council. The public hearing was held prior to consideration of this
resolution. Notice of the public hearing was published in the legal notices section of the Lubbock Avalanche
Journal on three occasions: Monday, August 4, 2014; Friday, August 15, 2014; and Friday, August 29, 2014.

The rate structure change is necessary in order to provide a more equitable system for billing based on impervious
area.

Fiscal Impact
The change in the rate structure will provide a more equitable system for all rate payers.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget
Keith Smith, Director of Public Works



Attachments
Resolution



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock has heretofore established a municipal drainage
utility pursuant to Chapter 552 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock has heretofore established a
schedule of drainage charges for such utility; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it to be in the best interest of the health,
safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of Lubbock to amend such schedule of
drainage charges to accommodate improvements to be made to the City’s drainage
system; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing and requisite notice have been provided with regard
to such revised charges as required by law; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF TFIE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

(1) The following formula and schedule of municipal drainage charges is hereby
adopted to be effective October 1, 2014:

SCHEDULE OF STORMWATER CHARGES:

Residential Property Rates.

Tier 1: Impervious area less than or equal to 2780 $8.80 per month
square feet

Tier 2: Impervious area greater than 2780 square feet $13.48 per month
and less than or equal to 3680 square feet

Tier 3: Impervious area greater than 3680 square feet $17.05 per month
and less than or equal to 4770 square feet

Tier 4: Impervious area greater than 4770 square feet $25.58 per month

Non-Residential Property Rate.’

$25.58 per Equivalent Residential Unit (“ERU”) per month, to be billed in whole
units.

(2) The following provisions shall apply in assessing the Schedule of Stormwater
Charges as set forth above:

(a) Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) shall be defined as five thousand
seven hundred (5700) square feet of impervious area of a single property.

(b) Residential Property, defined in Section 22.07.001(4)(a) of’the City of
Lubbock Code of Ordinances, shall be assessed the Residential rate on a per
residential-unit basis.



(c) Non-Residential Property, defined in Section 22.07.00l(4)(b) of the
City of Lubbock Code of Ordinances, shall be assessed the Non-Residential rate
on a per-property basis.

(d) Stormwater utility charges shall be made to the person or persons
whose names and addresses are currently shown on water utility records for the
subject property.

(e) Assessed charges for Non-Residential Property shall not in any case
exceed that amount charged to a Non-Residential property having one hundred
fifty thousand (150,000) square feet of impervious area.

(3) Property owned by the following entities shall be exempt from Stormwater
utility charges:

(a) Public School Districts;

(b) Lubbock County;

(c) State of Texas; and

(d) City of Lubbock.

(4) THAT such charges are hereby approved and adopted and shall be billed to
the users of such benefitted properties along with the bill for other utility services
provided to the property.

(5) THAT such charges shall remain in full force and effect until such time as
said fees shall be further revised by action of the City Council of the City of Lubbock.

(6) THAT the City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to cause
publication of the descriptive caption of this Resolution as an alternative method of
publication as provided by law.

(7) THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this
Resolution be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remainder shall not
be affected thereby.

Passed by the City Council this

_____

day of , 2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary



APPROVED AS T CONTENT:

.W oFra 1in,P.E.,CTEigineer

Michael G. Keenum, P.E., Stormwater Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Mitchell Satterwhite, First Assistant City Attorney

RES.Stormwater Fee Schedule 8.25.14



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 9.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution authorizing refunding of Canadian River Municipal Water Authority
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Projects) and/or Canadian
River Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply
Project).

Item Summary
The City of Lubbock and other member cities have an agreement for the purchase and acquisition of use of
groundwater supply with the Canadian River Municipal Water Authority (CRMWA). The City entered into an
agreement with CRMWA in 1996; and since then CRMWA has issued Contract Revenue Bonds 2009, Contract
Revenue Bonds 2005, Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2005, Contract Revenue Bonds Series 2006,
Contract Revenue Bonds Series 2009, Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2010,
Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Bonds Series 2011 and Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds 2012. CRMWA
has determined that there could be savings to refund all or part of the $45,275,000 principal amount outstanding
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 and the Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2006.

The agreement provides for certain notice requirements before CRMWA may issue the refunding bonds. There is
concern that timing constraints of getting the governing bodies of all member cities to approve the refunding, may
prevent CRMWA from issuing refunding bonds in a timely manner to provide savings to the member cities. This
resolution waives certain notice requirements under the agreement, which would permit CRMWA to refund all or
part of the Refunded Series 2005 Bonds and Series 2006 bonds if the desired present value savings can be achieved.

The resolution consents to the issuance of the CRMWA Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 in
a principal amount not to exceed $50,000,000 to refund all or part of the outstanding Series 2005 Refunding Bonds
and all or part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds, subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for both
issues combined provide a present value debt service savings of at least 4.50%. Should market conditions only
justify refunding of the Series 2005 Refunding Bonds, the resolution consents to the issuance of the CRMWA
Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 in a principal amount not to exceed $13,500,000 to refund
all or part of the outstanding Series 2005 Refunding Bonds, subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for
the Series 2005 Refunding Bonds provide a present value debt service savings of at least 5.50%. Should market
conditions only justify refunding of the Series 2006 Bonds, the resolution consents to the issuance of the CRMWA
Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 in a principal amount not to exceed $36,500,000 to refund
all or part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds, subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for the Series
2006 Bonds provide a present value debt service savings of at least 3.50%.

The City is not a participant in CRMWA’s Series 2005 Refunding Bond issue, which was issued to refund the
Series 1999 bonds.  The City issued their own bonds in 1999.  The City would only benefit from the savings
attributable to the portion issued to refund Series 2006.  As a participant in CRMWA, the City is required to
approve CRMWA's Series 2005 Refunding Bond, even though we did not participate in that bond issue.



Fiscal Impact
First Southwest Company, Financial Advisor to CRMWA, is projecting the City’s portion of total savings
attributable to the refunding of Series 2006 to range between $1,095,425 and $592,460 for FY 2015 through FY
2027. Estimated average annual savings range from $95,055 to $54,772 for FY 2017 through FY 2027. The
estimated present value saving percentage on the Series 2006 portion is 7.36%. At the minimum combined present
value savings parameter of 4.50%, the present value saving percentage attributable to Series 2006 is 3.82%. The
actual savings will be determined at the time of pricing based on market conditions at the time. The savings on the
Series 2006 portion will be allocated to member cities and the City of Lubbock’s percentage of participation is
37.058%.

The resolution was prepared by CRMWA’s Bond Counsel, Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP and has been
reviewed by the City’s Bond Counsel, Andrews Kurth, LLP.

Staff/Board Recommending
Pamela Moon, CPA
Executive Director of Finance

Attachments
CRMWA Resolution
Refund Savings



A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING
REFUNDING OF CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER AUTHORITY
CONTRACT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2005
(CONJUNCTIVE USE GROUNDWATER SUPPLY PROJECT) AND/OR
CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER AUTHORITY CONTRACT
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2006 (CONJUNCTIVE USE
GROUNDWATER SUPPLY PROJECT)

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock, Texas (the “City”) has entered into that certain
Agreement for the Purchase and Acquisition of Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply
(the “Agreement”) entered into as of May 15, 1996, as amended, with the Canadian
River Municipal Water Authority (the “Authority”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered similar agreements with each of the other
cities that are members of the Authority (the “Member Cities”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority issued and has outstanding its Canadian River
Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 (Conjunctive Use
Groundwater Supply Project); Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Contract
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply
Project); Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series
2006 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Project); Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply
Project); Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2010 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Project); Canadian River
Municipal Water Authority Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2011
(Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Project); and Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2012
(Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Project); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has expressed its intent to issue refunding bonds to
refund all or a part of the outstanding Canadian River Municipal Water Authority
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 (Conjunctive Use Groundwater
Supply Project) (the “Series 2005 Refunding Bonds”) and all or a part of the outstanding
Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2006
(Conjunctive Use Groundwater Supply Project) (the “Series 2006 Bonds”) if market
conditions justify refunding both the Series 2005 Refunding Bonds and the Series 2006
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, lithe market conditions do not result in sufficient savings to refund
both the outstanding Series 2005 Refunding Bonds and the Series 2006 Bonds, then
the Authority will want to refund such issue as may be economically feasible; and

00783365;2



WHEREAS, if the market conditions only justify the refunding of the Series 2005
Refunding Bonds, then the Authority desires to issue refunding bonds in a principal
amount not to exceed $13,500,000 to refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2005
Refunding Bonds; and

WHEREAS, if the market conditions only justify the refunding of the Series 2006
Bonds, then the Authority desires to issue refunding bonds in a principal amount not to
exceed $36,500,000 to refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for certain notice requirements before the
Authority may issue Additional Bonds, as defined in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the refunding bonds are Additional Bonds under the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the timing constraints of getting the governing bodies of all Member
Cities of the Authority to meet and approve refunding bonds may prevent the Authority
from issuing refunding bonds in a timely manner to provide savings to the Member
Cities; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to waive certain notice
requirements under the Agreement and consent to the issuance of the bonds to permit
the Authority to refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2005 Refunding Bonds and
all or a part of the Series 2006 Bonds if a combined present value savings of at least
4.50% can be achieved; and

WHEREAS, if the market is such that only the Series 2005 Refunding Bonds can
be refunded, it is in the best interest of the City to waive certain notice requirements
under the Agreement and consent to the issuance of the bonds to permit the Authority
to refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2005 Refunding Bonds if a present value
savings of at least 5.50% can be achieved; and

WHEREAS, if the market is such that only the Series 2006 Bonds can be
refunded, it is in the best interest of the City to waive certain notice requirements under
the Agreement and consent to the issuance of the bonds to permit the Authority to
refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds if a present value savings of at
least 3.50% can be achieved; and

WHEREAS the City agrees to the Authority’s issuance of bonds as subordinate
lien bonds to eliminate the need of a reserve fund;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK,
TEXAS:

00783365;2 -2-



SECTION 1. (a) That the City waives the notice requirements of Section 4.1(a)
of the Agreement, and consents to the issuance of the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 in a
principal amount not to exceed $50,000,000 to refund all or a part of the outstanding
Series 2005 Refunding Bonds and all or a part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds,
subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for both issues combined provide a
present value debt service savings of at least 4.50%.

(b) Should market conditions only justify the refunding of the Series 2005
Refunding Bonds, the City waives the notice requirements of Section 4.1(a) of the
Agreement, and consents to the issuance of the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 in a
principal amount not to exceed $13,500,000 to refund all or a part of the outstanding
Series 2005 Refunding Bonds, subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for
the Series 2005 Refunding Bonds provide a present value debt service savings of at
least 5.50%.

(c) Should market conditions only justify the refunding of the Series 2006 Bonds,
the City waives the notice requirements of Section 4.1(a) of the Agreement, and
consents to the issuance of the Canadian River Municipal Water Authority Subordinate
Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 in a principal amount not to
exceed $36,500,000 to refund all or a part of the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds,
subject to the requirement that the refunding bonds for the Series 2006 Bonds provide a
present value debt service savings of at least 3.50%.

SECTION 2. That the City Secretary be and is hereby authorized to deliver
certified copies of this Resolution and minutes pertaining to its adoption to the Authority
in such numbers as may be requested for the Authority’s records and proceedings.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]

00783365:2



PASSED, APPROVED AND ENACTED this the

____

day of

________,

2014.

Mayor, City of Lubbock, Texas

ATTEST:

________________________

[CITY SEAL]
Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVEDAS TO CONTENT:

4aQü Y11&
Pamela Moon
Executive Director of Finance

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thomas M. PoIIan
CRMWA Bond Counsel

00783365;2 -4-



Year Refunded Debt Service

New Refunding Debt

Service Total Savings

Lubbock's Portion @

37.058%

2015 1,633,500$ 1,628,676$ 4,824$ 1,788$

2016 1,633,500 1,503,900 129,600 48,027

2017 3,876,000 3,620,700 255,300 94,609

2018 3,873,125 3,616,125 257,000 95,239

2019 3,869,375 3,610,625 258,750 95,888

2020 3,864,500 3,609,375 255,125 94,544

2021 3,863,125 3,607,000 256,125 94,915

2022 3,859,875 3,603,250 256,625 95,100

2023 3,854,500 3,597,875 256,625 95,100

2024 3,851,625 3,595,500 256,125 94,915

2025 3,850,750 3,595,625 255,125 94,544

2026 3,846,500 3,588,000 258,500 95,795

2027 3,838,625 3,582,375 256,250 94,961

45,715,000$ 42,759,026$ 2,955,974$ 1,095,425$

Net Present Value Savings: 2,405,416$

Average Interest Rate of Refunded Bonds 5.00%

True Interest Cost (TIC) Rate of

Refunding Issue 2.91%

Negative Arbitrage 920,719$

Refunded Principal:

Series 2006 Call Date: 2/15/2016 Maturities : 2017 - 2027 32,670,000

$ 32,670,000

(Assumes November 2014 Delivery)

PRELIMINARY; SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds = 7.363%

Estimated Current Market

SAVINGS

Canadian River Municipal Water Authority
Advance Refunding of Series 2006 Portion



Year Refunded Debt Service

New Refunding Debt

Service Total Savings

Lubbock's Portion @

37.058%

2015 1,633,500$ 1,631,120$ 2,380$ 882$

2016 1,633,500 1,662,958 (29,458) (10,916)

2017 3,876,000 3,725,588 150,412 55,740

2018 3,873,125 3,727,280 145,846 54,047

2019 3,869,375 3,722,108 147,268 54,574

2020 3,864,500 3,715,210 149,290 55,324

2021 3,863,125 3,716,039 147,086 54,507

2022 3,859,875 3,714,044 145,831 54,042

2023 3,854,500 3,704,089 150,411 55,739

2024 3,851,625 3,705,624 146,001 54,105

2025 3,850,750 3,702,964 147,787 54,767

2026 3,846,500 3,700,696 145,805 54,032

2027 3,838,625 3,688,546 150,080 55,616

45,715,000$ 44,116,263$ 1,598,737$ 592,460$

Net Present Value Savings: 1,249,152$

Average Interest Rate of Refunded Bonds 5.00%

True Interest Cost (TIC) Rate of

Refunding Issue 3.41%

Negative Arbitrage 1,120,661$

Refunded Principal:

Series 2006 Call Date: 2/15/2016 Maturities : 2017 - 2027 32,670,000

$ 32,670,000

(Assumes November 2014 Delivery)

PRELIMINARY; SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds = 3.824%

At 4.50% Combined Minimum Present Value Savings

SAVINGS

Canadian River Municipal Water Authority
Advance Refunding of Series 2006 Portion



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 10.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11652 to Duininck, Inc. for
construction services for LBB Runway 17R-35L Improvement Project, ITB 14-11652-DT.

Item Summary
The LBB Runway 17R-35L Improvement project consists of the removal and reconstruction of 50 foot wing
sections (both sides of the centerline) of the runway, widen blast pads, demolish Taxiway A and re-grade area,
grading within runway safety area, install edge drains along both sides of the runway, and seal cracks and apply
emulsion to existing asphalt shoulders. The project also involves replacing High Intensity Runway Lights along
both sides of the runway including replacement of threshold lights, crack seal, removal and replacement of joint
sealant, and isolated panel replacement in the runway keel section.

The project is broken down into a base bid and five alternates.

Base Bid
Limits extend from just north of Taxiway A to north side of Taxiway V. Total length of Base Bid work is 2,075 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 17R threshold and will have 6,448 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 200 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and demolition of Taxiway A.

Alternate 1
Limits extend from 17R threshold to just north of Taxiway A. Total length of Alternate 1 work is 1,925 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 17R threshold and will have 8,498 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 180 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and widening of 17R blast pad.

Alternate 2
Limits extend from south side of Taxiway J to 35L threshold. Total length of Alternate 2 work is 3,275 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 35R threshold and will have 7,178 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 240 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and widening of 35L blast pad.

Alternate 3
Limits extend from north side of Taxiway V to south side of Taxiway J. Total length of Alternate 3 work is 4,225
feet. Runway 17R-35L will be closed during Alternate 3 work. Time to final completion is 250 calendar days.
Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the centerline, asphalt
shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel section, and crack



seal and spall repair in keel section.

Alternate 4
Alternate 4 includes replacement of threshold lights and all high intensity edge lights along the full length of
Runway 17R-35L. Scope also includes replacement of cable, including homerun to electrical vault. Time to final
completion is 45 calendar days, and this work is to be performed anytime within the 250 calendar day runway
closure for Alternate 3.

Alternate 5
Alternate 5 includes excavation, embankment, grading and seeding in Runway 17R-35L safety area to bring safety
area up to current FAA standard. Time to final completion is 60 calendar days, and this work is to be performed
anytime within the 250 calendar day runway closure for Alternate 3.

Two construction bids for LBB Runway 17R-35L Improvement Project were opened June 26, 2014 from the
following companies:

  Duininck, Inc.
Roanoke, TX

Allen Butler Construction
Ransom Canyon, TX

Base Bid $7,069,363 $11,332,696

Alternate 1 5,692,742  5,921,175

Alternate 2 9,304,591  9,643,345

Alternate 3 11,124,703 11,923,061

Alternate 4 133,350 170,619

Alternate 5 2,857,473 1,007,441

TOTALS $36,182,222 $39,998,337

Staff recommends awarding the contract to the lowest bidder Duininck, Inc. of Roanoke, Texas for $36,182,222 for
the base bid and all alternates. The contract is awarded by the unit price.  The total amount of the award is
estimated based on expected quantities and actual expenditures may be more lor less depending on acutal need. 
The price per unit will not change.

Fiscal Impact
The contract will be funded by the FAA Grant and the Passenger Facility Charge Program.

Staff/Board Recommending
Kelly Campbell, Executive Director of Aviation
Airport Advisory Board

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Duininck, Inc
CIP Detail



RESOLtITION

;BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT City of I ubbock Bid No 14-1 1652 is awarded to Duininck, Inc of Roanoke
Texas, for reconstruction and other activities in connection with Runway 17R-35L at the
Lubbock Preston Smith International Airport. and further THAT the Mayor of the City of
Lubbock is authorized and directed to execute, for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock a
contract for said activities with Duininck. inc.. consistent with the terms of the bid submittal
attached hereto and incorporated herein, in a form acceptable to the City- Attorney, and with an
effective date and appropriation to be on or after October 1. 2014. and related documents.

Passed by the City Council on

______

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretary -

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

APPROVED AS TO

RESCoinract-Duininckjnc 99. 14

Assistant City Attorney









































Project Name Runway 17R/35L Construction Phase II Project Number  92325 

Managing Department

Project Manager

Project Classification

Project Status

Project Scope

Aviation Oper - Field Maint

Kelly Campbell

Upgrade/Major Maintenance

Approved

Phase II of the rehabilitation of the airport's primary runway including construction observation services, surveying and testing fees, and 

construction services.

Project Justification

Portions of the pavement surfaces on Runway 17R/35L are more than 30 years old and showing signs of fatigue.  Runway 17R/35L must 

be maintained to meet FAA regulations and avoid disruption to air service.

Project History
$26,522,369 was appropriated in the FY 2013-14 Budget, Ord. No. 2013-O0087, September 10, 2013.

Unappropriated Planning Years

Appropriation Detail

Appropriation to

Date

Total Project 

Amount
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Construction  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 

Total Project Appropriation  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 

Unappropriated Planning Years

Funding to

Date

Total

FundingFunding Detail
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Federal Grant Funding  23,870,132  0  0  0  0  0  0  23,870,132 

FY 2011 PFC Revenue CO's  13,791  0  0  0  0  0  0  13,791 

FY 2014 PFC Revenue CO's  2,638,446  0  0  0  0  0  0  2,638,446 

Total Funding Sources  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 11.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 13 to the Architectural
and Engineering Agreement 9002 between the City of Lubbock and Parkhill, Smith & Cooper (PSC), Inc. for the
LBB Runway17R-35L Improvement Project.

Item Summary
This contract amendment modifies the scope of the professional services included in the original Architecture and
Engineering Agreement dated January 14, 2010.

PSC proposes to provide construction administration and resident project representative (RPR) services for the LBB
Runway 17R-35L Improvement Project. They will prepare monthly pay applications, conduct bi-weekly progress
meetings, consult with the contractor and airport throughout the project, prepare Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA) grant reimbursement forms, submit FAA-required progress updates, review submittals, coordinate the efforts
of the Resident Project Representative (RPR) and other related duties.

The project is broken down into a Base Bid and five alternates.

Base Bid - $733,940
Limits extend from just north of Taxiway A to north side of Taxiway V. Total length of Base Bid work is 2,075 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 17R threshold and will have 6,448 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 200 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and demolition of Taxiway A.

Alternate 1 - $658,640
Limits extend from 17R threshold to just north of Taxiway A. Total length of Alternate 1 work is 1,925 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 17R threshold and will have 8,498 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 180 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and widening of 17R blast pad.

Alternate 2 - $913,930
Limits extend from south side of Taxiway J to 35L threshold. Total length of Alternate 2 work is 3,275 feet
temporarily relocating Runway 35R threshold and will have 7,178 feet of usable runway. Time to final completion
is 240 calendar days. Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the
centerline, asphalt shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel
section, crack seal and spall repair in keel section, and widening of 35L blast pad.

Alternate 3 (3– 5 combined - $1,061,700)
Limits extend from north side of Taxiway V to south side of Taxiway J. Total length of Alternate 3 work is 4,225
feet. Runway 17R-35L will be closed during Alternate 3 work. Time to final completion is 250 calendar days.



Scope includes full-depth reconstruction of outboard 50 feet of runway on both sides of the centerline, asphalt
shoulder rehabilitation, installation of edge drain system, marking of runway, joint seal of keel section, and crack
seal and spall repair in keel section.

Alternate 4
Alternate 4 includes replacement of threshold lights and all high intensity edge lights along the full length of
Runway 17R-35L. Scope also includes replacement of cable, including homerun to electrical vault. Time to final
completion is 45 calendar days, and this work is to be performed anytime within the 250 calendar day runway
closure for Alternate 3.

Alternate 5
Alternate 5 includes excavation, embankment, grading and seeding in Runway 17R-35L safety area to bring safety
area up to current FAA standard. Time to final completion is 60 calendar days, and this work is to be performed
anytime within the 250 calendar day runway closure for Alternate 3.

Staff recommends approval of $3,368,210 for the base bid and all alternates for construction administration and
RPR services.

Fiscal Impact
$26,522,369 is appropriated in Capital Improvement Project 92325, Runway 17R/35L Construction Phase II, with
$3,368,210 available for this purpose.

Staff/Board Recommending
Kelly Campbell, Executive Director of Aviation
Airport Advisory Board

Attachments
Resolution & Amendment - Parkhill, Smith & Cooper
CIP Detail



























































































































































Project Name Runway 17R/35L Construction Phase II Project Number  92325 

Managing Department

Project Manager

Project Classification

Project Status

Project Scope

Aviation Oper - Field Maint

Kelly Campbell

Upgrade/Major Maintenance

Approved

Phase II of the rehabilitation of the airport's primary runway including construction observation services, surveying and testing fees, and 

construction services.

Project Justification

Portions of the pavement surfaces on Runway 17R/35L are more than 30 years old and showing signs of fatigue.  Runway 17R/35L must 

be maintained to meet FAA regulations and avoid disruption to air service.

Project History
$26,522,369 was appropriated in the FY 2013-14 Budget, Ord. No. 2013-O0087, September 10, 2013.

Unappropriated Planning Years

Appropriation Detail

Appropriation to

Date

Total Project 

Amount
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Construction  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 

Total Project Appropriation  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 

Unappropriated Planning Years

Funding to

Date

Total

FundingFunding Detail
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Federal Grant Funding  23,870,132  0  0  0  0  0  0  23,870,132 

FY 2011 PFC Revenue CO's  13,791  0  0  0  0  0  0  13,791 

FY 2014 PFC Revenue CO's  2,638,446  0  0  0  0  0  0  2,638,446 

Total Funding Sources  26,522,369  0  0  0  0  0  0  26,522,369 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 12.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider taking action to acquire Original T Lubbock BLK 143, Lot 1-4 & OL 31, City of Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

Item Summary
As stated above. 

Fiscal Impact

Staff/Board Recommending
James Loomis, City Manager



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 13.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take action on the applicability of the Compensation Study as to the City Manager, City Secretary, City
Attorney, Director of Lubbock Power & Light, and the General Counsel for Lubbock Power & Light.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact

Staff/Board Recommending
Latrelle Joy, Councilwoman, District 6



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 14.           
Meeting Date: 09/25/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider one appointment to the Canadian River Municipal Water
Authority, three appointments to the Lubbock Economic Development Alliance Board of Directors, three
appointments to the Market Lubbock Inc. Board of Directors, two appointments to the Model Codes & Construction
Advisory Board, two appointments to the North Point Public Improvement District Board of Directors, one
appointment to the Urban Design & Historic Preservation Commission, one appointment to the Veterans Advisory
Committee, one appointment to the Water Board of Appeals, two appointments to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Item Summary
The North Point PID Advisory Board consists of five property owners or representatives of property owners within
the North Point PID and are voted in by the North Point PID property owners. Elections for two open seats on the
North Point PID Advisory Board were conducted at the annual North Point PID Property Owners' Meeting held on
August 11, 2014. Each lot within the North Point PID was given one vote per seat. The North Point PID consists of
750 total lots, and 389 ballots were received. The newly appointed board members will each serve three-year terms.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary


	Agenda
	04._ ES Boards
	01._Invocation
	03._ Board Recs
	01._Minutes
	01._ATT_8.28.2014
	01._ATT_9.4.2014
	01._Budget Ordinance Amendment 39
	01._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 39
	02._Budget Ordinance Amendment 40
	02._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 40
	03._Budget Ordinance Amendment 41
	03._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 41
	04._Budget Ordinance Amendment 42
	04._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 42
	05._Budget Ordinance Amendment 43
	05._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 43
	06._Valencia Public Improvement District Assessment Ordinance
	06._ATT_Assessment Ordinance and Exhibits
	07._Lubbock Emergency Communication District FY 2014-15 Budget Approval
	07._ATT_Resolution - LECD
	07._ATT_LECD Budget
	08._ Sand, Rock, and Gravel Contract
	08._ATT_Resolution - RE Janes Gravel 
	09._TxDOT Interlocal Operate TMC
	09._ATT_Resolution and Contract - TxDOT
	10._LMPO traffic reporting
	10._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Lubbock Metropolitan Organization
	11._ Amendment No. 5 for Professional Services
	11._ATT_Resolution - Halff Associates
	11._ATT_Amendment - Halff Associates
	11._ATT_CIP Spreadsheet
	11._ATT_CIP Detail Sheet
	12._Street Use License - Evergreen Alliance Golf Limited 
	12._ATT_Resolution and License - Evergreen Alliance
	13._ Radio Tower Maintenance
	13._ATT_Resolution - South Plains Communications 
	13._ATT_Contract - South Plains Communications
	14._ Resolution for a Purchase Order with Hewlett Packard for the Data Center Annual Hardware Maintenance and Support Renewal.
	14._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Hewlett Packard Company 
	15._ MPO Contract GIS (Abbe, Yearwood)
	15._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization
	16._Consider a resolution authorizing the City Council to approve a consultant contract between the Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization and Citibus
	16._ATT_Resolution - Citibus - MPO
	16._ATT_Contract - Citibus - MPO
	17.__3635
	17._ATT_Resolution - NELCDC
	17._ATT_Amendment - NELCDC
	18._Police Patrol Duty Optional Uniform
	18._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Galls
	19._Berry's Enterprises
	19._ATT_Resolution and Lease Agreement - Barry's Enterprises
	01._Zone Case No. 3234
	01._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3234
	01._ATT_Zone Case 3234
	02._Zone Case No. 3235
	02._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3234
	02._ATT_Zone Case 3234
	03._Zone Case No. 2538-D
	03._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 2538-D
	03._ATT_Zone Case 2538-D
	04._Zone Case No. 3236
	04._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3236
	04._ATT_Zone Case 3236
	05._Zone Case No. 2909-D
	05._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 2909-D
	05._ATT_Zone Case 2909-D
	06._Budget Ordinance Amendment 38
	06._ATT_Ordinance - 2nd Reading
	06._ATT_Grant Detail Sheet - JAG
	06._ATT_Safety City Grant Detail Sheet
	06.1._ JAG Award 2014-15
	06.1._ATT_Resolution - JAG
	06.1._ATT_Dept of Justice - JAG
	06.2._ TxDOT_Safety City Grant
	06.2._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Texas Department of Transportation 
	07._Storm Water Ordinance 1st Reading
	07._ATT_Ordinance
	08.__3601
	08._ATT_Resolution
	09._CRMWA 2014 Refunding
	CRMWA Ref 2014
	CRMWA Signature
	09._ATT_Refund Savings
	10._Duininck - 17R-35L Improvement Project
	10._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Duininck, Inc
	10._ATT_CIP Detail
	11._PS&C Amendment 13
	11._ATT_Resolution and Amendment - Parkhill, Smith _ Cooper
	11._ATT_CIP Detail
	12.__3661
	13.__3674
	14._ RS Board Appts.

